i1}

Cabazon Water District | 1

July 21, 2020 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, July 21, 2020 - 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

¢ Balance Sheet
= Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior o the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three {3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson, After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that hefshe has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




2|

Cabazon Water District
July 21, 2020 FAC Meeting Agenda

2

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meefing time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | |

July 21, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188
Email: info@cabazonwater.org

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, July 21, 2020 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL
CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of;
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee on June
16, 2020
h. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of June 16, 2020

2. Warrants ~ None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
{by Director Israel / Director Morris}
2, Update: Manager’s Operations Report

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




H

Cabazon Water District | 2

July 21, 2029 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

{by GM Louie)

CLOSED SESSION

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - General Managet's Personne! Evaluation / Annual
Performance Review.

OPEN SESSION

Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.

NEW BUSINESS
1. DiscussionfAction: Approval of Cost Sharing Agreement (with non-substantive changes)
between CWD, City of Banning, Banning Heights Mutual Water Co., San
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA), Mission Springs Water District,
and Desert Water Agency in regards to the SGPWA Groundwater
Sustainability Plan {GSP), (by AGM Lemus)
2. Discussion/Action: Approval of 2020 Local Agency Biennial Notice — Conflict of Interest Code

No Changes (by AGM Lemus)

3. Discussion/Action: RESOLUTION 06-2020: Approving SDRMA’s MOU regarding Health
Insurance Pians (by AGM Lemus)

4. DiscussionfAction: Approval of “Name the Water Dinosaur” youth drawing contest and
donation plagque to Kerri Mariner for her donation of a dinosaur statue. (by
GM Louie)
OLD BUSINESS /

1. Discussion/Action: District Office A/C System Repair -~ Quote #012320139A from Ontaric
Refrigeration: Install new Johnson Controls FX80 Supervisory Controller
{current system is Schneider Electric) (by GM Louie)

2. Discussion/Action: Board Director Lynk asked for a Staff Report in converting the existing
diesel engine generator currently a permanent mounted at production well
#2 (by GM Louie}

3. Discussion/Action: Well No. 1 Rehabilitation and Re-equipping Project Bid Review and
Approval {two bids received; from Layne Christensen Co. and Legend
Pump and Well Service, Inc.} (by GM Louie)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the mesting. Each public comment will be fimited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the

Business {951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




=)

Cabazon Water District | 3

July 21, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

speaker will be nofified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1.

Future Agenda ltems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

» Suggested agenda items from the Public.
» Suggested agenda items from Management.
» Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1.

Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday ~ August 18, 2020, 5:00 pm

Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday ~ August 18, 2020, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting - Wednesday -

ao o

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance lssuss

In compilance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Sscfion 54954.2, if special assistance is needad fo participate in a
Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (951) 849-4442. Notificafion of af least 48 hours prior to mesting time wili assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business {951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Gl
Cabazon Water District | 1
June 16, 2020 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Teleconference:
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 - 5:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER, @17:10 hr.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Wargo - Present
Director Sanderson - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - *Present during the end of the Proposed Budget Review.
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Present

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
« Balance Sheet

e  Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
« Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2021 Budget

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




9 I
Cabazon Water District | 2

June 16, 2029 FAC Meeting Minutes

Balance Sheset:

s The District's combined Cash with Chase and LAIF balance was $1,086,220 at month end.
e The District's total liabilities were approximately $1,020,712 at month end.

Profit and Loss:

13. Total Operating Income: outlines the total revenues eamned from District operations. YTD is trending near
target at 89%.

35. Employee Health Care: YTD is over budget due fo higher monthly premiums than anticipated in the
budget.

50. Engineering Services: YTD is over budget due several invoices from Krieger & Stewart in September
including $11.4K relating to Standby Fees & multiple invoices relating to Well 1 rehab.

62. Copier Lease & Printing Supplies: includes copier lease expense & supply purchases relafing to printing.
YTD is trending at 66%.

91. Service Trucks R&M: Includes repair & maintenance costs for district vehicles. YTD is above target due to
increased repairs for one of the service trucks in April and May.

As of May 31st the fiscal year-to-date net income is $125,122.
o FY 20-21 Proposed Budget Review
2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3} minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that hefshe has one (1)} minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 17:55 hr. made by Director and 2 by Director

Director Wargo - Aye
Director Sanderson -~ Aye

*Note: No formal motion or roll call vote was made, but it was the consensus of the Board to adjourn the
meeting. No objections were voiced by either Board or Public.

Meeting adjourned at 17:55 hr. on Tuesday, June 16, 2020

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
June 16, 2020 FAC Meeting Minutes

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance Is needed to
participate In a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




i

Cabazon Water District | |

June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Teleconference:;
Dial-in #: 978-990-5321
Access Code: 117188
Email: info@cabazonwater.org

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL

Director Martin Sanderson - Present
Director Diana Morris - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Maxine lsrael - Absent
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Present

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent
Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




1. Approval of;

Ia‘

Cabazon Water District | 2

June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee on May

19, 2020

b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of May 19, 2020
¢.  Special Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of June 2, 2020

Motion to approve following consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes of
May 19, 2020, (b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 19, 2020, and Special Board Meeting Minutes and
Warrants of June 2, 2020, made hy Director Wargo and 27 by Director Sanderson.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
: (by Director Israel / Director Morris)
Nothing to report. Meetings cancelled due to COVID-19.
2. Update: Manager’s Operations Report

{by GM Loule)

May 5, 2020: Bonita Ave. and Broadway St. hydrant hit by a driver.
Received payment from drivers' insurance company.

5M4/20: Suspicious activity involving a white Dodge driving around
Hattie/Elm with a water tank on the back of the fruck. Please report any
suspicious activity (i.e. water theft) fo the water district and local
authorities.

Fire hydrant recently stolen on Hattie and Elm St.

Recruitment for Field Crew Worker | — recruitment still placed on hold
during the COVID-19 pandemic. A candidate was recently interviewed,
but he declined the job. The GM wants to adjust employee salaries fo
become more competitive with other agencies.

SoCal Edison PSPS Events — the GM wants to plan a PSPS Event
meeting with SoCal Edison once COVID-19 restrictions ease up.
COVID-19: The District has opened its lobby up fo the public as of June
15, 2020. Social Distancing, face masks, and cleaning/hand sanitizer is
utilized for the public and employee’s safety.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




|

Cabazon Water District
June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

3

CLOSED SESSION @18:25 hr.

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - General Manager’s Personne! Evaluation / Annual
Performance Review.

OPEN SESSION @20:55 Hr.
Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.
No reportable action. Nothing to report.
NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Review and adoption of Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2021 Budget
Motion to approve the FY 2020-20201 Budget as presented made by Director Sanderson, 20 by

Amended motion to approve the FY 2020-2021 Budget as presented, with the exception of a change made to
line item 107 Main St. Property (to reduce the budget amount from approx. $70,300 to $20k) made by Director
Wargo and 2 by Director Morris.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: IRWM Implementation Grant Funding Split Agreement with the City of
' Banning, CA.

Prop 1 Round 1 [RWM Grant funding awarded $3,537,882 to the San Gorgonio
IRWM Group (which consisted of the City of Banning and Cabazon, since we
were the only two agencies to submit project applications). Out of this $3.5
million, it was discussed with the City of Banning Management that Cabazon
would accept a split of this funding 35% Cabazon to 65% Banning. Cabazon
submitted one project (an Isolation Valve Improvement Project) while Banning
stbmitted four, Cabazon will expect to receive just over a million doliars in grant
funding for its isolation valve project.

This was brought to the Board for their approval on the 35% / 65%
Cabazon/Banning funding split.

Motion to approve a 35% / 65% IRWM Prop 1 Round 1 funding split between Cabazon Water District and the
City of Banning made by Director Sanderson and 2 by Director Morris.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Lynk - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




3. DiscussionfAction:

4. Discussion/Action:

5. DiscussionfAction:

6. DiscussionfAction:

sz{

Cabazon Water District | 4

June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cost Sharing Agreement between CWD, City of Banning, Banning Heights
Mutual Water Co., San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA), Mission
Springs Water District, and Desert Water Agency in regards to the SGPWA
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP).

*Note: This was more of an informational item for the Board, since the contract
was only in its draft form. As it was presented, the Board did not have any
questions or comments at the time. This contract's purpose is essentially to
specify how participating agencies would contribute towards any expenses that
exceed the budget/grant funding.

No action was taken, but it was the understanding that this would be brought
back up to the board for formal approval once the final draft was prepared,

Triennial Lead and Copper Testing Volunteer Request

*Note: this was a non-acfion item; requests for volunteers to take water samples
from their residences for triennial lead and copper testing were made.

BB&K Sexual Harassment Prevention Training and AB1234 Joint Training
with High Valleys Water District — Determination whether the Board wants
to host a joint training (as a cost-share measure) with High Valleys Water
District, and proposed date(s) for the BB&K training.

*Note: High Valley's Water Board was interested in attending joint training with
CWD right hefore the COVID-19 pandemic. This agenda item was to see if the
CWD Board had interest in facilitating a joint training once COVID-19 restrictions
lighten up. The Cabazon Water District Board showed unanimous interest.

Autopay enrofiment for AT&T District On-call Cell Phones (to receive a
credit towards the monthly invoice).

*Note: While this would be a day-to-day operation, this was brought up to the
Board due to the fact that it would eliminate checks being printed for AT&T and
having the two signatures obtained before payment is remitted. Autopay for this
item would mean a savings (there would be a discount applied each month for
enroliing in autopay). Management wanted to keep the Board apprised and to
also obtain Board consensus before enrolling. The Districts accountants would
keep track of the monthly electronic payments.

No objections were voiced by either the Board or the public to enrolling into
autopay, especially if there was a discount for doing so.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




i

Cabazon Water District | 5

June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

1, Discussion/Action: CUSI Interactive Voice Recognition (IVR) Interface Contract (to
electronically contact customers regarding pending service terminations
due to non-payment). (by AGM Lemus}

Motion to approve the CUSI interactive Voice Recognition (IVR} Interface Contract (to electronically contact
customers regarding pending service terminations due to non-payment) made by Director Wargo and 2nd by
Director Sanderson.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Directer Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: District Office A/C System Repalr - Quote #012320139A from Ontario
Refrigeration: Install new Johnson Controls FX80 Supervisory Controller
{current system is Schneider Electric) (by GM Louie}

*Note: a competitive bid from Redline was sought out, but the representative
never returned any phone inquiries about their proposed bid {which was
promised, but never received). Before any action is taken on this item, the Board
requested that at least one other bid be obtained. The Board was particularly
interested in obtaining a zone-controlled system quote.

No formal motion was made, but it was the consensus of the board to table this
item until another quote was obtained. No objections were voiced by either board
or public,

3. DiscussionfAction: United Rentals Quote for a portable generator {as a power backup source
for wells during planned or unplanned power outages). Quote #
181089988,

*Note: As discussed during the last board meeting, purchasing a portable
generator seems to be out of the District's current financial means. The option of
leasing one, upgrading the District's well #2 generator to become portable, or
other opfions that the Board wants the GM to look into and bring back to the
Board to consider.

No formal motion was made, but it was the consensus of the board to table this

item until the next Board meeting when other options were presented. No
objections were voiced by either board or public.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




uﬂ

Cabazon Water District | 6

June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

4. Discussion/Action: Approve Sulzer (formerly Brithinee Electric) Quote 32281 to install a upside
starter controller to 300 HP electric motor pump, 460V rate and at00A
manual transfer at Production Well #1.

Motion to approve the Sulzer Quote 32281 to install a upside starter controller to a 300 HP electric motor
pump, 460V rate and a600A manual transfer at Production Well #1 made by Director Sanderson and 2 by
Director Wargo.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Lynk - Aye

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two {2) minutes, the
speaker will be nofified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting,

» Suggested agenda items from the Public,
» Suggested agenda items from Management.
+ Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

* Director Sanderson: County of Riverside Board of Supervisors was holding a hearing
regarding reducing the Sheriff's budget. FYI.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
June 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

*  Director Wargo: Would like future Board Meetings to preferably not hold the GM's initial
annual performance evaluation on the same day that the new fiscal year budget is first
presented.

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop - Tuesday - July 21, 2020, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting -~ Tuesday - July 21, 2020, 6:00 pm

¢, Personnel Committee ~ None

d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting ~ Wednesday —
ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 22:05 hr, made by Director Sanderson and 2n¢ by Director Morris.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Absent
Director Lynk - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 22:05 hr. on Tuesday, June 16, 2020

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cahazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance fssues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabiliies Act & Govemment Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is neaded to participate in a
Board meeting, please confact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Nofification of al least 48 hours prior to mesting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519

7




Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2020

| ASSETS
2 Current Assets
3 Checking/Savings
4 General Bank Account-Chage
5 Payroll Bank Account-Chase
6 Trast Account-Chase (Cust. Deposits)
7 Local Petty Cash
8 Total Checking/Savings
g Accounts Receivable
10 LAIF
1 Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
12 Prepaid Expenses
13 Inventory
14 Total Current Assets
15 Fixed Assets
16 Construction in Process
17 CIP Cabazon QOutlets Expansion
18 CIP Super Map
19 CIP 50100 Main St. Property
20 Total Construction in Process
21 Tools and Equipment
22 Source of Supply
23 Transmission & Distribution
24 Buildings & Stractures
25 Water Treatment
26 Office Furniture and Equipment
27 Intangible Plant
28 Yehicles
29 Land
30 Accumulated Depreciation
31 Total Fixed Asseis

32 TOTAL ASSETS
33 LTABILITIES & EQUITY

34 Liabilities

35 Cuvent Liabilities

36 Accounts Payable

37 Other Current Liabilities

38 Misc Short Term Liability
39 Customer Deposits - Co |
40 Customer Deposits - Co 2
41 Total Customer Deposits

42 Accrued Vacation Pay

43 DWR-HS Payable - Current

44 Current Portion Zion's Bank Ln

June 30, 20

$

261,928
122,619
12
100

385,760
223,451
712,123
60,928
37,720
104,142

1,527,599

9,692
20,463
115,053

151,208
123,319
1,552,226
10,316,395
12,281
8,800
71,808
11,032
114,728
689,548
(3,672,996)

7,378,349

$

8,905,048

14,714

6,500
5,300
4,236

9,536
13,352
39,550
80,847

o




Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2020

45 Accrued Payroll

46 Accrued Payroll Taxes

47 Accrued Interest

48 Accrued Expenses

49 Total Other Current Liabilities
50 Total Current Liabilities

51 Long Term Liabilities

52 DWR-H Loan Payable (Payoff '26)
53 Zion's Bank Long Term (2023)
54 RCEDA Loan Payable

55 Total Long Term Liahilities

56 Total Liabilities

57 Taotat Equity

58 TOTAL LIABILITIES & TQUITY

June 30, 20

7,450
554
4,449
10,958

173,197

187,910

278,950
254,898
300,000

833,848

1,021,759
7,884,189

$

8,965,948




Cabazon Water District

\%

Profit & Loss
June 2020
FY 19/20 YTD
June 2020 Current YTD Budget (100%)

1 REVENUES

2 OPERATING INCOME

3 Base Rate - Water Bills $ 77,184 § 893,057 889,300 [00%

4 Commuodity Sales 38,684 327,361 320,600 102%

5 DHPO Contract 17,799 164,891 211,700 78%

6 Fire Sales - Water Bills 461 5,399 3,900 138%

Vi Penalty Fees - Water Bills 293 41,456 44,900 92%

8 New Account Fees - Water Bills 110 1,575 1,800 88%

9 Incident Fee - Water Bills - 405 - 0%
10 Returned Check Fees - 1,087 400 272%
11 Basic Facilities Fee - 49 458 18,900 262%
12 Stand 'By Fees - Tax Revenue 27,911 108,231 113,600 95%
13 TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 162,442 1,592,920 1,605,100 99%
14 NON-OPERATING INCOME
15 Property Taxes 28,106 76,643 60,900 126%
16 Cell Tower Lease Income 2,087 25,046 25,100 100%
17 Misc. Non-Operating Income - 7,036 - 0%
18 Interest Income - 17,000 19,300 88%
1%  TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME, 30,193 125,726 105,300 119%
20 TOTAL REVENUES 192,635 1,718,646 1,710,400 100%
21 EXPENSES
22 PAYROLL
23 Directors Fees o200 11,900 20,000 60%
24 Management & Customer Service
25 Customer Accounts 4,043 52,905 52,100 102%
26 Customer Accounts - Vacation Cash-Outs - 2,468 - 0%
27 Business Admin Manager 5,669 73,886 74,700 99%
28 Office Assistant 157 157 - 0%
29 General Manager 6,362 96,122 95,600 101%
30 General Manager - Vacation Cash-Outs - 8,578 - 0%
31 Total Management & Customer Service 16,732 234,116 222,400 [05%
32 Field Workers 8,780 144,550 168,300 86%
33 Field Workers - Vacation Cash-Outs - 4,255 - 0%
34 Employee Benefits Expense
35 Workers Comp. 027 5,506 6,200 89%
36 Employee Health Care 7,889 92,384 67,000 138%
37 Pension 5,005 77,360 78,300 99%
38 Total Employee Benefits Expense 13,821 175,250 151,500 116%
39 Payroll Taxes 1,980 31,792 33,200 96%
40 TOTAL PAYROLL 42212 601,862 595,400 101%




41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55
56
57
58

39
60
61
62
63
64
65
a6
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
‘80
81

82

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
Tune 2020
FY 19/26 YTD
June 2020 Current YTD Budget (100%)
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Facilities, Wells, T&D
Lab Fees 698 4125 8,700 47%
Meters - 2,367 4,700 50%
Utilities - Wells 4,846 80,517 124,000 65%
Line R&M Contractor - - 12,500 0%
Line R&M Materials 2,064 30,826 60,000 51%
Well Maintenance 1,280 99,889 37,000 270%
Secarity 1,636 19,629 24,800 T9%
Grant Writing Services - - 10,000 0%
Engineering Services 6,055 59,049 46,500 127%
Facitities, Wells, T&D - Other 10,258 22,620 12,400 182%
Total Facilities, Wells, T'&D 26,837 319,021 340,600 949,
Utilities - Office
Electricity 1,365 13,811 19,000 73%
Gas 19 752 1,000 75%
Telephone 779 9,928 9,800 101%
Trash Pickup & Office Cleaning 369 4,425 4,500 98%
Total Utilities - Otfice 2,531 28,916 34,300 849
Office Expenses
Water Biiling System 177 2,127 2,100 101%
Supplies & Equipment 317 9,410 9,900 95%
Copier Lease & Printing Supplies 476 4,432 6,000 74%
Dues & Subscriptions - 943 4,900 19%
Postage 653 7,904 7,900 100%
Printing & Publcations - 2,650 6,200 439%
Computer Services 2,865 34,226 36,800 93%
Office Storage 500 6,000 6,100 98%
Air Conditioning Servicing 418 5,016 4,900 102%
CA Water Systems Alliance 208 2,333 2,500 039,
Office Expenses - Other - 1,940 2,900 67%
Total Office Expenses 5,615 76,980 90,200 85%
Support Services
Temporary Labor 6,748 24,201 - 0%
Financial Audit 1,519 15,654 22,500 T0%
Accounting 5,642 32,390 35,000 939,
Legal Services - 38,001 52,000 112%
Bank Service Charges 47 680 700 97%
Payroll Service 302 4,351 4,700 03%
Website Support 75 975 900 H08%
General Liability Insurance 2075 23,882 23,400 [102%
Total Support Services 16,407 160,134 139,200 115%




Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss

June 2020
FY 19720 YTD
June 2020 Current YTD Budget (100%)
83 Training/Travel 202 12,799 26,400 48%
84 Other Fees/SWRCRB - 8,840 7,100 125%
85 Service Tools & Equipment
86 Shop Supplies and Small Tools 143 8,511 8,700 8%
87 Vehicle Fuel 2,205 16,846 16,600 101%
88 Employee Uniforms f62 1,049 £,800 38%
89 Safety - 157 500 31%
90 Tractor Expenses - 3,040 7,500 41%
91 Equipment Rental - 1,174 2,000 59%
92 Service Trucks - R&M - 17,517 14,200 123%
93 Water Ops Phone & Internet 298 2,907 2,400 121%
94 Total Service Tools & Equipment 2,807 51,201 55,700 92%
95 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
96 Grant & Loan Processing Fee - 1,325 1,400 95%
97 DWR Interest Expense - 9,141 9,100 100%
98 DHPO Interest Expense - 7,845 7,900 99%
99 Bad Debt Expense - - 1,200 0%
| 100 Miscellaneous 3,032 4,003 1,100 364%
101 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 3,032 22,314 20,700 108%
102 TOTAL EXPENSES 99,644 1,282,068 1,300,600 98%
163 TOTAL INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & GSA 92,991 436,578 400,800 109%
104  DHPO Capacity Credit {1,750) (21,000) {21,000) 100%
105 CAPITAL PROJECTS
106 Main Street Improvements (Icehouse Imp.) (5,240) (29,405) (30,000) 98%
107 Meter Replacements & Other Capiial - (14,435) (22,000) 66%
108 New Vehicle Purchase - - {37,000) 0%
109  TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS (5,240) (43,840) {89,000) 499
110  DEBT - PRINCIPAL
111 Debt Service Principal - DWR - (39,550) (39,600) 100%
112 Debt Service Principal - DHPO (Zion) - {80,847) {80,800) 100%
113  TOTAL DEBT - PRINCIPAL - (120,397 (120,400) 100%
114  SGMA/GSA - (27,950) {60,000) 47%
115 NET INCOME. / (LOSS) 86,001 $ 223391 § 110,400 202%

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.

Substantially all disclosures requirved by accounting principles generally accepled in the United States are not included.




New Business

Iltem #1 — Discussion/Action ltem:

Approval of Cost Sharing Agreement (with non-
substantive changes) between CWD, City of Banning,
Banning Heights Mutual Water Co., San Gorgonio Pass
Water Agency (SGPWA), Mission Springs Water District,
and Desert Water Agency in regards to the SGPWA
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP).




COST SHARING AGREEMENT BETWELN THE
CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, CITY OF BANNING, BANNING HEIGHTS
MUTUAL WATER COMPANY, SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY,
MISSION SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, AND DESERT WATER AGENCY

THIS COST-SHARING AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made as of , 2020
(“Effective Date™), by and between the CABAZON WATER DISTRICT (CWD), CITY OF
BANNING (Banning), BANNING HEIGHTS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

(BHMWC), SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY (SGPWA), and MISSION
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT (MSWD),-and-DESER FER-AGHNCY {DWAS, each a
memberprentber agency of the San Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SGP-
GSA) and DESERT WATER AGENCY (DWA-GSA). The—member agencies may
individually be referred to as a “PartyMember” or collectively as the “PartiesMembers.”

RECITALS

A, The Memhe}%l}mms are member agenmes of thc tln ee GSA’s within the San Gorgonio
Pass Subbasin : formed by
law and/or memorandum of agreement pursuant to the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act (SGMA). CWD, Banning, BHMWC, and SGPWA arc memberssemnibers of the San
Gorgonio Pass Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SGP-GSA), formed by memorandum of
agreement pursuant to SGMA for the purpose of managing that portion of the San Gorgonio
Pass Subbasin (Basin) encompassed by the MembersMembers’ collective regulatory
jurisdictions;

B. MSWD and SGPWA have established a two-party groundwater sustainability agency
to manage the Verbenia area of the Basin and which ig referred to as the Verbenia-GSA:

C. DWA formed a groundwater sustainability agency to manage that portion of the Basin
exclusively within the DWA service area and which is referred to as the DWA-GSA;

BD. The MembersParties are responsible for developing a Groundwater Sustainability Plan
(GSP or Plan) or Plans for the Basin to be implemented no later than January 1, 2022 and
designed to ensure the sustainable management of the Basin by January 1, 2042. By
Memorandum of Agreement dated March 2017 (MOA), the MembersParties decided to

develop a single GSP;

BE. The MembersParlies may, from time to time, need to retain consultants or other
professional services for the purpose of assisting the SGP-GSA-in developing the grewndwater

sustainabilite-plan-{GSP) for the Basin.

€F. SGPWA has been awarded two grants from the State of California, pursuant to Water
Code § 79700 et seq. (Proposition 1) in the amount of $1 million each, for a total of $2 million,
for the development of the GSP, including actions to benefit disadvantaged and severely
disadvantaged communities within its jurisdictional boundaries (the “Grant Funds™)-;

Page 1 of &
55397.00009\33058229.1

=




DG, The MembessParties intend that the Grant Funds shall be used for the benefit of all
MembersParties,

€H. Congistent with Section VIII of the MOA, Tthe MembersParties enter into this Cost
Sharing Agreement to memorialize the allocation of costs attributed to each MemberParty for
the use of eertain technical and legal consultants for development of the Plan.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, the MembersPartics hereby agree as follows:

1. Contracting MemberParty. SGPWA shall, at the direction and with the approval of the
MembessParties, make and enter into contracts to secure the services of consultants and other
professionals as necessary and appropriate for the purpose of developing the GSP.

2. Proposition 1 Grant Funds. Costs for consultants and other professionals shall be
reimbursed first from the Grant Funds, swhere-approprinteas allowed by the grants.

3. Shared Costs. All costs for consultant and/or other professional services that cannot be
reimbursed from Grant Funds shall be Shared Costs of the MembersParties. SGPWA agrees to
fund the services up front, Each MemberParly agrees to reimburse SGPWA is for_such
Member’sParty’s share of the Shared Costs on a periodic basis in arrears for the costs of the
services provided hereunder based on the allocation of costs as set forth herein;, eren-an-equal
bﬁ%&&—aﬁ-ﬂg&e@é—t@—%ﬁﬁﬂ‘g%¥wﬂ%}—%€k{ﬁbbﬁ— The MembersParties agree that all charges to
each MemberParty for services provided under this Agreement shall be based on the actual
costs without any allowance or margin for profit to the other MensbesParty.

4. Shared Cost Allocation. The Shared Costs shall be allocated among the MembersParties
as follows:

SGPWA: 5/15 of the shared costs or 33.333%

City of Banning: 2/15 of the shared costs or 13.333%

Banning Heights MWC: 2/15 of the shared costs or 13.333%

Cabazon Water District: 2/15 of the shared costs or 13.333%

Mission Springs Water District: 2/15 of the shared costs or 13.333%

Desert Water Agency: 2/15 of the shared costs or 13.333%

Total: 15/15 or 100.0%

5 Relationship_ Nothing in this Agreement creates eithel (a) a ﬁducieny duty among the

attorney and any MemberParty that is not represented by that attorney as its counsel.

6. Books and Records. Each MemberParty shall maintain appropriate and accurate books
of account and records relating to the services utilized by the MembersParties under this
Agreement, and such books of account and records shall be accessible for inspection by
representatives (including the auditors) of the other MemberParty at any time during normal
business hours. In particular, SGPWA shall maintain appropriate and accurate books of account

Page 2 of &
55397.00009\33058229.1

5




and records relating to the GSP preparation and use of the Grant Funds, and shall petiodically
update the other MembersPartics as to GSP budgeting and use of Grant Funds. Except in the
ordinary course of business of each MemberParty, the other shall, and shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to cause each of its employees, contractors, agents, officers and directors to,
keep confidential any and all information he or she may obtain from time to time in connection
with the services he or she renders under this Agreement.

7. Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue in full
force and effect until adoption by the SGP-GSA and submission to the Department of Water
Resources of a Plan, or until terminated by mutual written agreement of the MembersParties.

8. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit
of the MembersParties hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors
and assigns as provided in this Agreement.

9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding
among the MembersParties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all
prior and contemporaneous agreements, understandings, inducements and conditions, express
or implied, oral or written, of any nature whatsoever with respect to the subject matter hereof.
The express terms hereof control and supersede any course of performance and/or usage of the
trade inconsistent with any of the terms hereof. This Agreement may not be modified or
amended other than by an agreement in writing,

10.  Alternative Dispute Resolution, The MembersParties shall make reasonable efforts to
informally settle all disputes arising out of or in connection with this Agreement. If a dispute
is unable to be informally resolved or settled by the MembersPartics, then thirty (30) days prior
to filing any legal action, other than a legal action for temporary injunctive relief as
contemplated herein, the exeeuntive-otficers general managers of each MemberParty shall meet
together in person in good faith to endeavor to reach a mutually beneficial resolution and

settlement of such dispute.

11.  Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original as against any party whose
signature appears thereon, and all of which shall together constitute one and the same
instrument, This Agreement shall become binding when one or more counterparts hercof,
individually or taken together, shall bear the signatures of all of the parties reflected hereon as
the signatories.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the MembersParties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
Effective Date.

Page 3of b
55397.00009\33058229.1

24




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
Approved By:

Date

Approved As To Form:

General Counsel

CITY OF BANNING
Approved By:

Date

Approved As To Form:

25

SAN  GORGONIO PASS WATER
AGENCY
Approved By:

Jeff Davis, Executive Director

Date

Approved As To Form:

General Counsel

MISSION SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
Approved By:

Date

Approved As To Form:

(General Counsel

BANNING HEIGHTS MUTUAL WATER
COMPANY
Approved By:

Date

Approved As To Form:

General Counsel

DESERT WATER AGENCY
Approved By:

Date

Approved As To Form:

Page 4 of 5
55397.00009\33058229.1




General Counsel

General Counsel

Page 5 of &
55397,00009\33058229,1




New Business

ltem #2 — Discussion/Action Item:

Approval of 2020 Local Agency Biennial Notice
Conflict of Interest Code
No Changes




2020 Local Agency Biennial Notice

Cabazon Water District
PO Box 297, Cabazon, CA 92230
(951) 849-4442 Ext. 2

Name of Agency:

Mailing Address:

Contact Person: Ellie Lemus Phone No.

ail: elem us@cabazo nwater. O@Altemate Email:

Em

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to
help ensure public trust in government. The hiennial review examines current programs to
ensure that the agency’s code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or
participate in making governmental decisions.

This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that (check one BOX):

An amendment is required. The following amendments are necessary:
(Check alf that apply.)

Include new positions

Revise disclosure categories

Revise the titles of existing positions

Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or
participate in making governmental decisions

[0 Other (describe)

OOooa

B The code is currently under review by the code reviewing body.

No amendment is required. (If your code is over five years old, amendments may be
necessary.)

Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required)

This agency's code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of governmental
decisions. The disclosure assigned fo those positions accurately requires that all investments, business
positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by the
decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported. The code includes all other provisions
required by Govarnment Code Section 87302,

Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date

All agencies must complete and return this notice regardless of how recently your code was approved or
amended. Please return this notice no later than October 1, 2020, or by the date specified by your agency, if
earlier, to:

(PLACE RETURN ADDRESS OF CODE REVIEWING BODY HERE)

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE FPPC.

FPPC Advice: advice@ippc.ca.gov (866.275.3772)
Page 1 of 1




New Business
ltem #3 — Discussion/Action ltem:

RESOLUTION 06-2020: Approving SDRMA’s MOU
regarding Health Insurance Plans

29




=20

RESOLUTION NO. Cie -~ 20720

A RESOLUTION OF THE OF THE {GOVERNING BODY) OF Cabazon Water District
APPROVING THE FORM OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN
THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY’S HEALTH BENEFITS
PROGRAM

WHEREAS, Cabazon Water District, a public agency duly organized and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of California (the “ENTITY”), has determined that it is in the best
interest and to the advantage of the ENTITY to participate in the Health Benefits Program
offered by Special District Risk Management Authority {the “Authority”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was formed in 1986 in accordance with the provisicns of California
Government Code 6500 et seq., for the purpose of providing risk financing, risk management
programs and other coverage protection programs; and

WHEREAS, participation in Authority programs requires the ENTITY to execute and enter into a
Memorandum of Understanding which states the purpose and participation requirements for
the Health Benefits Program; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of California to exist,
to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the
consummation of the transactions authorized hereby do exist, have happened and have been
performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the ENTITY is now
duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, to
consummate such transactions for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein
provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE ENTITY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Findings. The ENTITY’s Governing Body hereby specifically finds and determines that
the actions authorized hereby relate to the public affairs of the ENTITY.

Section 2. Memgorandum of Understanding. The Memorandum of Understanding, to be
executed and entered into by and between the ENTITY and the Authority, in the form
presented at this meeting and on file with the ENTITY’s Secretary, is hereby approved. The
ENTITY’s Governing Body and/or Authorized Officers (“The Authorized Officers”) are hereby
authorized and directed, for and in the hame and on behalf of the ENTITY, to execute and
deliver to the Authority the Memorandum of Understanding,

Section 3. Program Participation. The ENTITY’s Governing Body approves participating in the
Special District Risk Management Authority’s Health Benefits Program.

Section 4. Other Actions. The Autharized Officers of the ENTITY are each hereby authorized
and directed to execute and deliver any and all documents which are necessary in order to




consummate the transactions authorized hereby and all such actions heretofore taken by such
officers are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 5. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED AND ADQOPTED this day of , 20 by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
Name
Title

ENTITY Secretary

.%l




SDRMA

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING {HEREAFTER “MEMORANDUM”) IS
ENTERED INTO BY AND BETWEEN THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY (HEREAFTER “SDRMA”) AND THE PARTICIPATING PUBLIC ENTITY

(HEREAFTER “ENTITY”) WHO IS SIGNATORY TO THIS MEMORANDUM.

WHEREAS, on August 1, 2006, SDRMA was appeinted administrator for the purpose of
enroliing small public entities into the CSAC - Excess Insurance Authority Health’s {("CSAC-EIA
Health") Small Group Health Benefits Program (hereinafter "PROGRAM"); and

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of the PROGRAM as well as benefit coverage, rates,
assessments, and premiums are governed hy CSAC-EIA Health Committee for the PROGRAM
(the "COMMITTEE") and not SDRMA; and.

WHEREAS, ENTITY desires to enroll and participate in the PROGRAM.
NOW THEREFORE, SDRMA and ENTITY agree as follows:

1, PURPOSE. ENTITY is signatory to this MEMORANDUM for the express purpose of enrolling
in the PROGRAM.

2. ENTRY INTO PROGRAM. ENTITY shall enroll in the PROGRAM by making application through
SDRMA which shall be subject to approval by the PROGRAM's Underwriter and
governing documents and in accordance with applicable eligibifity guidelines.

3. MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT. PROGRAM is designed to provide an alternative health benefit
solution to all participants of the ENTITY including active employees, retired employees
(optional), dependents {optional) and public officials (optional), ENTITY public officials
may participate in the PROGRAM only if they are currently being covered and their own
ENTITY’s enabling act, plans and policies allow it. ENTITY must contribute at least the
minimum percentage required by the eligibility requirements

4, PReMiumMs. ENTITY understands that premiums and rates for the PROGRAM are set by the
COMMITTEE. ENTITY will remit monthly premiums based upon rates established for
each category of participants and the census of covered employees, public officials,
dependents and retirees.

Rates for the ENTITY and each category of participant will be determined by the
COMMITTEE designated for the PROGRAM based upon advice from its consultants
and/or a consulting Benefits Actuary and insurance carriers. In addition, SDRMA adds an

Special District Risk Managerent Authority Page 1:4 Tel 800.537.7790
Fax 916.231.4111
www.sdrima.org

o




w3

SDRMA

administrative fee to premiums and rates for costs associated with administering the
PROGRAM. Rates may vary depending upon factors including, but not limited to,
demographic characteristics, loss experience of all public entities participating in the
PROGRAM and differences in benefits provided (plan design), if any.

SDRMA will administrate a billing to ENTITY each month, with payments due by the date
specified by SDRMA. Payments received after the specified date will accrue penaities up
to and including termination from the PROGRAM. Premiums are based on a full month,
and there are no partial months or prorated premiums. Enrollment for mid-year
qualifying events and termination of coverage will be made in accordance with the
SDRMA Program Administrative Guidelines.

5. BEnEFITS. Benefits provided to ENTITY participants shall be as set forth in ENTITY’s Plan
Summary for the PROGRAM and as agreed upon between the ENTITY and its recognized
employee organizations as applicable. Not all plan offerings will be available to ENTITY,
and plans requested by ENTITY must be submitted to PROGRAM underwriter for
approval.

6. CoveRAGE DOCUMENTS. Except as otherwise provided herein, coverage documents from
each carrier outlining the coverage provided, including terms and conditions of
coverage, are controlling with respect to the coverage of the PROGRAM and will be
provided by SDRMA to each ENTITY. SDRMA will provide each ENTITY with additional
documentation, defined as the SDRMA Program Administrative Guidelines which
provide further details on administration of the PROGRAM.

7. PROGRAM FUNDING. It is the intent of this MEMORANDUM to provide for a fully funded
PROGRAM by any or all of the following: pooling risk; purchasing individual stop loss
coverage to protect the pool from large claims; and purchasing aggregate stop loss
coverage.

8. ASSESSMENTS. Should the PROGRAM not be adequately funded for any reason, pro-rata
assessments to the ENTITY may be utilized to ensure the approved funding level for
applicable policy periods. Any assessments which are deemed necessary to ensure
approved funding levels shall be made upon the determination and approval of the
COMMITTEE in accordance with the following:

a. Assessments/dividends will be used sparingly. Generally, any over/under funding
will be factored into renewal rates.

b. If a dividend/assessment is declared, allocation will be based upon each ENTITY's
proportional share of total premiums paid for the preceding 3 years. An ENTITY must
be a current participant to receive a dividend, except upon termination of the
PROGRAM and distribution of assets.

Special District Risk Management Authorily Page 2:4 Tei B00.537.7750
Fax 916.231.4111
www,sdrima.org



SDR}V/

10,

11,

12.

13,

14,

15.

16.

17.

c. ENTITY will be liable for assessments for 12 months following withdrawal from the
PROGRAM,.

d. Fund equity will be evaluated on a total PROGRAM-wide basis as opposed to each
year standing on its own.

WITHDRAWAL. ENTITY may withdraw subject to the following condition: ENTITY shall
notify SDRMA and the PROGRAM in writing of its intent to withdraw at least 90 days
prior to their requested withdrawal date. ENTITY may rescind its notice of intent to
withdraw. Once ENTITY withdraws from the PROGRAM, there is a 3-year waiting period
to come back into the PROGRAM, and the ENTITY will be subject to underwriting
approval again. '

LIAISON WiTH SDRMA. Each ENTITY shall maintain staff to act as liaison with SDRMA and
between the ENTITY and SDRMA’s designated PROGRAM representative.

GOVERNING Law. This MEMORANDUM shall be governed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

VENUE. Venue for any dispute or enforcement shall be in Sacramento, California.

ATTORNEY FEES., The prevailing party in any dispute shall be entitled to an award of
reasonable attorney fees.

ComMpLETE AGREEMENT. This MEMORANDUM together with the related PROGRAM
documents constitutes the full and complete agreement of the ENTITY.

SEVERABILITY. Should any provision of this MEMORANDUM be judicially determined to be
void or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect any remaining provision.

AMENDMENT OF MEMORANDUM. This MEMORANDUM may be amended by the SDRMA
Board of Directors and such amendments are subject to approval of ENTITY’s designated
representative, or alternate, who shall have authority to execute this MEMORANDUM.
Any ENTITY who fails or refuses to execute an amendment to this MEMORANDUM shall
be deemed to have withdrawn from the PROGRAM on the next annual renewal date.

EFrecTive DATE. This MEMORANDUM shall become effective on the later of the first date
of coverage for the ENTITY or the date of signing of this MEMORANDUM by the Chief
Executive Officer or Board President of SDRMA.

Spectal District Risk Management Authority Page 314 _ Tel 800.537.7780

Fax 916.231.4111
www.sdrma.org




%

SDRIVIA

18. EXecution IN  COUNTERPARTS. This MEMORANDUM may be executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, all of which shall constitute but one and
the same instrument.

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned have executed the MEMORANDUM as of the date
set forth below.

Dated: By:
Special District Risk
Management Authority
Dated: By:
Cabazon Water District
Special District Risk Managernent Autharity Page 414 Tef 800.537.7790

Fax 816.231.4111
www sdrna.org




'%Lat

(Y

Wd 259 6LOZ/LL/0L UO S99E-€H0E

sLvizivslrorez'sd Tovers

lozosriesforsii'ss 8l0258

ve'L2o'es |savrevs 6. zges

00°0%

0599528 90°376%

:se3o]

CBESBS  LZ'806S GULTEZS  9TGEL'ISICT099% BLIEL'LS SETETY  pLTIYLY [9BGTRE  LiTOE'LS STLPES  orOnsls TOZELLS LOBKFS  EOObE'ES a p 2akoidwg
OS'BES  £ESPE  €BELIS  9l'89eS [(ez08S) 9oFviSE Eoevis  80'RL/S |(0r'88ld) 667898  GL0LLS ¥1°¢88% ETVEYS 95€zid 62188 3 £ safojdw
L0068 €EGGPE  ER'ELLS  01'69S% JvelGed oY bAGE ZOBRLS  sURLIE  |loenis 662898 SL0Z18  vi'eest 009ZF'LE 05'9ses  0§TL'LE 3 z safoidwg
95°1BE'ZS BR'TLYLS 00°0% 2gEiy 14 8e610 2% 88" vmm 1$ 0008 85486'18 WBOYY'LE oreie % o008 OYEITZE ¥Z58'eS 0008 YT o59°es o) | @20ty
ZNHY L sheg shed T wintweag ; L wmpead, | (NR) " shed’ i wnnuasd i shed EEEE& A T
B30l U_‘_ﬁ_n mm....aoaem_.. ; Aypuow: wwaanm .f:_os ..EB lag mgoasm zﬁ,ssm :
Lo T mmcsmm . :

.mmn_>mw

Ked Z)) e1ey Aiuomp

gy m...m.y:m..m:u HE

_.NON__.?__‘
un mﬂcﬂm:o Emm

S ___&_o_s_:. sy




OPTIO
posad Plan (Emploves 16.Choose Any One of These):

o

oiCufant Plan
e O

0 Q etwo

Plan pays

Plan pays

Plan pays Piar pays
Copay up lo: Copay up to; Gopay up to: Copay up to:
Exam $25 Up fc $50 $25 Up to $50 $15 Up lo $50 $10 $45
Lenses i R e et IR [ O R s BTN BT TS T T
Combinad with Combined with Combined with
Single Exam Up to $50 Exam Up fo $50 Exarn Up to $50 $25 $45
" Combined with Combined with Combinad with
Bifocal Exam Up to $75 Exam Up o §75 Exam Up lo §75 $25 $65
: Combined with Combined with Combined with
Trifocal Exam Upto $100 Exam Up to $100 Exam Up to $100 325 $85
Lenticular $25 Up to $80
Standard Progressive No Copay Up to §75 No Copay Up to $75 No Copay Up to $75 $20 360
$90, plus 80%
Premium Progressive $50-590 Upto§75 | |$80-60 Upto$75 | 380580 Upto §75 oreiigelsss  seo
Allowance
Frames $130 Allowance | Up to $70 $130 Allowance Up to $70 $130 Allowance | Up fo $70 $100 $45
for wide for wide for wide Allowance,
sefection; $150 selection; $150 selection; $150 Plus 20% off
for for featured for for featured for for featured balance aver
brands; $70 brands; $70 brands; $70 allowance
Walmart/Costco; Walmart/Coslco; Walmart/Costco;
20% Savings on 20% Savings on 20% Savings on
Amount over your Amount over your Amaount over yaur
allowance allowance allowance
Contal Lenses - Eledtve $130 Allowance/ | Up to $105 $430 Alowanze? | Up o 3105 $90 Allowance]  $105
Fitling and Fitling and Conventional:
Evaluation Up to Evaluation Up lo No Gopay,
$60 $60 plus
15%discount
$130 Atlowance/ off balance
Fitling and over
Evaluation Upto] P10 105 allowance
$60 Disposables:
$0 Copay,
plus balance
over
afiowance
$130 Allswance/ $130 Allowances 130 Allowanca/
Fitting and Fitting and Fitting and
Contact Lenses -Medically Necessary Evaluation Up to] Up to $105 Evaluation Up to| Up to $105 Evaluation Up to| Up to $105 Ne Copay Up to $210
$60 $60 560
Lens Options = L R R B ST ko e
Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on
UV Coating lense enhancements lense enhancements lense enhancements $15 NiA
) Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on
Tint (Salid and Gradient) lense enhancements lense enhancements lanse enhancemenis 15 NiA
~ Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on
Standard soratch-resistant lense enhancements lense enhancements lense enhancements $15 NiA
Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on
Standard polycarbonate lense enhancements lense enkancements lerse enhancements $40 NIA
. Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on
Standerd anti-reflective lense enhancements lense enhancements lense enhancements §45 NiA
Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on Average Savings 35-40% on
Othar add-ans and senices fense enhancaments lense enhancements lense enhancements 20% Discount NIA
Laser Vision Correction =" T SR ST o T R
15% off retail
5% off retail 15% off retall 15% off relail price or 5%
Lasik or PRK from U.8. Laser Network price or 5% off psice or 5% off price or 5% off off NIA
prometional price promotional price promotional price promotional
price
Frequency of Services i LI AR SR :
Eye Examination 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Lenses 24 months 12 months 12 months 24 months
Frames 24 monthe 24 months 24 months 24 months
Gontact Lenses’ 24 months __#2 months 12 months 24 months
Employee Only ..~ $6.53 $7.98 +$8,06
-Employes +1 Dependent ::: $12.65 $14.69 $15.30 "$16.31
“Employee + 2 or More Dependents $19.69 $23.26 $24.38 $24.18 or $16.12

Lontacl lnses ars in lieu of speciacla fenses and frames

'ﬁucumsnl. the Plan Document will pravail.




Diagnostic and Preventive
Periodic Oral Evaluation No Charge No Charge No Charge
X-Rays No Charge No Charge No Charge
Teeth Cleaning No Charge No Charge No Charge
Topical Fluoride No Charge No Charge No Charge
Sealants - per tooth $5 $10 N/A
Restorative
Amalgam Filling 1-4 Surfaces $0 $0 $0
Resin - one surface, anterior 30 $0 $0
Endodontics {(Root Canal Therapy)
Pulp Cap No Charge No Charge NfA
Therapeutic Pulpotomy 30 30 NIA
Root Canal Therapy - anterior $45 $55 $95-§125
Periodontics
Gingivectomy - per quadrani $30 $130 N/A
Osseous Surgery - per quadrant $175 $280 NFA
Scating and Root Planning - per quadrant $0 $25 $35
Oral Surgery
Extractions - Impacted tooth: soft tissue $25 $50 $35
Extractions - Impacted tooth: partial bony $50 §70 N/A
Extractions - Impacted tooth: full bony $70 $90 N/A
Prosthodenties

“omplete - Upper or Lower $100 $145 $17s
(mmediate - Upper or Lower $120 $165 N/A
Partial Denture - Upper or Lower $120 %160 N/A
Crown and Bridge
Inlay / Onlay 50 $o N/A
Crown - Porcelain/Ceramic Substrate 3195 $240 N/A
Crown - Porcelain Fused to High Noble Metal $195 $240 $150
Crown - Full Cast High Noble Metal $170 $210 3150
Orthodontics - comprehensive
Child to age 19 $1,700 $1,700 51,695
Member over age 19 $1,900 $1,900 $1,695
Eniployee Only. = 19,79, AT 8 19,80
Employee and One Dependent 3529 3050 9
Employee +2 or More: -0/ 52.02 4468




A

New Business

ltem #4 — Discussion/Action ltem:

Approval of “Name the Water Dinosaur” youth drawing
contest and donation plaque to Kerri Mariner for her
donation of a dinosaur statue.




Yol

Old Business
ltem #1 — Discussion/Action [tem:

District Office A/C System Repair — Quote #012320139A
from Ontario Refrigeration

{Multiple quotes from other vendaors were sought, but no one has responded to our requests other than
Ontario Refrigeration)




0y

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 12, 2020

TO: The Cabazon Water District Board of Directors
FROM: Ellie Lemus, AGM

SUBJ: District Office A/C System Repair

Dear Board of Directors,
Please see the following facts:

« The District’s air conditioning (A/C) system is run on a computer-based system (the
computer is configured to turn on/off the a/c and heating system during certain time-
frames and at preset temperatures). This is supposed to be an energy-efficient a/c
system, which the District inherited from the County of Riverside when they provided us
with this building.

» Ontario Refrigeration was contacted to look at our A/C system (it was running at a time
when it shouldn’t have been), and they discovered the following issues:

a. The computer that hosts the A/C system is outdated (no longer supported by
Microsoft). The Ontario Refrigeration technician was unable to work on it, since it
continuously crashes.

b. Since the computer is no longer functioning, the A/C system is currently running on
an old preset command. We cannot adjust the times it will run, the temperatures, etc.

¢. The current control system on the old computer is proprietary (a certain brand only
sold to select vendors; only select vendors may order, purchase, install items on the
current control system). It is also outdated/obsolete. -

i. Ontario Refrigeration is recommending that the current controt system be
replaced with a Johnson Control System, which is not proprietary; any HVAC
contractor can purchase and repair this system, which does not limit the

District to specific vendors.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
PO Box 297
Cabazon, CA 92230
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. (951) 848-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




H2f
¢ The District currently has an Assured Service Program (ASP), which covers items that
break/wear out. It does not cover items that are obsolete (which is the situation we are
currently in; the control system is obsolete).

s Before the current computer/control system became unusable, the District was only able
to adjust temperatures/control a/c times via the one dedicated a/c computer, by having
an Ontario tech make the changes.

« If the new system is purchased and installed, the new controls do not require one
specific work station. The District's IT department can provide remote access, enabling
the control system to be accessed on any PC, tablet, or smart phone. Password
management can restrict the ability to make changes, preventing someone from
modifying the program or make adjustments that could damage the A/C units.

« Although the entire a/c system is obsolete according to Ontario, they agree to replace
any failed component under the District's current ASP agreement, as they are trying to
meet the District halfway and share the costs (see attached email).

s If the new controller (computer system) is installed, it would be covered under the
current ASP service agreement; if it should fail, Ontario would cover the

repair/replacement.

The attached quote is for replacement of the control system (A/C computer system). It is not for
the A/C Component system (fans, belts, etc.), but via the email, Ontario Refrigeration will

replace those items under the current contract as they fail.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
PO Box 287
Cabazon, CA 82230
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. {951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




IR Setup schedulrng, VAV graphrcs floor graphace and rooﬁop equlpment graphlcs Sl T

T fer45riays from original proposaidate

L .CUSTOMER

(909) 984 2771 Fax (909) 988~7522 _
PROJECT AGREEMENT FOR BUILDING ENVIRONMENTAL S YS TEMS

Proposat Date Proposal Number D B Page
January 23 2020 - 1.012320139A el e i ok
| AGREEI\IIENTBETWEEN . _if_, o T T
Cabazon Water Dlstnct R N B "Ontaﬂo Refrngeratlon Servxce, Inc.
“[14-618 Broadway Street 0t |AND-{635 S Mountain Ave, - ¢ S
_‘_.'Cabazon Ca 92230 AR R
: NI ;.'__.Ontano CA 91762
hereina%terCUSTOMER ’_ S ‘ -, Y hereinafterOntarro Refrlgeratidn .
SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATION{SI L e
Same as Above T s T e T

' T A S . N
B w . . N . v .

_ ONTARIO REFRIGERATEON WILL PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING TO CUSTOMER
S INSTALL NEW JOHNSON CONTROLS FX80 SUF’ERVISORY CONTROLLER T

o Remove falled Schnerder EIectnc Server and lnetall new Johnson Controle FXSO Supervrsory Controller
- Import emstlng devices from the VAV boxes o . e

|- Install BAGNET car‘cfs for'each fooftop units * 7 P ‘ e R

< Import BACNET pornts from the reofiop, units and setup wntable pomts as needed ,‘.‘; Lo

,‘.

_ Pnce to perform system Upgrade as outlrned above is $21 803 OU

) ‘*Exotussons Engrneenng, electnca! oranythrng nothsted above = ' . ' .
**Ct}stomer to prowde remote access to burIdlng controIs do’ programmrng can. be performed off srte o
o ***Due to burldmg desrgn contrels upgrade wHI not elrmlnate atl comfort rssues and concerfs - - L - R

. - f n -
As 3 oondltion of performance payments are to be rnade orr a progrees basle Invoice payment must be made wrthin ten (10):days- of, recert 'Any-
 altération. of devratson from the. aliove proposal mvoivtng extra cost or rnatenat -or Iabof wrll become an extra charge over the sum stated above Th:s‘-
N proposa% wﬂt become a btndrng Agreement only after acceptance by Customer and appreval by the Presrdent of Ontario Refrtgeratlon as evrdence by
' ftheir srgnatures beEow This. Agreement sels forth-all cf the terms and COHCI]IIOHS bmding upon the parttes hereto on ihe reverse hereof; and ro pergon -
" Tas authortty fo make gny claim, representanon, promlse or condttlon on behalf cf Ontano Refngeratron whtch i not expressed herern Proposal valrd:

[ f

R I .fomaridnefriqbration o
N _ L R ..I : o /{%aﬁdé C%W//‘Q .
" Signature (Authorized Representative) -~ .. h R Slgnature (Sales Representatwe) S
‘ o S Approved by Contractor; . . - . -
-'?:Name“(t’rfhﬂi'{bé)_f S T " -Sign‘athre - A‘ Phil Talleur. -
o L . Cee oo President . '
Tite T R '

- Date . C : : . _ Date.,




", Ontario.:

" equipment.”

Addrtronal Agreement Terms and Condatrons

1. Ontarto is obhgated to perform only the ltems of prolect work
. listed on_page 1 of this Agreement and any items described in
-any written change order hereafter- signed by.. Customer and
As reasonably necessary to perform the specified

K, Customer shall provide Ontario access to all equipment
J work areas and shall allow Ontario. to start and stop, any
Customer shall also provide Ontario’s. personnel

< with- all, Material “Safety Data . Sheets - (MSDS) applicable’ to

'-;_Ontar:os work _and
" Communication Standard Regulatrons

" performed_ during Ontario’s normal working - hours unless
" otherwise |ndrcated on page1 ' : _

required by - OSHA's
All work. .shall be

:as;

and at no. cost to  Customer, -provided, -Customer ‘has given

- -\’Ontano wrltten notice of said defect within 35 days'of the daté
"the defective work ‘was orrglnally performed

Hazard

If any:

o employees

. limited “to the - doliar” amount of this Agreement.
2 Ontano warrants its’ workmanshrp to be free from defect for
" a petiod of thirly (30) days from the date said work is performed.

. 1§ Ontario’s workmanshrp proves o be defective within said. thirty -
T days, Ontano will repair or replace its work, at Ontario’s. optron -

‘t'-t(

from and agarnst all claims, damages iosses and
expenses, of* every nature, including but not limited to attorney’s fees,

- arising, from or In any.way related fo the waork, labor, eguipment and
‘materials being provided by Ontario. under this Agreement; except that -
"Customer shall not have any cbligation to indemnify Ontario from such.

claims, damages, losses, and/or expenses that are attributable to the

sole negllgence of wrllfu] mlsconduct of Ontarlo or its employees

8 In the event of any breach of contract by Ontano or damage or loss !
attributablée to the tortious conduct: of Ontario.6r ohe ‘or more of its’

" agehts or employees, or any damage or loss for which Ontario might be.

held strlctly liable,, Ontario’s liability for such damage or loss shall be '

Customer further
agrees that” Ontario” does' not have any liability “to Customer,
Custormer's agents, employees, tenants, léssees, or invitees, fori any

foss: of use; loss of profit, delay damages, increased operating or
" ‘mainténance costs, or any -other. special or consequential damages
“resulting from Ontanos performance of, or.fallure to perform,

‘its

- obligations under thrs Agresmant, .all such damages being hereby

. walved and released by Customer:

: replacement ftern, matefial$; or equupment listed on page 1 -

. "should prove to be defective, Ontario shall 'assign to Customer
" the benefits of any manufacturers warranty to the. fullest extent’
any such warranty may be assngned by Ontarlo Rernovai and
; replacement of any equipment or materials. covered under a
" -manufacturer's warranty will be at Customers expense and at
.Ontanosthen current rates. . o ‘

3. Except as set “forth -in paragraph 2 of thls Agreement

- 7.

- “Ontario makes NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS. OR IMPLIED,

‘concerning. the ' work, labor, matenals or equlpment belng
provided by it under this Agreement ang: hereby excludes and

° disclaims all express and implied warranties, including the

“implied’ warranties of merchantablhty and fitness- for any . .
. ° amounts due,; must be fited within one (1) year of the date of the event

- glvrng rise to any such ctarm under this Agreement

'1cutar purpose or use. . S,

4, The price stated on page 1isa d|scounted price contlngent

‘upon Ontario’s recelpt of payment by cash or check:' The cash_ -
- discount feflected in this. price is five. percent.”
~to-pay all-invoices within ten’ {10) days of thé Invoice. date.
.- - payment in full is not received by Ontario within 15 days of the
~invoice ‘date,.all unpaid amounts shall accrue interest at the rate
.- of '1.5% pef month from the date of the invoice until paid in full, _
 .Ontario shall have the right to stop all work, - lnctudlng any .
"warranty work, to the extent any invoice concernlng the work

Customer agrees

descrrbed on page 1 has not been ‘paid in full,’

b

- 5. Ontano shall only perform the work speclfred on page 1 and

-’ rio | other .
o authorlzatron from Customer that 'is accepted, in writing, by
¢ Ontario and which sets forth the addrtrcnal cost to be’ pard for ‘

- " such extra work :

LBt

work  shall - be" perforrned without prior written.

‘is understocd and agreed

' follcwtng items?

. CALIC. #31 5638

'_‘_removrng any hazardous substance or malerial ,
- " refrigerant specially identified on page for removal by Ontario;

S ha. Moving, modlfyrng‘ or altenng the burldrng structure N
_‘\-_ln any manner in order to carry “out |ts oblrgatrons under this -
_Agreement;’ )

b, Identrfyang, abatmg, handllng. encapsulatlng

-¢. Indemnifying Customer from any fiability or damage

:_ related to Ontario's work, except for such liability or damage
' sed by thé sole negllgence of willful. misconduct of Ontario or -

mployees that is not limited.or waived under paragraph 8.
*d. All taxes or other governmental charges relatlng to.

e Servrces transfer, use, ownershrp, servicing or possessron-
“_ of any equipment relating to this Agreement.

To the. fullest extent permitted by law, Custormner shall -
_indemify, defend and hold harmless Ontario and its agents and

I

| that Gitario . has NO':
o responsﬂ)rlrty for performrng, completrng or payrng for any of the’

or
except” any ’

: prevarling pany shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney s fees .

:described-in thrs Agreement,

is not responsible for any loss or compensatory damages of: Customer,

* or incteased cost(s) for Ontario to. perform this Agreement, where any
“such loss, damage or lncreased cost jsattributable to Acts. of God or.
" “‘other circumstances .not reasonably foreseeable by the partres at the

tlme they entered mtothrs Agreement S

9. ln the event of legal action or arbltratlon prcceedrngs to enforce the
terms ‘of this Agreement, or any provrsrcns herein, the successful and-

and expert witness fees and expenses, in addition to any other rellef to

~ which that party may bé entilled, at law,or in‘equity. Any legal action or -

‘arbitration proceeding concernmg any nghts and fiabilities refating to, or

-arising’ from: this ‘Agreement or'the work belng performed under this

Agreement, with the exception 'of any Iegal action. for collection’ of

10... The partres agree to resort to brndmg arbltratlon for the" resolutron

~ of any claim either.party rnay "have against the. other where the. total
"value of either party’s claim against the. other, exclusrve of interest,

attorney's fees, and’ arbitration fees 'and costs, is less. than $75,000.

* Any arbitration under this’ agreement -shall be conducted before the -

American’ Arbitration Association’ in. accordance with its. Fast Track
‘Procedures in effect on the date this Agreement is srgned Under. no-
crrcumstances shall any arbitrator have authcnty to issue any award in

~ excess of $75,000, exclusive of interest, attorneys fees, and arbitration .
fees and costs. -All claims of either parly in excess of $75 000 shall be

" resolved through Irtrgation ‘within a court of competent jurrsdrctron in the -
.county in wh|ch the work is performed . .

Customer acknowledges that Ontario’s” employees are valuable

) assets to Ontario and Customer agrees that it will not Hire any employee
‘of -Ontario’ for a ‘period - of 180 days after completion of the’ “work -
i the avent of a breach of this provision .
by Customer, Customer shall pay, to Ontario the salary Ontario_ paid to -

that employee during.the twelve months precedmg Customer's breach -
of this provision, -plus all. expenses paid by . Ontano to trarn that

‘employee during the precedrng two year perrocl

12. "Any notice that is requtrecl to be given under this Agreement must

" be in writing and .sent via certified or registered mail to the ‘address set”

NV LIC. #0074279

forth,on the first page of thrs Agreement for the party tntended to receive

such notlce

13. Thls document represents the entire agreement between Ontario-

~and Customer and supersedes any prior or contémporaneous oral and -
‘written communlcatlons of “agreements,

This Agreement can only be-
modified in & writing that is signed by both parlies. ~ Any purchase order *
or other document hereafter issued by Customer shall only ‘be for

purposes of identification and/or billing and shall not serve to modlfy thls
. Agreement in any respect ’ '

CAZ LIC. #ROC 195449

‘Customer also agrees that Ontaric

or -

'

ot




us|

Elizabeth Lemus

om: Dave Bunnell <DBunnell@ontref.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:33 PM
To: Elizabeth Lemus
Subject: My contact information
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Elllie,

It was very nice meeting you today. Asrequested, | am sending you my contact info:

David Bunnelf

Office = 909-984-2771

E-mail = DBunnell@OntRef.com
Celt = 909-635-8378

If you ever call my cell, please be sure to leave a voice mail. As a rule, | do not give out my cell number, so if it rings and
the number calling is not in my contacts, | do not answer because 99% it is a solicitor.

Some key points to remember about our recommendation;

/- The Johnson control system is not proprieta ry. Any HVAC contractor can purchase the front end or any other
components.

- The reason we are not covering the replacement of the front-end is due to the controls are obsolete. Qur ASP
service agreement does not cover obsolescence.

- Should a unitary control board or thermostat fail, | agree to replace the failed component under the ASP service
agreement...even though those components are obsolete as well —this is my effort to meet the water district
half way and share the costs.

- The new controls do not require a work station. As long as your IT dept can provide remote access, the control
system can be accessed via any PC, tablet or smart phone. Password management can restrict the ability to
make changes preventing someone from modifying the program or make adjustments that could damage the AC
units.

- The graphics of the new controls will be superior to the existing graphics making navigation of, and changes to,
the controls very user friendly.

- The new controller would be covered under the ASP service agreement, if it fails, Ont Ref will cover the
repair/replacement under our ASP service agreement.

Please feel free to contact me if you need further assistance.
Have a great day.

David Bunneli

Service Manager

""9.984-2771
. +9-988-7522 Fax




Old Business

ltem #2 — Discussion/Action Item:

Staff Report Regarding Diesel Engine Generator
Conversion

Ui




41|

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 23, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: C. Louie
SUBI: RE: Staff Report — Converting W2 Generator
cc: Lemus
Wolny
SUMMARY
During the 06/16/20, regular water board meeting, Chairperson Lynk directed the General

Manager to investigate the possibility of converting the existing diesel engine generator at
production well #2 (W2).

STATEMENT OF FACTS

1.

2.

The diesel engine generator backing up the production well pump at W2 is currently on a
permanent foundation.

The generator is also permanently connected to W2. Wires and cables are run below
grade through conduits. This could potentially result in converting W2 to the same
portable connecting configuration at W1 (Production Well #1) which would cost more to
convert.

Converting the diesel engine generator to a portable generator will require either a
prefabricated trailer frame sufficient to support the weight which would include, but not
limited to suspension, lighting to meet applicable California motor vehicle codes, and
licensing.

The only Distiict service vehicle that may be capable to tow the W2 diesel engine
generator would be Unit #003, commonly refer as the chlorine truck.

The District’s diesel generator is a Detroit Diesel Spectrum 350.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.O. Box 297
www.cabazonwater.org




He

The housing for the generator may have to be removed.
Including a new or use trailer to be retro-fitted to
accommodate the diesel engine generator.

The 3 sets of conduits would have to be removed and
converted to a portable connection like production well #1.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.O. Box 297
wiww cabarzonwater ora




The 3 conduits connects to the 3 control panels.
The grey is the switching for the generator, the
off-white is the control panel for the electric water
well pump, and not pictured is the Edison panel.

The above is the photo of the actual
generator inside the exterior housing.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Strest
P.O. Box 297
www.cabazonwater.org




Photo of a portable Detroit Diesel Spectrum 350, From an observation
stand point, it may require a minimum of a % to a 1 ton truck to pull it.
The District service vehicles (trucks) are ¥ tons.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.C. Box 297
www.cabazonwater.org




=9

Old Business
ltem #3 — Discussion/Action ltem:
Well No. 1 Rehabilitation and Re-equipping Project Bid Review

and Approval (two bids received; from Layne Christensen Co.
and Legend Pump and Well Service, Inc.)




MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 16, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: C. Louie — General Manager
SUBI: Staff Report - Well #1 Rehab Bids
ce: Lemus

SUMMARY

Last year in the month of June 2019, Production Well #1 was pumping and producing unaesthetic
drinking water.

[ was determined that the cloudy drinking water was due to air bubbles trapped in the water and clears up
quickly.

However, tracing the problem led us to production well #1 (W1). I have personal knowledge of working
for this water district that W1 has not been rehabilitated for the last 16 years, Other production wells had
been during my tenure with this water district.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

On 07/01/20, a Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit was held at W1. Three (3) entities attended this
meeting. They were Layne Christensen Co., Legend Pump and Well Services, Inc., and Bakersfield Well
& Pump, Co.

{.ayne Christensen Co. and Legend Pump and Well Services, Inc. were the only two well and pump
services that submitted bids.

During the bid package check process, it was determined that Legend Pump and Well Services, Inc. bid
was non-responsive, There were three (3) irregularities, one (1) was immaterial and two (2) were nor-
responsive. The missing bond notarization form is a minor issue and can be waived.

However, the other two (2) were modification to the bid form by Legend, included adding $10,000 on
Line Item 5 and a handwritten line item identified as 9A Water Truck - $3,200. These are material errors
and cannot be waived by the District.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.0. Box 297
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. (951} 8490-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




Total Bid Prices

Legend - $238,158

Layne - $366,088.75

OPTIONS

District can reject all bids (a reason doesn’t have to be given) and again go through the bid process.

Or the District can award Layne the contract.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
1. Costtorun an ad.
2. Time frame 3 to 4 weeks.
3. Staff time
4. Bid check - $300 to $400

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
P.O. Box 297
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. {951} 849-4442 Fax (951} 849 2510




CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
WELL NG, 1 REHABILITATION AND RE-EQUIPPING PROJECT

BID OPENING: JULY 8, 2020 AT 4:30 PM

DETAILED BID RESULTS

=

683-11.5

LEGEND PUMP AND WELL LAYNE CHRISTENSEM
SERVICE, INC. COMPANY
BIDITEM
NO BID ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT { UNITPRICE | AMOUNT BID | UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT BID
1 Mobllization, demobilization, Insurance, management, and 1 LS N/A 17,160.00 NIA 18,000.00
Contract Processing Costs
2 Bail well clean and remove all fill matestal from bottom of welif 45 LF NiA 2,478.00 N/A 6,200.00
and measure depth of well,
8 Wire brush well using rotary brush with nylon bristles, frem 1 L8 NiA 14.976.00 NiA 82,000.00
ground surface fo tolal depth of well, and ball weB clean.
4 Clarify well and perform video logging of well afler brushing 1 LS [ 950.00 NIA 1,300.00
and bailing.
§ Furnish chemical treatment {cleaning) solution consisting of 10,000.00
the fellowing chemicals, which shall be mixed above-ground
and injected info the perforated (wire wrapped) sections of
the casing.
A. Hydrochloric Acid 675 | GAL.
Mir: {Legend did not list MFr) 27.00 18,225.00
Mfr: (Layne listed Mir: Brenntag Pacific) 6.18 4,151.25
B. Biodispersant 225 | GAL
Mfr: {Legend listed Mfr: NW-310) 119.00 26,775.00
Mrr: {Layne listed Mfr: Johnson Well Products) 113.00 25425.00
C. Surfactant 7.5 | GAL
Mfr: {Legend listed Mfr: NW-400) 2.00 §7.650
Mfr: (Layne listed Mfr: Johnson Well Products) 94.00 705.00
D. Neutralizing Agent 280 iB
Mfr: (Legaend Ksfed Mfr: Barold IDP) 0.80 200.0G
Mie: (Layne listed MR Brennlag Pacific) 700.00 700.00
E. Other GAL.
Mfe:
] Chemically clean well, including chemical injection, 1 LS NIA 12,800.00 N/A 70,000.00
swabbing, sampling, pH tesling, and neufralization and
disposal of wastewater.
! Wire brush well using rotary brush with nyfen bristles, from ! Ls NiA 4,583.00 NiA 28,850.00
ground surface to total depth of well, and bail well clean.
8 Clarify wall and perform video logging of well after chemical i LS NIA 1,150.00 NIA 1,300.00
cleaning.
<] 1 LS N/A 9,280.00 N/A 24,000.00
Diginfect well, including furnishing and injection of
disinfectant sofution, swabbing, sampling, lesting for chlosine
and bacleria, and dechloriration and disposal of wastewater,
Note that contraclor sheuld anticipate approximately & days
of standby time required for disinfection and awaiting
[ahoratory resulls before demobilization,
10 Recondition existing discharge head, including sandklasting, 1 LS NiA 288,00 N/A 3,600.00
Inspection, and epoxy coaling
1 Furnish new 300 hp deep well vertical turbine pumping unit 1 LS NA 19,552.00 N/A| 39,756.00
{premium efficiency and sxtra high thrust)
12 Furnish 10" diameter column pipe. 860 LF 41.00 35,260.00 44.50 38,270.00
i3 Furnish 3" diameter enclosing tuba and 1-15/18" diameter 860 LF 45.00 38,700.00 36.00 30,860.00
line shaft, bearings, and couplings
14 Furnish stabilizing spiders. 1 LS N/A 483.00 NIA 250,00
15 Furnish 1/4" stainless steel air line, fastened to pump column| 550 LF 4.32 2,3768.00 255 1,457,506
with stalnless steel bands.
16 linstall column, lube, and shaft, new pump with air line, new 1 LS NA 21,750.00 NIA 32,600,06
motor, existing discharge head, existing il lubrication
assembly, and all related work for a fully operable pumping
unit.
7 Clean up well site and restore fo pre-rehabllitalioh conditions. ! Ls NiA 1,284.00 NiA 7,300.00
TOTAL BID PRICE: {1) 238,517.50 (2y 368,518.75

Nge

Copy of 683-11P5 {5/1/2020)




BID FORMS

1.1 Bid.

Bids will be received at 14618 Broadway, PO Box 297, Cabazon, CA 92230, until 16:30 hr. (4:30
ptn) on Wednesday, July 8, 2020.

NAME OF BIDDER: chcjcnae Pamp and WS LL Sonice Inc.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway

P.O. Box 297

Cabazon, CA 92230
info@cabazonwater.org

The undersigned hereby declare that we have carefully examined the location of the propased
Work, and have read and examined the Contract, including all plans, specifications, and all
addenda, if any for the following Project:

WELL NO. 1 REHABILITATION AND RE-EQUIPPING PROJECT

We hereby propose to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools, transpottation, and services,
and to discharge all duties and obligations necessary and required to perform and complete the
Project, as described and in strict conformity with the Drawings, and these Specifications for
TOTAL BID PRICE Indicated herein.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt, understanding, and full consideration of the following
addenda to the Contract:

Addenda No. __#//.4

1. Altached is the required Bid Guarantee In the amount of not less than 10% of the Total
Bid Price.

2, Attached is the completed Deslgnation of Subcontractors form.

3. Attached is the completed Bidder Information and Experience form.

Attached Is the fully executed Noncollusion Declaration form.

Altached is the completed Iran Coniracting Act Certification form.

6. Attached is the completed Public Works Contractor Registration Certification form.

7. Aftached is the completed Contractor's Certificate Regarding Worker's Compensation
form,

22527.000060\32786724.1

5% |




BID SCHEDULE

NO.

ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF
MEASURE

EST.
QTy.

UNIT

PRICE

ITEM
COST

Mobllization, demabliization,
insurance, management,
and Contract Processing
Costs

LS

N/A

$i1,100.®

Bail well clean and remove
all fili material from hottom
of well and measure depth
of well.

LF

45

N/A

§ 2,418

Wire brush well using rotary
brush with nylon bristles,
from ground surface to total
depth of well, and hail well
clean.

LS

N/A

41,92

Clarify well and perform
video logging of well after
brushing and bailing.

LS

N/A

fb qsp.00

Furnish chemical treatment
{cleaning) solution
consisting of the following
chemlcals, which shall be
mixed above-ground and
injected into the perforated
(wire wrapped) sections of
the casing.

A. Hydrochloric Actd
Mt

675

GAL.

71

Jt 1¢ 2955

B. Biodispersant

it NW—%|®

225

GAL.

Ha

fap115.2

C. Surfactant

i, NW— Ho&

7.5

GAL.

i &2

D. Neutralizing Agent
mir_BAROID 1DP

200

Lp

8,

# 200 @

E. Other
Mfr:

GAL,

Chemically clean well,
including chemical injection,
swabbing, sampling, pH
testing, and neutrallzation
and disposal of wastewater.

LS

N/A

$12, 502

22527.00000\32786724.1




7 | Wire brush well using rotary
brush with nylon bristles,
from ground surface to total
depth of well, and bail well

clean.

Ls

N/A

by o84,

8 | Clarify well and perform
video logging of well after

chemical cleaning.

LS

N/A

4 1,150,%2

9 Disinfect well, including

disinfectant solution,

and dechlorination and
disposal of wastewater.

days of standby time

before demaobilization.

furnishing and Injection of
swabbing, sampling, testing
for chlorine and bacteria,
MNote that contractor should

apticipate approximately 5

required for disinfection and
awaiting laboratory resuits

LS

N/A

§g,2¢0.22

10 | Recondition existing

and epoxy coating

discharge head, including
sandblasting, inspection,

LS

N/A

} 2682

11 | Furnish new 300 hp deep
well vertical turbine pumping
unit (premium efficiency and

extra high thrust)

LS

N/A

H19,552.2

12 | Furnish 10" diameter
column plpe.

LF

860

ij

¥ 95,002

13 | Furnish 3" diameter

dlameter line shaft,

enclosing tube and 1-15/18"

bearings, and couplings

LF

860

HYs.00

¥ 36,000

14 | Furnish stabilizing spiders.

LS

N/A

H dega @

15 | Furnish 1/4" stainless steel
air line, fastened to pump
column with stainless stee}

bands.

LF

550

By 2

251000

16 | Install column, tube, and
shaft, new pump with air
line, new molor, existing
discharge head, existing oil
lubrication assembly, and ali

LS

N/A

#2)150%

A | WATEL TRUCK

WeeK

# 32009

22527.00000\32786724.1




o

related work for a fully
operable pumping unit.

17 | Clean up well site and LS 1 N/A

restore to pre-rehabilitation :
conditions. , iav I,Zfﬁqt e

The costs for any Work shown of required in the Contract, but not specifically ldentified as a line
item are to be included in the related line items and no additional compensation shall be due to
Contractor for the performance of the Work.

In case of discrepancy between the Unit Price and the Item Cost set forth for a unit basis ltem,
the unit price shall prevall. However, If the amount set forth as a unit price is ambiguous,
unintalligible or uncertain for any cause, or Is omitted, or is the same amount as the entry in the
“ltem Cost” column, then the amount set forth in the “ltem Cost” column for the item shall pravail
and shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be
the Unit Price.

For purposes of evaluating Bids, the District will correct any apparent errors in the extension of
unit prices and any apparent errors in the addition of lump sum and extended prices.

The estimated quantities for Unit Price items are for purposes of comparing Bids only and the
District makes no representation that the actual quantities of work performed will not vary from
the estimates. Final payment shall be determined by the Engineer from measured quantities of
work performed based upon the Unit Price.

TOTAL BiD PRICE:

TOTAL BID PRICE BASED ON BID SCHEDULE TOTAL OF UNIT PRICES
FOR WELL NO. 1 REHABILITATION AND RE-EQUIPPING PROJECT]

228,158.L

Total Bid Price in Numbers

s Two HunpéeD Tehery EloHT TrousAd e Hanoeed Firy GHT
Total Bid Price in Written Form POLLAKS .

In case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical price, the written price
shall prevall.

22527.00000132786724.1




SN

The undersigned agrees that this Bid Form constitutes a firm offer to the District which cannot be
withdrawn for the number of calendar days indicated in the Notice Inviting Bids from and after the
Bid opening, or until a Contract for the Work is fully executed by the District and a third party,
whichever is earlier,

The successful bidder hereby agrees to sign the Conlract and furnish the necessary bonds and
certificates of insurance within ten (10) working days after the District provides the successful
bidder with the Notice of Award.

Upon receipt of the sighed Contract and other required documents, the Contract will be executed
by the District, after which the District will prepare a letter giving Contractor Notice to Proceed.
The official starting date shall be the date of the Notice to Proceed, unless otherwise specified.
The undersigned agrees to begin the Work within ten (10) working days of the date of the Notice
to Proceed, unless otherwise specified,

The undersigned has examined the location of the proposed work and Is familiar with the
Drawings and Specifications and the local conditions at the place where work is to be done.,

If awarded the Contract, the undersigned agrees that there shall be paid by the undersigned and
by all subcontractors to all laborers, workers and mechanics employed in the execution of such
Contract no less than the prevalling wage rate within Riverside County for each craf,
classification, or type of worker needed to complete the Work contemplated by this Contract as
established by the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations. A copy of the prevailing
rate of per diem wages are on file at the Disfrict's Administration Office and shall be made
available to interested parties upon request.

Enclosed find cash, bidder's bond, or cashier's or cerlified check No. from the

Bank in the amount of ,
which is not less than ten percent (10%) of this bid, payable to CABAZON WATER DISTRICT as
bid security and which is given as a guarantee that the undersigned will enter into a Contract and
provide the necessary bonds and certlficates of insurance If awarded the Work,

The bidder furthermore agrees that in case of bidder's default in exscuting said Confract and
furnishing required bonds and certificates of insurance, the cash, bidder’s bond, or cashler's or
certified check accompanying this proposal and the money payable thereon shall become and

shall remain the property of the Cabazon Water Dy.
. or partnership

Bidder is an indlvidual , or sorporation
the laws of the State of ___Califovnie.

, orgahized under

Bidder confirms license(s) reguired by California State Contractor's License Law for the
performance of the subject project are in full effect and proper order. The following are the Bidder's
applicable license number(s}), with their expiration date(s) and class of license(s):

_# 9045237 Jer Blay [ ey (57,02

If the Bidder is a joint venture, each member of the joint venture must include the required
flcensing information, ‘

22527.00000032786724.1




6‘25/

Sureties that will furnish the Faithful Performance Bond and the Labor and Material Payment
Bond, in the form specified herein, in an amount equal to one hundred percent (1 00%) of the
contract prlce within ten (10) working days from the date the District provides the successful bidder
the Notice of Award. Sureties must meet all of the State of California bonding requirernents, as
deflned in California Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120 and must be authorized by the
State of Callfornia.

The insurance company or companies to provide the insurance required in the Contract
documents must have a Financlal Strength Rating of not less than “A-" and a Financial Size
Category of not less than "Class VII" according to the latest Best Key Rating Guide. At the sole
discretion of the District, the District may waive the Financial Strength Rating and the Financial
Size Category classifications for Workers' Compensation Insurance.

(signatures continued on next page)

22527.00000\32786724.1




| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all of the
Information submitted in connection with this Bid and all of the representations made herein are
true and correct, -

y )
Execuied at SA*\Bernmrb:w , on this 4 dayof vy | 2o

(Bidders Name — Print or Type)

{(/a:#—\ Collie 1DA,6,lnwf~

{Name and Title)

(Corporate Seal)

Names of individual members of firm or names and tities of all officers of corporation and their
addresses are listed below:

Name Keith Cplhiex Tite_ Pyezsident
Complete Address lﬁZE{ W. Ridto A—V&, San Pernavdine (A 920
Phone_{( '5104) 2841000 Fax_(404) 384100}

Name Title

Complete Address

Phone FAX

Name Title

Complete Address

Phone EAX

Name Title

Complete Address

Phone FAX

22527.00000032786724.1




CERTIFIED DATA

In the blanks provided, fill In the reguired Certified Data relating to the Bidder's Proposal.

a, Materials and Logs

1. Manufacturer of Deep Well Vertical Tutbine Pumping Unit

G Ou!\ da Pumica
2. Manufacturer of Vertical Hollow Shaft Electric Pumping Unit Motor

D2 Ueokxa

22527,00000\32786724.1

o




Gl f

1.3 Desighation of Subcontractors

In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act Chapter 4 (commencing
at Section 4100), Part 1, Divislon 2 of the Public Contract Code of the State of California and any
amendments thereof, Bldder shall set forth below: (a} the name and the location of the piace of
business, (b) the California contractor license number, {c) the DIR public works contractor
registratlon number unless exempt pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1725.5 and 1771 4, and (d)
the portlon of the work which will be done by each subcontractor who will perform work or labor
or render service to the Bidder in or about the construction of the work or improvement to be
performed under this Contract In an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (0.5%) of the
Bidder's Total Bid Price. Notwithstanding the foregoing, If the work involves the construction of
streets and highways, then the Bidder shall list each subcontractor who will perform work or labor
or render service to the Bidder In or about the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent (0.5%) of the Bidder's Total Bid Price or $10,000, whichever is greater. No additional
time shall be granted to provide the below requested information,

If a Bidder falls to specify a subcontractor or if a contractor specifies more than one subcontractor
for the same portion of work, then the Bidder shall be deemed to have agreed that it is fully
qualified to perform that portion of work and that it shall perform that portion itself,

Work to b CSLB DIR
;r ‘:) e Name of Location of Contractor | Registration | % of
one by Subcontractor Business License No. Number Work
Subgontractor

Yideo f oA é\g)nﬁ:w«*w

\J/ _ _ _

N /A

NJA —_ — -

22527,00006\32786724. |




CSLB DIR
W;J:;‘l’ose Name of Location of Contractor | Registration | % of
Subcontractor Subcontractor Business License No. Number Work
N _ - | - |

(Aftach additional sheets if necessary)

Name of Bidder L,eﬁ]gnal ?um'ﬂ ﬂﬂﬂl Wbu SMVQCL \i’\(‘/

Signature

Name-and Tie__ K 21 !Lgﬂjg:v / %l@{@t’l‘l:

pated U1 I 03/:2020

22527.00000032786724.1




1.4 Bidder Information and Experience Form
INFORMATION ABOUT RIDDER

(Indicate not appilcable (“N/A”) where appropriate.)

NOTE:

1.0
2.0
3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Where Bidder Is a joint venture, pages shall be duplicated and information provided
for all parties to the Joint venture.

Name of Bidder: Jﬂ}zﬂd‘«?ﬁfﬂé’) and U Sewvice, INC-
Type, if Entity: INA.

Bidder Address: 1324 W Rialbo Ave
m_sm:&wmms“no} CA AzD

409384100} 909 3241000
Facsimile Number Telephone Number
k y M W.tem

Email Address

How man{} grs has Bldder's organization been In business as a Contractor?
0

How many years has Bidder's organization been in business under its present
name? 10 Y23

5.1 Under what other or former names has Bidder's organization

operated? N/b _
If Bidder’s organization is a corporation, answer the following:
6.1  Date of Incorporation: 2010
6.2 State of Incorporation: CA" ‘
6.3  President's Name: Veith Collior

6.4  Vice-President's Name(s):

6.5  Secretary's Name:

6.6 Treasurer's Name:

-26-

22527.00000\32786724.1

)




4|

7.0 Ifanindividual or a partnership, answer the following:

7.1 Date of Organization: N /A’

7.2 Name and address of all partners (state whether general or limited
partnership):

8.0 if other than a corporation or partnership, describe organization and name
principals:
N

9.0  List other states in which Bidder's organization is legally qualified to do business.

N

10.0  What type of work does the Bidder normally perform with its own forces?

el Wbk les amd vepary

11.0  Has Bidder ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? if 80, hote when, whers,

and why:
ND

12,0 Within the last five years, has any officer or partner of Bidder's organization ever
been an officer or partner of another organization when it failed to complete a
contract? If so, attach a separate sheet of explanation:

NO

27
22527.00000\32786724,1




bs/

13.0  List Trade References:
Phyreresn Podp
MiTedgL Lews
LV S1ol PIPE 4 SuPAY

14.0  List Bank References (Bank and Branch Address):
P HALY SAnNE
245 RANER D ANE
Rivepdnpe CA 9250k
451 T18- 0203
16.0  Name of Bonding Company and Name and Address of Agent:
Bond tyopnse
24800 CHEISTINA DR., 3Tg b0
MISSioN Vigso (A quudl
[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

8-
22527,00000032736724.1




LIST OF CURRENT PROJECTS (BACKLOG)

[**Duplicate Page if needed for listing addjtional current projects.™]

Project Description of Completion Date Cost of Bidder's
Biddetr's Work Work
TP eetentor | Tl20 $ 3d72% "
o ey etoe honies | 410 3 1, 022~
Fatn e te e 3 ishae-
E\%T%ll)ss‘r ﬂapm EQup 2/&0 3 126,300
Nabr Dibrick /20 % 155 000

22527,00000A32786724.1

~20-

w/




LIST OF COMPLETED PROJECTS ~ LLAST THREE YEARS

[**Duplicate Page if needed for listing additional completed projects.**]

Please Include only those projects which are similar enough to demonstrate Bidder's abllity to
perform the required Work.

Project Description of Completion Date Cost of Bidder's
Bidder's Work Work
E‘S“}’f‘l‘ﬁw‘“’”’“ ﬁff:ﬁfmﬁm&im 4 [z0 $149, 600 __
mdﬁh&r‘u T thﬁlm\.t -.J«m “/ 17 $ bw'.@DO
Citq of Coroma. |V WA Reha 2|20 $ 10,559
t\lf\l:%;%tﬁi);irld :@%Mﬁ 2ha 3 13,795
Mum&;'qal W \J,&&]}@‘hj )ﬁ b L]20 3 75,000
Company | Sobodion 5{’ 420 b 2234 16D
(’,Hx( of. Dov&hu! ﬁzhab[l.l th $ 1,5,000
City oF Doworey R""“‘b[“we’ Hlip 3 145, 500

22527.060000132784724.1

ol




loS”/

EXPERIENCE AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE

Personnel:

The Bidder shall identify the key personnel to be assigned to this project in a management,
construction supervision or engineering capacity.

1. List each person's iob title ‘Umrl\ame and percen} of time,to be allocated to this project:
rhtZ — ‘a’ou& Wmﬂlex-

Sewma WJWLL On 5’1’12, Supe;r“/ Tnataller
'Bf*oui Kobnaen — Ch gike. Suﬂw/ Instutley

2. Summarize each person's speoiahzed education

Mo+ 20 Uys mp i e
Keith COHlG/V - 2»7;,{»"5 Pup aM UUU |V\du.51‘v¥1

3. List each person's years of construction expertence relevant to the project:

Q. Uendintl - 15 ure:*/l’)umn 4wl Relaaln
B, Rbinson - 15 UN“.‘:""/ er) % wal Zehab

4, Summarize such experisnce:

— (B over 200 ProSects Combetayp
OF Spma. Y0 _pf Lot M Eofloyus pou. wol €Weriensd,
Bidder agrees that personnel named in this Bid will remain on this Project until 6omp!etion of all

relevant Work, unless substituted by personnel of equivalent experience and guaiifications
approved In advance by the District,

Additional Bidder’s Statements:

If the Bldder feels that there is additlonal Information which has not been included in the
questionnaire above, and which would contribute to the quaiification review, it may add that
information in a statement here or on an attached sheet, appropriately marked:

-31-
22527.00000\32786724.1




VERIFICATION AND EXECUTION

These Bid Forms shall be executed only by a duly authorlzed official of the Bidder:

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Callfornia that the foregoing

information is true and correct:

BIDDER
Name of Bidder_L s Sewvie, Irc.
Signhature: M

Name k&i‘“ﬂ aoute/v

Title ?@3! e:]e,r‘{i

Date ‘-., 0110819’0
' i
CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR'S LIGENSE
Class: 0’ 57

(Class C-57 is required)

Number: q{iq' 557

Expiration Date: 8/3—‘

DIR Contractor Reglstration No. __| 00900 7018

22527.00000\32786724.1

-32-

m/




'70/

1.5 Non-Collusion Declaration

The undersigned declares:

| am the ?m‘»ﬁdm“f of LC"'i;eVloQ ?fxmxp aYLoL de . the party making the

foregoing Bid.

The Bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation. The Bid is genuine and not collusive or sham,
The Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to put in a false or
sham bid. The Bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, consplred, connlved, or agreed with
any Bldder or anyone else to put In a sham bid, or to refrain from hidding. The Ridder has not in
any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with
anyone to flx the Bid Price of the Bidder or any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost
element of the Bid Price, or of that of any other Biddet. All statements contained in the Bid are
true, The Bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her Bid Price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, ar divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or
entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a Bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint
venture, limited fiability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby
represents that he or she has full power fo execute, and does exscute, this declaration on behaif
of the Bidder,

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct and that this declaration s executed on {ZT‘QSigO [date], at

Shn BeENARDIND leityl, _ CA [state].

Name of Bidder_|eetend. Yap and Wl Senvice, \nc.
Signature /Z .

Name/ e O,o l"w
Tile___ Y yesident \

-33.
22527.00000\32786724.1




1.6  lran Confracting Act Certificatlon.
{(Public Contract Code section 2200 et seq.)

As required by Callfornta Public Contract Code Sectlon 2204, the Contractor certifles subject to
penalty for perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor's status in regard to
the Iran Contracting Act of 2010 (Public Gontract Code Section 2200 et seq.) is true and correct:

The Contractor is not:

(1) ldentiffed oh the current list of parson and entltles engaged in Investment activities
in Iran prepared by the Callfornia Depariment of General Services in accordance
with subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Saction 2203; or

(2) a flnanclal instruction that extends, for 45 days or more, credit In the amount of
$20,000,000 or more to any other person or entity identified on the current list of
persons and entllles engaging in investment activitles in Iran prepared by the
California Department of General Services in accordance with subdivision (b) of
Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that person or entity uses or will use the
credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector In Iran.

[ The District has exempted the Contractor from the reguirements of the Iran Contracting
Act of 2010 after making a public finding that, absent the exemption, the District will
be unable to obtain the goods and/or services to be provided pursuant to the Contract,

M "The amount of the Contract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed
$1,000,000.

Signature:

Printed Name:_Keith Collier

Thie___ Peesident

Firm Name:LﬁimJﬁmMnAML&;&N_\C@f Inc.
Date;_ 0] t O%! 20

Note: In accordance with Public Cantract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shali
be reported to the California Attorney General and may result in civil penalties equal to the greater
of $250,000 or twice the Contract amount, termination of the Contract andfor ineligibility to bid on
contracts for three years,

34-
22527.00000032786724.1




1.7 Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish
to bld on, be listed In a bid proposal, or enter Into a contract to perform public work must be
reglstered with the Depariment of Industrial Relations. See hitp//www.dir.ca.gov/Public-
Works/PublicWorks.html for additional Information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the contractor's and
subcontractors’ current registration with the Department of Indusirial Relations to perform public
work.

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code
sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor with the Department of
Industrial Relations,

Name of deder:i,ng{gﬂﬂ_Pw_gﬂd&jM&Nlca, l!’\C.

DIR Registration Number:__ 1 §0060 7076

DIR Registration Expiration: %I 2

1

Small Project Exemption: Yes or 9L No

Unless Bidder is sxempi pursuant to the small project exemption, Bidder further acknowledges:

1. Bidder shall maintain a current DIR registration for the duration of the project.

2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Laber Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1
in its contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors are registered
at the time of bid opening and maintain registration status for the duration of the
project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result
In a finding that the bid is non-respensive.

Name of Bidder Lcoﬁcno\ Yump_and WL TGRS
Signature %

Name@tle Ke.:l"l"’] QDL\W/PY"@$\C\LVI+
Dated 01 ! DgI)‘O

Tif the Project Is exempt from ihe conlractor regislration requlrerents pursuant to the small project exemption under Labor Code
Sectlons 1726.5 and 1771.1, please mark "Yes" in response to "Small Project Exempllon,”

w35
22527.00000\32786724.1

- 2’/




1.8 Contractor’s Certification Regarding Workers' Compensation

| am aware of the provisions of section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to
be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that code, and | will comply with such provisions before
commencing the petformance of the work of this Contract.

Name of Bidder Let%e,noq (\)vtmp dnGQ U\M.L S@NICJZ; th'

-,

Signature
P

Name afd Title k.gfih Colli vaéesfde,n%
Dated D"]! Og’ QO

-36-
22527.60000032786724.1

)




1.2 Bid Bond

24/

[Note: Not required when other form of Bidder's Security, e.g. cash, certified check or

cashier's check, accompanies bid.}

The makers of thls bond are,

Lagend Pump & Well Servics inc. , a5

Principal, and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company , as Surety

and are held and firmly bound unto the CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, herelnafter called the
District, in the penal sum of TEN PERCENT (10%) OF THE TOTAL BID PRICE of the Principal
submitted to District for the work described below, for the payment of which sum in lawful money
of the United States, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successots and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THiS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that whereas the Principal has submitted the

accompanying bid dated July 8

, 20 20

, for CABAZON WATER DISTRICT,

If the Principal does not withdraw its Bid within the time specified in the Contract: and if the
Principal is awarded the Contract and provides all documents to the District as required by the
Contract; then this obligation shall be null and void. Otherwise, this bond will remain in full force

and effact.

Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract shall in affect its obligation under this bond, and
Surety does hereby waive notice of any such changes.

In the event a lawsuit is brought upon this bond by the District and judgment is recovered, the
Surety shall pay all litigation expenses incurred by the District in such suit, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, court costs, expert witness fees and expenses.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-bound parties have executed this instrument under their

July

, 20 20, the name and corporate seal of

several seals this __eth ___ day of
each corporation.

(Corporate Seal)

(Corporate Seal)

(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Gertificate)

22527.00000\32786724, ¢

Legend Pump & Well Service inc.

By %/f.
e e

Titte_Progsnat

By ™.
Attorney-i

[
Title__lIren _Luong, Attorgey-in-Ea




75 /

Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public ar other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who slgned the
dacument to which this certificate Is attached, and nol the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF

On . 20___, before me, , Notary Public, personally
appeared » who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

Mamais) of Signer(s)
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribad to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/herftheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/thelr
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and officlal seal.

Slgnature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is nof raquired by law, it may prove valuable fo persons relying on the document
and could preven! fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form ta another document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
i Individual
11 Corporate Officer
Title(s) Titta or Type of Document

o Partner(s) g Limited

g  General Number of Pagos
1 Attorney-In-Fact
£l Trustee(s)
{J Guardian/Conservator Dalas of Document

{1 Other:
Slgner is reprasenting:
Name Of Person(s) Or Entity{ies)

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above

NOTE:  This acknowledgment is to be completed for Contractor/Principal.

22527.00000032786724,




w/

Notary Acknowledgment

A nholary public or ather officer completing this certlficate
verifles anly the identity of the individual who signed the
document {o which this certificate Is attached, and not the
fruthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF
On + 20___, before me, , Notary Public, personaliy
appeared » Who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the within Instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/shefthay exscuted the same in hisfherftheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/herftheir
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is frue and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature of Netary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the informatlon below Is not required by law, it may prove valuable fo persons ralying on the dosument
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reaitachmeni of this form to another docume o,

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
o individual
g Corporate Officer
Tilla{s) Title or Type of Document

o Parlner(s) rp Limited

0 General Number of Pages
i1 Attorney-In-Fact
0 Trustee(s) .
{1 Guardian/Conservator Date of Docitment

1 Other:
Signer s representing:
Namme Of Person(s) Or Enlity(ies}

Signer(s) Other Than Mamed Above

NOTE: This acknowledgment s to be complated for the Attorney-In-Fact. The Power-of-Altorney to local
representatives of the bonding company must also be altachad.

END OF BID BOND

22527.00000032786724. 1




171

S e A e

CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identily of the Individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

County of Orange

On JUL 06 2020 befare me, Daisy Reyes , Notary Public,
Date insert Nama of Nolary exactly as it appaars on the officlal seal

personally appeared Irene Luong

Name(g) of Sigher(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory eviderce to
be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowladged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies),
and that by hisfher/their signatura(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s)

X acted, exscuted the instrument.
—‘“’”’*"3“;‘-”'&"—& Notary Public » Callfornia

ey Drange County { certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of

Sy T17, 2023 the State of California thal the foregoing paragraph is true
ni‘:""‘j Cam Expires Aug. 17, 20230 and correct,

Witness my h Msal.
Signature (a i %/I/C——«—-—”

Place Notary Seal Above Slgnature of Natary Public 0:)aisg nge?] [4)

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove vaiuable to persons relying on the document
' and could prevent fraudulent removat and reattachment of the form to another document.

PP R S

. “"DAISY REYES
W o k2301748

LG EN ot

Description of Attached Document

Titte or Type of Document:

Dacument Date: Number of Pages:

Signer{s) Othar Than Named Above:

Capacity{ies) Claimed by Signer{s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name;

{3 Individual O Individual

[] Corporate Officer — Title(s): 1} Gorporate Officer —Title(s):

[ Partner [ Limited ] General o O Partner  [ILimited (] General
{71 Attorney in Fact ' - {7 Attornay in Fact

[] Teustee {1 Trustee

[1 Guardlan or Conservator Top of thumb here [[] Guardian or Canservator

7] Other: 7] Other:

Signear is Representing: Signer is Representing;




currency rate, inferest rate or residual value guarantees.

Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

7 8/

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named hereln, and they have no authority fo
blnd the Company except in the manner and to the extent heretn stated.

4 leel"ty Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
l\{]lt“alm The Ohio Gasualty Insurance Company Cortificate No: 8202600-986938
—_— West American Insurance Company
SURETY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS 8Y THESE PRESENTS: That The Ohio Casually Insurance Gompany is a sorporation duly organized under the laws of the Slate of New Hampshirs, hat
Liberty hulual nsurence Company is & corporalion delly orgenized under the laws of the Stale of Massachusetls, and West Americen {nsurance Company Is a corporalion duly arganized
under the laws of the State of Indfana (hesein collactively caflad the "Companles®), pursuant to and by autharity herein set forlh, does hereby narme, constiite and appoini, Erilie
George; Irene Luong; James W. Mollanen; Yung T, Mulllck; P, Austin Neff

all of tha cily of Qakland state of CA each Individually if there be more than one named, its true and lewhul atfornay-In-fact fo make,
executs, seal, acknowledge and deliver, for and cn its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and &% uaderiakings, bords, recogizances and other surety obligattons, fn pursuance
of these presants and shell be &s binding upon the Companies as If they have bean duly signed by the president and altested by tha secretary of the Companies in tele own proper
persons.

IN WITHESS WHERECF, this Power of Atorney has baen subscrbed by an authorized officer or officlal of the Gompanies and the corporate seals of the Companles have been affixed
therelothis  13th  deyof  January , 2020 .

Liberty Mulual Insurance Company
The Ohio Gasualty Insurance Company
West Amerlcen Tnsurance Company

T

David M. Carey, Assistan Secretary

Stale of PENNSYLVANIA
County of MONTGOMERY

Onthis__[3th deyol  fanvery , 2020 hefore me personglly appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself o bo the Assistanl Secretery of Liberty Mutual lnsurance
Gompany, Tha Ohio Castially Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being aulhorized se to do, execule the foregoing insiument for the purposes
thereln conltalned by signing on hehalf of the corporations by himself as a duly autherized officer.

iN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarfal seal al King of Prussla, Pannsyivanta, on the day and year firsl above wrilten.

COMMONWEALTH GF PENNSYLVANIA

Nolaria! Seal
Teresa Paglalla, Molary Publis
Uppar Marion Twp., Monlgomary Counly
My Comniisston Explres March 28, 2021

Kemler, Pennsylvanla Associalfon of Nelafias

By:%ﬁ) M

Teresa Pastella, Nolary Public

This Power of Allorney is mada and execuled pursuart to and by sulherly of the folfowing By-laws and Authorizations of The Ohio Casuslly Insurance Company, Liberfy Metual
Insuranca Company, and West American Insurance Gompany which resokulions are now in full foree and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS: Saction 12. Power of Attorney.

Any officer or oiher officiaf of the Corporallon aulhorized for that purpose in wiiting by the Chalrman or the President, and subject lo such Smitation as the Chairman or the
Presidant may prascitre, shall appoint such attomeys-in-facf, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corparallon to maks, execute, seal, acknowladge and deliver as surely
any and alf undertakings, bonds, recognizances and oihor surely obligations, Sich attoneys-in-fact, subjact to the fimitations set forth in thelr respective pawers of attorney, shal
have fifl power fo bind fhe Corperalion by their signature and execution of any such Instuments and to aliach thersto the seat of the Corpuoration, When so exeruted, such
instrumanis shall be as binding as if slgned by the Presidant and altested to by the Secrelary. Any powar or autharity granted lo any representative or atiomey-In-fact under the
provisions of Ihis arlicle may be revoked at any {ime by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the offieer or offleass granting such power or authority.

ARTIGLE Xil ~ Executlon of Cantracts: Sectlon 5. Surety Bonds and Underlakings.

Any officer of the Gompany authorized for that purpose in wniting by the chairman or the presidsnl, and subjsct to such fimitaions as the chakrman or the prasidant may prescribe,
shall appolnt such aliormeys-in-facl, as may be necessary to act In bahalf of the Company lo make, execuls, seal, acknewledge ard delivar as surely any and alf underfakings,
bonds, recgnizances and olher surely obligations, Such attomeys-in-fact subjuct to the fimitations st forth in thele respactive powers of sttorney, shall have 1uE powar 1o bind the
Carmpany by thelr slgnature and exscution of any such insluments and to ailach thereto the seat of the Company. When so axeculed such lnstuments shelt be ss hinding as if
signad by the president and aftesled by the secrelary,

Certlilcale of Desigration - The President of the Company. acling pursuant (o the Byiaws of fhe Company, autharizes David M, Carsy, Assistant Secrelary to appolat such aliomeys-in-
fact as may ba necessary lo act on bahalf of the Company to maks, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surely any and all undertakings, bonds, recognlzancas and athet Slirety
chligations,

Authorization ~ By unenimous consent of the Gompany's Board of Directors, the Gempany consants thal facsimile or mechanteally reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appsaring upon a cerliied copy of any power of atforney lssued by the Company in connection wilh surety bonds, shall bs valid end binding upon the Company wih
the same force and sffect ss though-manually affixed,

), Renee G. Llawallyn, the undersighed, Assistanl Secratary, The Ofio Casually Insurance Company, Liberty Mulual Insurance Company, and West American Insirance Gompany do
hereby cettily that the orlinal power of aflarnay of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct capy of the Power of Attomey executed by sald Companies, 19 In &l force and effect and
has not been revoked,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have heretnto set my hand and affixed the seals of se'd Companies (s 6th  day of July , 2020

ity of his Power of Attorney call

Ta confirm the validi

1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 prm EST on any business day.

ety

Renee C, Lleweliyn, Asslstant Secretary

LMS-12873 LMIC OCIC WAIC Mulli Co 1210




'm/

No. 5133-4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

SAN FRANCISCO

Amended

Certificate of Authority

THIS IS 'TO CERTIFY, That, pursuant to the Insurance Code of the State of California,
The Olito Casualty Insurance Company
of New Hampshire, organized under the laws of New Hampshire, subject fo Iis Avticles of Incorperation or

ather fundamental organizational documents, is heveby authorized to transact within this State, subject to ail
provisions of this Certificate, the following classes of Insurance:

Fire, Mavine, Surefy, Plate Glays, Linbility, Werkers’ Compensation,
Common Carrier Liability, Boiler and Machinery, Burglary, Credit,

Sprinkler, Automehile and Miscollaneous

as such classes are now or may hereqfler be defined in the Insutance Laws of the State of California.
THIS CERTIFICATE is expressly conditioned upon the holder heveof now and hereafier being in

St complianee with all, and not in violation of ury, of the applicable laws and lawfil requirements made

under anthority of the laws af the Stale of California as long as such faws or requirements are in effect and

applicuble, and as such lmvs and requirements now are, or may heveafler be changed or amended,

IN WITNESS WHERKOF, effective as of the 19" day of Mareh,
2013, I have hereunto set my hand and caused my official seal to be
affixed this 19" day of March, 2013,

Dave Jones
Inswirance Commisstoner

Voke: »4@

By Valerio J, Sarfaty

for Nettis Hoge
Chief Deputy

NOTICE:

Qualifieation with tho Becrctary of State st he necomplished as required by the Californla Corporntions Cods promptly séter
issuance of this Cortiflcate of Authorlly, Faflure to do so will be a violation of Insurance Code seotion 701 and will bo prounds for
revoking this Cextificate of Authority pursuant to the covenanls made in the application thercfor and the condltions contalned

herein.




z%o/

ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE P
[—_— : 08/12/2019

THIS CERTIFIGATE 1S JSSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT GONSTITUTE A CONTRAGT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endarsed,
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certlficate does not confer rights fo the certificate holder in ieu of such endorsement{s), )

PRODUCER ﬁﬂd;’?cr Chris Moorae
Saint Mcore Insurance Agenoy PHONE IFAX
1150 Brookside Avenue, Suite Q . _W}: (809) 783-2151 (MG, Noy: (909) 798~7068 |

I s chris@gtmooreinaurance. com
Redlands CA 92373 ADDRESS

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
’ INSURER A: Wegt American Ins Qo 44393

INSURED . (309) 384-1000 INSURER B : Amerloasn Fire & Cagualty Co 24066
Legend Pump & Well Sexvice, Ina, -

INSURERC : Ohio Casualty Ins Co 24074
1324 W. Rialte Ave INSURER D : Navigators Ins Co 42307
San Bernardino CA 92410 INSURERE

INSURERF :
COVERAGES GCERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cert ID 3323 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANGCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
GERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

Aanwsﬂmq i ITEVE

rf'?r? TYPE OF INSURANCE INSH | wyp POLICY NUMBER Po}'ncn‘r(vm;' tl\ai\odlﬂﬂ}:{\’ﬁ"‘,ﬂ LIMITS

[+ A | COMMERCIAL CENERAL LIABILITY EACH GCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

AMAGE TO RE
]CLAEMS—MADE GGCUR BLO5BO25042 09/20/2039{09/20/2020 EBEQISEST, (Ef:n'élfgfi,m $ 300,000
. MED EXP {Any cne parson} $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,060,000
GEN'| AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGBREGATE $ 2,000,000
| pooy [ % 158% [ Jioc PRODUGCTS - COMPIOPAGS | $ 2,000,000

OTHER: . %

| AUTAMOBILE LIABILITY C{E 2“:',‘25’.‘5}?,‘3‘?'“‘3& LIMIT $ 1,000,000

B | X|ANYAUTO BAAS8925042 09/20/2019/09/20/2020] BODILY INJURY (Par person} | $
| ownED SCHEDULED
Aoy | REREC aaliaiiasol L
| X[ autosomy | ¥ | AUTOS ONLY (Pe agcldant) $

$
D UMBRELLA LIAR X { occur LA1OEXCI4070610 05/20/2019(09/20/2020 EACH OCCURRENGE 3 4’0'00'000
X | EXCESS LiAB CLAIMS-MAGE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
DED I iRETENIIONﬂi Prd/Compd Ops $ 4,000,000
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER GTH-

A JaND EMPL(?YET%PS‘ LIABIITY YIN XWwbe925042 08/24/2018)08/24/2020] ¥ | STATUTE f I ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNEREXEGUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDE 1,0
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA NT $ +£000,000
I(Mandglury In NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
f yas, descrive unday
ngféscmpﬂom OF OPERATIONS balow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000

§
$

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Romarks Schedude, may be attachad If more spaco Is required)
**Verification of coverage#*

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANGCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

H D H B
For the benefit of the insured ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

hoellp0_

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION, AH rights reserved,
AGORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




PROPOSAL BY: RICKY TRUJILLO
LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY
1717 W Park Ave.
Redlands, CA 92373
Ph: 909-390-2833
Eax: 909-390-5540
WWW.LAYNE.COM

£




A GRATIITE tfimpany

7/82020

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway
Cabazon, CA 92230

RE: Well # 1 Rehabilitation & Re-Equipping

Layne Christensen Company is pleased to submit our proposal for the above referenced project. Upon
review of our capabilities, project approach and references, we believe you will choose Layne as your
preferred partner on this project. Layne understands the contract service provider may be needed to
respond to both standard scheduled maintenance emergency and non-emergency types of request and is
fully prepared to satisfy these types of request.

Layne has a long history of outstanding work performed and response times with other government
entities and water departments through contract service agreements having similar requirements and
scope. This is accomplished in part by our ability to allocate resources in a quick and efficient manner.
Layne has 12 fully equipped pump rigs and cranes along with 4 fully reverse circulation drill rigs that
are located at our Redlands Facility, located less than 25 miles from the City of Cabazon. Our Redlands
facility also houses a fully functional machine shop that helps with quick turnaround, repairs of well
and booster pumps. Layne also has locations in Santa Paula and Hanford working in nearby location
which can be re-located to other jobsites if productivity and schedule permits. Layne is fully confident
and able to respond to the needs with prompt and speedy services. Because of the various Layne
locations throughout the United States, we have national agreements with vendors that allows us to
purchase pump materials at discounted price. This allows us to pass on these savings to our end
custoiners.

The project will be executed by Layne’s Water Resource Division located in Redlands, CA. This group
provided a full suite of water related products and services. The project references and experienced
detailed in the following pages will show that we are dedicated to completing and all projects in safe,
timely, efficient fashion. You will have the full resources of Layne’s Water Resoutce Division
committed to the successful outcome of all projects

If the well casing integrity appears to be compromised or a lesser material of construction (Mild Steel
Wire Wrap Casing) Layne has provided an optional price for the AquFreed process in place of the
Chemical Injection called out in Line Item 5. Attached is the information on the AquaFreed Process
This process includes the following items.

* Casing Modifications




A GRAINTE crmpPany

¢ Installation and Removal of Injection Piping
¢ Controlled Injection of 40 Tons of Liquid Co2 ( Assumes 2 Days of Injection )

e 20 Hrs. of Active Dual Swab Airlifting
Lump Sum Price $135,000.00

If you have any questions regarding our submittal or require additiona) information, please do not
hesitate to contract Ricky Trujillo, Account Manager at 909.390.2833/ Mobile 909.957.7782 or
ricky.trujillo@geinc.com. We look forward to being deemed qualified and responsible bidder and
welcome the opportunity to meet with you and your team to discuss any questions in regards to this

project




LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

RESOLVED, that, effective March 16 throvigh December 31, 2020, the individuals named
on the attached Exhibit | are authorized to negotiate, execute and/or attest electronic and paper
documents and confracts necessary for the conduct of the Company's affairs with respect to the
submission and execution of construclion project bids, bid proposals, bid addenda and all other
bid-related documents prepared and submitted on behalf of the Company not to exceed $100,000,
relating to any and all domestic conslruction projects arising out of the Company's operations,

RESOLVED, that, effective March 16 through Decembey 31, 2020, the individuals namec
on the altached Exhibit 2 are authorized to negotiate, execute and/or attest electronlc and papet
documents and contracts necessary for the conduct of the Company's affairs with respect fo the
submission and execution of construction project bids, bid proposals, bid addenda and alf ofher
bid-related documents prepared and submitted on behalf of the Company not to exceed $500,000,
relating to any and all domestic construction projects atising out of the Company's operations.

RESOLVED, that, effective Match 16 through December 31, 2020, the individuals named
on the attached Exhibit 3 are authorized to negotiate, execute and attest electronic and paper
documents and contracts necessary for the conduct of the Company's affairs with respect to the
submission and execution of construction project bids, bid proposals, bid addenda and all other
bid-relatec documents prepared and submitted on behalf of the Company not to exceed $2 million,
relating to any and afl domestic construction projects arising out of the Company's operations.

RESOLVED, that, effective March 16 through December 31, 2020, the individuals named
on the attached Exhibit 4 ave aulhorized to negotiate, exeoute and attest elestronic and paper
documents and contracts necessary for the conduct of the Company's affairs with respect 1o the
submission and execution of construction project bids, bid proposals, bid addenda and all other
bid-relatec documents propared and submitted on behalf of the Compuny not to exceed $3 million,
telating to any and all domestic construction projects arising out of the Company's operations,

I, Aaron Storm, do hereby certify that I am duly qualified as Sectelary of LAYNE
CHRISTENSEN COMPANY, a Delaware corporation (the "Company"); that the foregoing is a
true and correct copy of resolutions duly adopted effective March 16, 2020, by written consent of
the Board of Directors; that the Directors acling were culy and regularly elected; and that the
resolution adopted has not been modilied or repenled and is still in full force and effect,

2.5

Dated: March 17, 2020 Yo

“‘nnill““

t"'“"'u

=

iy : A ‘
Y AaferStorm G ENSEy C:O"

Qe '
00 e 1 ip

’i
¥ %
S ~aPCRA4 r¢ Y




EXHIBIT 1
$100,000 Authority
Project Managers I & 11
Accoumt Managers

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

AUTHORIZED SIGNERS
Brian M. Snelten, Project Manager
Joseph J. Eisha, Project Manager
Christopher C. Kennedy, Project Manager
Duane R, Frammell, Project Manager
Andrew L, Seiden, Project Manager
David M. Brashear, Project Manager
Gary L. Grace, Project Manager
Miguel B, Martinez, Project Manager
Donald R. Ranft, Project Manager
Logan M., Wartick, Project Manager
Jordan A. Albarado, Project Manager
Casey T. Gnau, Project Manager
Jason W, Gansebom, Project Manager
Wesley C. Van Allen, Project Manager
Juan C. Lopez-Vasquez, Project Manager
Michael Hartman, Project Manager
Matthew D. Barnes, Project Manager
Sean . Miguel, Project Manager
Donald G. Williams, Project Manager
Tristan Parsley, Project Manager
leffrey R. Stolthans, Account Manager
Michael A. McDonald, Account Manager
Richard A. Tryjillo, Account Manager
Thomas A, Hetzel, Account Manager
Steve Zarcone, Account Manager
Brian W. Dellett, Account Manager
Daniel E, Callahan, Account Manager
Taylor A, Busch, Account Manager
Ryan S, McMurry, Account Manager
Dustin P. Deville, Account Manager
Bradley A, Harris, Account Manager
Timothy R. Miller, Accounl Manager
John J. Gornick, Account Manager
Stuart E, Lambert, Account Manager
Emily E. Miesner, Account Manager
Brandon D. Butrum, Account Manager
Dylan Michael Ellis, Account Manager
James C. Freeman, Account Manager
Russell Redding, Account Manager
Lawrence Hairelson, Account Manager

ATTESTORS
Marybeth Rios, Administrative Assistant

%S/




EXHIBIT 3
$2M Authority
General Managers
Area Managers

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

AUTHORIZED SIGNERS
Jerri L. McKenna, General Manager
Williamn C, Stuckey, General Manager
Todd A, Howard, General Manager
David A. Tormoehlen, General Manager
Timothy 8. Oman, General Manager
Robert Grecki, Area Manager
Charles M. Crook, Area Manager
Terence L. Heiliger, Area Manager
Logan M. Scherm, Area Manager
Jim Benjamin, Area Manager
Steven Costello, Area Manager
Stephen P, Anderson, Area Manager
Matthew Reed, Project Manager
Bill Baltuff, Area Manager
Max Palmer, Area Manager
James Hausladen, Area Manager

ATTESTORS
Tristan Pagsley, Project Manager
Juan Lopez, Project Manager
Crystal Gregory, Assistant Project Manager
Jordan Albarado, Project Manager
Casey Gnau, Project Manager
William Balluff, Business Development Manager
Brian Snelton, Project Manager
Joseph Eisha, Account Managet
Cathleen White, Administrative Supervisor
Susan Henney, Administiative Assistant
Jeny Musso, Administrative Assistant
Paula Miles, Administrative Assistant
Jessica Anderson, Administrative Assistant
Everette Burge, Field Supervisor
Patsy Reeves, Administrative Assistant
Craig Brugger, Operations Manager
Marybeth Rios, Administrative Assistant
Miguel Martinez, Project Manager
John Cathey, Project Manager
Andrew Smith, Engineering Manager
Wes Van Allen, Project Manager
Brian Dellett, Account Manager
Mike Schanaman, Project Manager
Mark Howard, Business Development Manager
Matthew Reed, Project Manager




eﬂ/

Cabazon Water District
Well 1 Rehah Bid

Clarifications

Exception: section 01500 start up procedure — Layne will provide standard start up. 2 days
testing and 7 day live test is not Included.

Assumed batled material can be spread on site,

Assumed water source within 100" of well site at no cost to Layne.

Assumed acid blend can be injected and swabbed in simultaneously and that the well can be
agitated with a wireline swab after acid has sat for 12 hours.

Assumed no more than 20hrs of active airlifting will be needed to evacuate the acid. Should
additional time be needed it will require a change order,

Disinfection includes one round of disinfection. Should the well need additional distnfection it
will be done so at the line item 9 rate,

Assumed head nipple and stretch assembly will not need to be replaced.




8%/

BID FORMS

1.1 Bid.

Bids will be received at 14618 Broadway, PO Box 297, Cabazon, CA 92230, until 16:30 hr. {4:30
pm}) on Wednesday, July 8, 2020,

NAME OF BIDDER: Layne Christensen Company

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway

P.0O. Box 297

Cabazon, CA 92230
info@cabazonwater.org

The undersigned hereby declare that we have carefully examined the location of the proposed
Work, and have read and examined the Contract, including all plans, specifications, and all
addenda, If any for the fallowing Project:

WELL NO. 1 REHABILITATION AND RE-EQUIPPING PROJECT

We hereby propose to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools, transportation, and services,
and to discharge all dufies and obligations necessary and required to perform and complete the
Project, as described and in strict conformity with the Drawings, and these Specifications for
TOTAL BIPE PRICE indicated herein.

The undersigned acknowledges recelpt, understanding, and full consideration of the following
addenda to the Contract:

Addenda No, N/A

1. Attached Is the required Bld Guarantee In the amount of not less than 10% of the Total
Bid Price.

2. Altached is the completed Designation of Subcontractors form.

3. Attached Is the completed Bidder Information and Experience form.

4. Attached is the fully executed Noncollusion Declaration form.

5. Altached is the completed Iran Contracting Act Cartification form.

6. Aftached is the completed Public Works Contractor Registration Certification form.

7. Altached Is the completed Contracter's Certificate Regarding Worker's Compensation
form.

22527.00000\32786724.1




BID SCHEDULE

NO.

ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF
MEASURE

EST.
QTY.

UNIT
PRICE

ITEM
COSsT

Mobilization, demobilization,
insurance, management,
and Contract Processing
Costs

LS

N/A

$18,000.00

Bail weil clean and remove
all flil material from bottom
of well and measure depth
of well.

LF

45

N/A

$6,200.00

Wire brush well using rotary
brush with nylon bristles,
from ground surface to total
depth of well, arid bail well
clean,

LS

N/A

$32,000.00

Clarify well and petform
video logging of well after
brushing and baifing.

LS

N/A

$1,300.00

Furnish chemical treatment
{cleaning) solution
consisting of the following
chemicals, which shall be
mixed above-ground and
infected into the perforated
(wire wrapped) sections of
the casing.

A. Hydrochloric Acid
Mfr: Brentag Pacific

675

GAL.

$6.15

$4,151.25

B. Blodispersant
Mir: Johnson Well Products

225

GAL,

$113.00

$25,425.00

C. Surfactant
Mfr:  Johnson Well Products

7.5

GAL,

$94.00

$705.00

D, Neutralizing Agent
Mfr: Brenntag Pacifc

GAL.

$700.00

$700.00

E. Other
Mfr:

GAL.

Chemically clean well,
including chemical injection,
swabbing, sampling, pH
testing, and neutralization
and disposal of wastewater.

LS

N/A

$70,000.00

22527.00000\32786724.1

%‘I/




7 | Wire brush well using rotary
brush with nylon bristles,
from ground surface fo total
depth of well, and bail well
clean.

LS

N/A

$28,650.00

8 | Clarify well and perform
video logging of well after
chemical cleaning.

LS

N/A

$1,300.00

9 Disinfect well, including
furnishing and injection of
disinfectant solution,
swabbing, sampling, testing
for chlorine and bacteria,
and dechlorination and
disposal of wastewster,
Note that contractor should
anticipate approximately 5
days of standby time
required for disinfection and
awaiting laboratory results
before demobilization.

LS

N/A

$24,000.00

10 | Recondition existing
discharge head, including
sandblasting, inspection,
and epoxy coating

LS

N/A

$3,600.00

11 | Fumish new 300 hp deep
well vertical turbine pumping
unit (premium efficiency and
extra high thrust)

LS

N/A

$39,750.00

12 | Furnish 10" diameter
column pipe.

LF

860

$44.50

$37,840.00

13 | Furnish 3° dlameter
enclosing tube and 1-15/16"
diameter line shaft,
bearings, and couplings

LF

860

$36,00

$30,960.00

14 | Furnish stabilizing spiders.

LS

N/A

$250.00

15 | Furnish 1/4" stainless steel
air line, fastened to pump
column with stainless steel
bands,

LF

560

$2.65

$1,457.50

16 | Install column, tube, and
shaft, new pump with air
line, hew motor, existing
discharge head, existing oil
lubrication assembly, and all

LS

N/A

$32,500.00

22527,00000032786724.1

‘io/




du/

related work for a fully
operable pumping unit,

17 | Clean up well site and LS 1 N/A
restore to pre-rehabilitation $7,300.00
conditions,

The costs for any Work shown or required in the Contract, but not specifically identified as a line
item are to be included in the related line tems and no additional compensation shall be due to
Contractor for the performance of the Work.

In case of discrepancy between the Unit Price and the ltem Cost set forth for a unit basis item,
the unit price shall prevail. However, if the amount set forth as a unit price is ambiguous,
unintelligible or uncertain for any cause, or Is omitted, or is the same amount as the entry in the
“Item Cost” column, then the amount set forth in the "ltem Cost” célumn for the item shall prevail
and shail be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be
the Unlt Price,

For purposes of evaluating Bids, the District will correct any apparent errors in the extenslon of
unit prices and any apparent errors in the addition of lump sum and extended prices.

The estimated quantities for Unit Price items are for purposes of comparing Bids only and the
District makes no representation that the actual quantities of work performed will not vary from
the estimates. Final payment shall be determined by the Engineer from measured quantities of
work performed based upon the Unit Price.

TOTAL BID PRICE:

TOTAL BID PRICE BASED ON BID SCHEDULE TOTAL OF UNIT PRICES
FOR WELL NO. 1 REHABILITATION AND RE-EQUIPPING PROJECT]

$ $366,088.75
Total Bid Price in Numbers

$_THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-SEX THOUSAND, EIGHTY-EIGHT DOLLARS AND SEVENTY-FIVE CENTS
Total Bid Price in Written Form

In case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical price, the written price
shall prevail.

22527.00000032786724.1




The undersigned agrees that this Bid Form constitutes a firm offer to the District which cannot be
withdrawn for the number of catendar days indicated in the Notice Inviting Bids from and after the
Bid opening, or until a Contract for the Work is fully executed by the District and a third party,
whichever is earlier.

The successful bidder hereby agrees to sign the Contract and furnish the necessary bonds and
certificates of insurance within ten (10) working days after the District provides the successful
bidder with the Notice of Award,

Upon receipt of the signed Contract and other required documents, the Contract will be execlted
by the District, after which the District wilt prepare a letter giving Contractor Notice to Proceed.
The official starting date shall be the date of the Notice to Proceed, unless otherwise specified.
The undersigned agrees to begin the Work within ten {10) working days of the date of the Notice
to Proceed, unless otherwise specified.

The undersigned has examined the location of the proposed work and is familiar with the
Drawings and Speclfications and the local conditions at the place where work is to be done.

If awarded the Contract, the undersigned agrees that there shall be paid by the undersigned and
by all subcontractors to all laborers, workers and mechanics employed in the execution of such
Contract no less than the prevailing wage rate within Riverside County for each craft,
classification, or type of worker needed to complete the Work contemplated by this Contract as
established by the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations. A copy of the prevailing
rate of per diem wages are on file at the District's Administration Office and shall be made
available to interested parties upon request.

Enclosed find cash, bidder's bond, or cashier's or certified check No, N/A from the
N/A _ Bank in the amount of Bid Bond 10% of Total Bid Price

which is not less than ten percent (10%) of this bid, payable to CABAZON WATER DISTRICT as:
bid security and which is given as a guarantee that the undersigned will enter into a Contract and
provide the necessary bonds and cettificates of insurance if awarded the Work,

The bidder furthermore agrees that In case of bidder's default In executing said Contract and
furnishing required bonds and certificates of insurance, the cash, bidder's bond, or cashier's or
cartified check accompanying this proposal and the money payable thereon shall become and
shall remain the property of the Cabazon Water District.

, arganized under

Bidder is an individual , or corporation X , of parthership
the laws of the State of Delaware _

Bidder confirms license(s) required by California State Contractors License Law for the
performance of the subject project are In full effect and proper order. The following are the Bidder's
applicable license number(s), with their expiration date(s) and class of license(s):

CSLB# 510011 Exp. 6/31/21 Class: A C57 C61/D09 C10 C61/D21

If the Bidder is a joint venture, sach member of the joint venture must include the required
licensing information.

22527.00000032786724.1




Sureties that will furnish the Faithful Performance Bond and the Labor and Material Payment
Bond, in the form specified herein, in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the
contract price within ten (10) working days from the date the District provides the successful bidder
the Notice of Award. Sureties must meet all of the State of California bonding requirements, as
defined in Californla Code of Civii Procedure Section 995.120 and must be authorized by the
State of California.

The insurance company or companies to provide the insurance required in the Contract
documents must have a Financial Strength Rating of not less than “A-" and a Financial Size
Category of not less than "Class Vi’ according to the latest Best Key Rating Guide. At the sole
discretion of the District, the District may walve the Financial Strength Rating and the Financial
Size Category classifications for Workers' Compensation Insurance.

{signatures continued on next page)}

22527.00000\3278672+4.1

3/




| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Calitornia that all of the
information submitted In connection with this Bid and all of the representations made herein are
frue and correct.

diat ! J o
Executed at ~ooands  onthis o day of uly ! 2020 .
e
,\-b‘l}i‘?'\‘c‘?.f. E".!.{{’:«',“ j (Bidders Name ~ Print or Type)
SO RS Todd A, Howard

{

Fa T oR O

QUM TS (Name and Title)

 “(ComporBerBéal); i1 __,__;%/

oy AT, S o
L

r » a
L 3 ‘)L’d! D . B :.. M
ATy fer /(Signature)

LA
.
L
3
ey

LA
. . .
{}P'QQ;"I‘ £

Lo ' . .
s O individual members of firm or names and titles of all officers of corporation and thelr
addressed are listed below:

Y .
Name Robert C, VanGorder Title

9303 New Trails End, Suite 200, The Woodlands, TX 77381

I'/""a,r'."- ALy hh
Nemes 48 e

President

Complete Address

Phone (281) 475-2600 EAX

Name Kent M. Wartick Title Vice President
Complete Address 620 8. 38th Street Kansas Clty, Kansas 66106
Phone (281) 475-2591 FAX

Name Jigisha Desal ‘ Titlo Chlef Financlal Officer
Complete Address 585 W, Beach Strest, Watsonville, CA 95076
Phone {831) 724-1011 FAX

Narme Kenneth B, Oison Title Treasuret
Complete Address 585 W. Beach Street, Watsonville, CA 95076
Phone {831) 724-1011 FAX
Name_Aaron Storm Title_Secretary

Complete Address_9303 New Trails End, Suite 200, The Woodlands, TX 77381

Phone_281-475-2627 FAX

22527.00000\32786724. 1

m//




1s)

CERTIFIED DATA

In the blanks provided, fill in the required Certified Data refating to the Bidder's Proposal.

a. Materials and Logs

1. Manufacturer of Deep Well Vertical Turbine Pumping Unit
Gould Pump, Xylem

2. Manufacturer of Vertical Hollow Shaft Electric Pumping Unit Motor

U.S. Motors

22527.00000032786724.1




1.2 Bid Bond

[Note: Not required when other form of Bidder's Security, e.g. cash, certified check or
cashier's check, accompanies bid.]

The makers of this bond are, _Layne Christensen Company , as
Principal, and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America , as Surety
and are held and firmly bound unto the CABAZON WATER DISTRICT, hereinafter called the
District, in the penal sum of TEN PERCENT (10%) OF THE TOTAL BID PRICE of the Principal
submitted to District for the work described below, for the payment of which sum in lawful money
of the United States, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severaliy, firmly by these presents,

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that whereas the Principal has submitted the
accompanying bid dated __July 8 , 20 20, for CABAZON WATER DISTRICT.

If the Principai does not withdraw its Bid within the time specified in the Contract; and if the
Principal is awarded the Coniract and provides all documents to the District as requnred by the
Contract; then this obligation shall be null and void. Otherwise, this bond will remain in full force
and effect.

Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract shall in affect its obligation under this bond, and
Surety does hereby walve notice of any such changes.

In the event a lawsuit is brought upon this bond by the District and judgment is recovered, the
Surety shall pay all litigation expenses incurred by the District in such sult, inciuding reasonable
attorneys’ fees, court costs, expert witness fees and expenses.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-bound parties have executed this nstrument under their
saveral seals this _2nd day of July , 2020 , the name and corporate seal of
each corporation,

(Corporate Seal) Layne Christensen Company

Wy, Contractor! Principal
eI, R 7 )
S i 1 B

- _{z. f
S oM
TA0 T
= iﬁ {p@? é.?}(f z Title_Todd A. Howard, General Manager
<~ v ."Q <

'f;# .4 ‘f;- ‘fﬁzg di‘ i S" Travefars Casually and Surely Company of America

Ho- wr! e
)
\‘3 - \\‘“““l';""'u Surety

Corporate Sn»al
( p - )ﬁ ”,““‘\W \"\\i;&\ HE]-}, f,/
EEA

¥ %', By (U Prin .
g%’ HAHTF?\IHD .g‘:é Attorney-in-Fact

(Attach Attorney-in-Fact 1% {ca@?N 'i‘,? g Title Isahel Barron, Attorney-In-Fact
) QQ&.‘

f

% 4}"5’1 \’g\\b o

i
’fimmuu\“

22527.00000M\32786724,1

%/




'-"2“7/

Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
varifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate Is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA .
COUNTY OF _ )z 11 e fpsah ino

Om/(// d;f 7, , 2020, before me, (3‘)/75_// fi¢ M. Fax , Notary Pubiic, personally
appeared Todd A. Howsiv .. . who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

Namia(s) of Sloner(s)
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the within instrurent and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/herftheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument,

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal,
2 R Notary Publc - Caiforna /)’)

. ?;‘;&’,,,5 $an Bernardino County g ,—7 7 .
SAEY  Commission # 2326675 -
‘Emm qmm. Expires May 20, 2024 ) <=/ {/ ot ﬁ/’L i

Wt B TRELIT|

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to parsons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
i1 Individual
1 Corporate Officer
Titla(s) Title or Type of Document

(1 Parther(s) I Limited

0 General Number of Pages
0 Aftorney-In-Fact
a Trustee(s)
1 Guardian/Conservator Date of Document

1 Qther:
Signer Is representing:
Name Of Person(s} Or Enlity(les)

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above 1

NOTE:  This acknowledgment is to be completed for Contractor/Principal.

22527,00000032786724. |




Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificaie is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF Santa Cruz

On  July2 , 20 20, before me, Maria Gomez, Notary Public , Notary Public, personally

appeared Isabel Barron , Who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the Instrument the person(s), or the entity upon hehalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is trus’and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

e W . )

o A NRR . = \ ]

§" ) Wolary Public - Californiz & '---///}/ﬂ,ﬁm%p/)mﬂ\ 6
< y Sanla CGruz c-::unttr o

) 5> by Conm, Expires Sep, 24, 2022 F

Maria Gomez, Notary Public
OPTIONAL

Though the information below fs not required by law, i may prove valuvable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
1 Individual
1 Corporate Officer
Title(s) Tite or Type of Document

r1 Partner(s) I Limited

r General Number of Pages
(1 Attorney-In-Fact
N Trustee(s)
0 Guardian/Conservator Date of Document

(3 Other:
Signer Is representing;
Name Of Parson(s) Or Enlily(les)

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above

NOTE:  This acknowledgment is to be completed for the Attorney-in-Fact. The Power-of-Attorney to local
representatives of the bonding company must also be attached.

END OF BID BOND

22527.0000002786724.1




%‘/

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of Americn
v Travelers Casually and Surely Company
8L Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

TRAVELERS .
POWER OF AFYORNEY

KNOW ALL MEM BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casually and Surety Company of America, Travefers Gasually and Surely Company, and Sl.
Paul Fire and Madine Insurance Company wre corporafions duly organizad under the laws of lhe Stale of Connecticul (herein coBectively called ihe
"Companies"), and lhat the Compantes to heseby make, constitule and appoint Isabel Barron of WATSONVILLE )
Califarnka « lhelr trve and fawiil Atlorney-In-Fact to sign, execuie, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recugnizances,
conditfonal undertakings and other wiillngs obligalory In the nature thereof on behalf of the Companfes In their business of guaranteeing the
fidelity of persons, guaranleeing the parformance of conlracis and execuling or guaranizeing bonds and undertakings required or permitled in any
aclions or proceedings allowed by law.

N WITNESS WHEREQF, Ihe Companies have caused s Instrument to be signed, and thelr corporale seals to be heralo affixed, this 3rd day of Fohruary,
2017,

Stale of Connecticut it e
By _ | [ G
City of Harlford ss. Robert L. Raney, Seffor Vice Presidant

On this the 3rd day of February, 2017, before me personally appeared Robert L. Ranoy, who acknowledged himself lo be the Senlor Vice President of
Travelers Casually and Surely Company of Amarica, Travelers Casually and Surely Company, and St Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, and lhal
he, as such, belng authorlzed so to do, execuied the foregoing inslrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corperations by
himsell as g duly authorized officer.

In Witness Wheraof, | hereunto sef my hand and official seal.
Moale ¢ Aeaudt

Marle C. Tetreaull, Notary Public

My Commission explres the 30th day of June, 2021

This Power of Allorney s granted under and by the authorily of the folfowing resolutions adopled by the Boards of Direclors of Traveters Casually and
Surely Company of America, Travelers Casually and Surety Company, and 31, Paul Fire and Marine insurance Company, which resolutions are now In fis)
force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Chalrman, the President, any Vice Chaimman, any Exaculive Vice President, any Senlor Vice President, any Vice President, any
Second Vice Presldent, the Treasurer, any Assistanl Treasurer, the Corporate Secrelary or any Assistant Secrelary may appolnt Allomeys-In-Fact and
Agents to acl for and on behalf of the Company and may glve such appointee such authordly as his or her certificate of authority may prascibe lo sign wilh
the Company's name and seal wik the Company's seal bonds, recognlzances, colracts of Indemnity, and other writings obllgatory in the nalure of a hond,
recaghizance, or condilfonal undertaking. and any of said officers or the Board of Direclors at any Wme may remove any stich appointea and revoke the
power-glven him or her; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, lhat he Chaliman, the President, any Vice Chalrman, any Execulive Vice President, any Senlor Vice President or any Vice
Prasidant may delegate all or any parl of the foregolng autharity 1o one or more officers or employees of this Company, providad thal each such delagation
fs in wrlling and a copy Ihereof is fited in the office of the Secretary; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contracl of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recoghizance, or condilional
underlaking shall be valld and binding upon the Company when (a) slgned by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior
Viea President of any Vice Presldent, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assisfant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assislant
Secrelary and duly attesled and sealed with the Company's seat by a Secretary or Assislant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if required) by one
or mere Altarneys-in-Fact and Agenls pursuant fo the power presedbed It his or her cerlificate or lhelr carificates of authority or by ene or more
Company officers pursuant o a wrilten defegation of authosdly; and It s

FURTHER RESOLVED, Ihal the signature of each of e following officers: President, any Execulive Vice Presidant, any Senfor Vice Presldent, any Vice
Prasident, any Asslsianl Vice President, any Secretary, any Asslstan Secretaty. and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsiplte to any Powar of
Allamey or o any cerlificate refaling thereto appointing Reyident Vice Presidenis, Residenl Assistant Secrataries or Allomeys-in-Fact fanpuimien, pnly af
execullng and altesling bonds and undertakings and other wrillngs obllgatory In the nature thereof. and any such Powsr of Auomqwﬁ SARYE f!o;}ng
such facsimita signalure or facsimile seal shall be vafld and binding upon the Coempany and any such power so execuled and sz‘?f.m by Stk :cg:cl;fdg

it is atlached."v.’l%ﬁ

slgnature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on lhe Gompany In the fulure wilh respect lo any bond or understanding logvlq_ e
o T %
I, Kevin E, Hughes, the undarsigned, Asgistanl Sevretary of Travelers Casually and Surely Company of America, Tra@@g‘ 5 al‘ﬁéi Ut 2
Company, and Sl Paul Fire and Marine Insurarice Campany, do hereby cerlify thal the above and foregoing s a ke and cg;@r;l g F{) bl 2
Altornsy executed by said Companles, which remains by Rilt force and effect, @i CONN, | 93
Z o, N
Daled Ihls  2nd dayof  July, 2020 | . %"’{9 ,§’ <~§
P, Yl RO
P b RS A4 "’r’,,”{f’ér 2 e “"‘dr‘)\\i\\\\\\

‘ww &y 5
HEE EHE 3
Kml- é‘? e LONK, g
T O <

¢ Kevin E. Hughes, Assitant Secrelary

i
e
O

To verlly the atithenticity of this Power of Altorney, please call us at 1-800-124 -3880,
Fleasa rafer to the atove-nansed Attomey-in-Fact and the dotalls of the bomd to wihich the power Is attached.




1.3 Designation of Subcontractors

In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act Chapter 4 (commencing
at Section 4100), Part 1, Divislon 2 of the Public Contract Code of the State of Galifornia and any
amendments thereof, Bidder shall set forth below: (a) the name and the location of the place of
business, (b) the California contractor license number, {c) the DIR public works contractor
registration number unless exempt pursuant to Labor Code Sectons 1725.5 and 1771 A, and (d)
the portion of the work which will be done by each subcontractor who will perform work or labor
or render service to the Bldder in or about the construction of the work or improvement to be
performed under this Contract in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (0.6%) of the
Bidder's Total Bid Price. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the work involves the construction of
streets and highways, then the Bidder shall list each subcontractor who will perform work or iabor
or render setvice to the Bidder In or about the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent (0.5%) of the Bidder's Total Bid Price or $10,000, whichever Is greater. No additional
time shall be granted to provide the below requested information.

If a Bidder fails to specify a subcontractor or if a contractor specifies more than one subcontractor
for the same portion of work, then the Bidder shall be deemed to have agreed that it Is fully
qualified to perform that portion of work and that it shall perform that portion itself.

kto b GCSLB DIR
Wor t% @ Name of Location of Contractor | Registration | 9 of
done by Subcontractor Business License No. Number Work
Subcontractor
None

22527,00000\32786724.1




tol(

Work to b CsLB DIR
do;ne%ye Name of Location of Contractor | Registration | 9 of
Subcontractor Subcontractor Business License No. Number Work
None

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Name of Bidder Layne Christensen Company

Sighature ﬂ // /:_\ )

Name and Tifie Todd A Howard

Dated //8/2020

22527.00000032786724.




( a7_{

1.4 Bidder Information and Experlence Form

INFORMATION ABOUT BIDDER

(Indicate not applicable ("N/A"} where appropriate.)

NOTE:

1.0
2.0
3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Where Bidder is a joint venture, pages shall be duplicated and information provided
for all parties to the joint venture.

Name of Bidder: Layne Christensen Company

Type, if Entity: Sorporation

Bidder Address: 1717 W Park Ave, Redlands, CA 92373
{909) 380-5540 {909} 390-2833
Fagcsimile Number Telephone Number

ricky. trujillo@geinc.com

Email Address

How many years has Bldder's organization been in business as a Contractor?
Since 1882

How many years has Bidder's organization been in business under its present
name? 30+ Years

5.1 Under what other or former names has Bidder's organization
operated? Layne inc, Layne Western

If Bidder's organization is a corporation, answer the following:

6.1 Date of Incorporation: 5/19/1981

6.2  State of Incorporation: Delaware

6.3  President's Name: Rabert C. VanGorder

6.4  Vice-President's Name(s): _fent M. Wartick

6.5  Secretary's Name: Aaron Storm

Kenneth B. Olson

6.6 Treasurer's Name:

26-

22527.000000\32786724. 1




f.a"_’p/

7.0 If an individual or a partnership, answer the following:

7.1 Date of Organization: A

7.2 Name and address of all partners (state whether general or limited
partnership):

N/A

8.0  If other than a corporation or partnership, describe organization and name
principals:
N/A

9.0 List other states in which Bidder's organization is legally qualified to do business.

Nationwide

10,0 What type of work does the Bidder normally perform with its own forces?
Water Well Drilling, Well Maintenance & Repair

Pump Installation & Repair

11.0  Has Bidder ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? if so, note when, where,
and why:

No

12.0  Within the last five years, has any officer or partner of Bidder's organization ever
been an officer or partner of another organization when it failed to complete a
contract? If so, attach a separate sheet of explanation:

No

-27-
22527.00000\32786724.1




io‘{{

13.0 List Trade References:
Ses attached Appendix A: Trade References

14.0  List Bank References (Bank and Branch Address):
See attached Appendix 14.0; Bank References

15,0 Name of Bonding Company and Name and Address of Agent;
Sese attached Appendix 15.0: List of Surety Agencies

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

22527.00000032786724.1




LIST OF CURRENT PROJECTS (BACKLOG)

["*Duplicate Page if neaded for listing additional current projects.**]

Project

Deascription of
Bidder's Work

Completion Date

Cost of Bidder's
Work

See attached Append

x 16.0: Backlog Letter

22527.00000032786724.1

29

Io&‘/




LIST OF COMPLETED PROJECTS — LAST THREE YEARS
[**Duplicate Page if needed for listing additional completed projects.**}

Please include only those projects which are similar enough to demonstrate Bidder's ability to
perform the required Work.

Project Description of Completion Date Cost of Bidder's
Bidder's Work Work

See allached Appendix 7.0
Simllar Job Referances

-30-
22527.00000\32786724.1

Io(.a/




{0‘1/

EXPERIENCE AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE

Personnel:

The Bidder shall identify the key personne! to be assigned to this project in a management,
construction supervision or engineering capacity.

1. List each person's job title, name and percent of time to be allocated to this project;
Ricky Trujillo 100%

Gary Grace 100%

Rige Perelda 100%

2. Summarize each person’s spacialized education:

See attached Appendix 17.0: Kev Personnel & Resumes

3. List each person's years of construction experlence relevant to the project:

See attached Appendix 17.0: Key Personnel & Resumes

4. Summarize such experience:

See attached Appendix 17.0: Key Personnel & Resumes

Bidder agrees that personnel named In this Bid will remain on this Project until completion of all
relevant Work, unless substituted by personnel of equivalent experience and qualifications
approved in advance by the District,

Additional Bidder's Statements:

If the Bidder feels that there is additional information which has not been included in the
questionnaire above, and which would contribute to the qualification review, it may add that
information in a statement here or on an attached sheet, appropriately marked:

Layne Christensen Company has been the industry leader in groundwater development since 1882,
Our fult range of water-related service encompasses: inltial site Inspection: well field design and
development; well drilling and development; pump Installation and repalr; water treatment; aquifer
Investigation and remed|ation; and well rehabilltation

31-
22527.00000\32786724. 1




| 06(

VERIFICATION AND EXECUTION
These Bid Forms shall be executed only by a duly authorized official of the Bidder:

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
information is trtie and correct:

BIDDER

Layne Christensen Company
Name of Bidder

Sign
T todd Afoward
Name

General Manager
Title

718/2020
Date

CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE

A C57 C61/D08 C10 C61/D21
Class:

(Class C-57 is required)

510011
Number:

513112021
Expiration Date:

1000004273
DIR Contractor Registration No.

-32-
22527.00000\32786724.1




1.5 Non-Collusion Declaration

The undersigned dectares:

| am the General Manager of Layne Christensenh Company , the party making the
foregoing Bid.

The Bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation. The Bid Is genuine and not collusive or sham.
The Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or sollcited any other Bidder to put in a false or
sham bld. The Bidder has not directly or Indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any Bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The Bidder has not in
any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with
anyone to fix the Bid Price of the Bidder or any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost
element of the Bid Price, or of that of any other Bidder. All statements contained in the Bid are
true. The Bidder has not, directly or Indirectly, submitted his or her Bid Price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or
entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a Bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint
venture, limited liability company, limited llability partnership, or any other entity, hereby
represents that he ar she has full power fo execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf
of the Bidder.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct and that this declaration is executed on 7/8/2020 [date], at
Redlands [city], California istate).

Name of Bidder Layne Christensen Company
- =

Signature _jﬁ,//__/__ ‘ / W)

4

Name Todd A, Howard

Title General Manager

-33-
22527.0000(\32786724.1

Loﬁ/




1.6 Iran Contracting Act Certification.
{Public Contract Code section 2200 et seq.)

As required by California Public Contract Code Section 2204, the Contractor certifies subject to
penalty for perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor's status In regard to
the fran Contracting Act of 2010 (Public Contract Code Section 2200 ef seq.) is true and correct:

The Contractor is not:

‘ (1) Identified on the current list of person and entities engaged in investment activities
in Iran prepared by the California Department of General Services in accordance
with subdivision (b} of Public Contract Code Section 2203; or

{2} a financlal instruction that extends, for 45 days or more, credit in the amount of
$20,000,000 or more to any other person or entity identified on the current list of
persons and entities engaging in investment activities in Iran prepared by the
California Department of General Services in accordance with subdivision (b) of
Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that person or entity uses or will use the
credit to provide goods or services In the energy sector In Iran.

[] The District has exempted the Contractor from the requirements of the iran Contracting
Act of 2010 after making a public finding that, absent the exemption, the District will
be unable to obtain the goods and/or services to be provided pursuant to the Contract.

[J The amount of the Contract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed
$1,000,000.

SignatDW

Todd A, Howard

Printed Name;

. General Manager
Title:

Layne Christensen Company
Firm Name:

718/2020
ate:

Note: In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shall
be reported to the California Attorney General and may result In civil penalties equal to the greater
of $250,000 or twice the Contract amount, termination of the Contract and/or inellgibllity to bid on
contracts for three years.

-34.
22527.00000\32786724.1

Ho/




m/

1.7 Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish
to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations, See hitp:www.dir.ca.qoviPublic-
Works/PublicWorks.html for additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any cantract entered into without proof of the contractor's and
subcontractors' current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public
wark,

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code
sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor with the Department of
Industrial Relations.!

. Layne Christensen Company
Name of Bidder:

1000004273
DIR Registration Number:;

6/30/2023
DIR Registration Expiration:

X
Small Project Exemption: Yes or No

Unless Bidder is exempt pursuant to the small project exemption, Bidder further acknowledges:

1. Bidder shall maintain a current DIR registration for the duration of the project.

2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1
inits contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors are registered
at the time of bid opening and maintain registration status for the duration of the
praject,

3. Failure to submit this form or compiy with any of the above requirements may result
in a finding that the bid Is non-responsive.

Name of Bidder -@YNe Christensen Company

si tue/"’“’?—'d”%"/j%/@
gnatur — 7

.. Todd A, Howard, General Manager
Name and Title

71812020
Dated

! If the Praject Is exempt from the cordractor reglstration requirements pursuant to the small project exemption under Labor Code
Seclions 1725.5 and 1771.1, please mark "Yes" In response to "Small Project Examption,”

-35.
22527.00000\32786724.1




m.{

1.8 Contractor’s Certification Regarding Workers’' Compensation

| am aware of the provisions of section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to
be insured against liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that code, and | will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the work of this Contract.

i C
Name of Bidder Layne Christensen Company

Signature ”Wﬁffé‘\/// Q

Todd A, Howard, Genéral Manager

Name and Titie
71872020

Dated

-36-
22527.00000032786724.1




I

A GRANTE coupany

Appendix 13.0

Trade References




A GRANITE coMPANY

Trade References

AL, SEIDEMANN INC.
4909 N. 119% Street
Milwaukee, WI 53225
414 461-5500

K&K SUPPLY
PO BOX 578
Conroe, TX 77305
936 539-2210

XYLEM

240 Fall Street

Seneca Falls NY 13148
315 568-2811

PREFERRED PUMP
Regina Marshall

817 413-2610

Fax: 817 413-2651

WATER RESOURCES

1717 West Park Ave, Redlands, CA 92373 | Office: 909.390,2833 | Fax: 909.300.6007 } layne.com




A GRANITE COMPANY

Appendix 14.0

Bank References




A GRATITE -company

Banking Reference

BANK OF AMERICA

c/o: Mukesh Singh, Vice President
One Bryant Park, 18" Floor

New York, NY 10036

(646) 743-2640

Email: msingh84@baml.com

Company has maintained a banking relationship since 1931

Accounts: various

Line of Credit as of September 30, 2019:

Credit Line:  $350,000,000

Available: $67,685,709

Against Line: $282,314,291
Secured by Equipment and Real Property holdings
Expires/matures: 5/31/2023

Security

Required: Yes

Bank Rating:  A+/Aa2/AA

Updated November 2019 Appendix

Page 1of1




A

A GRAIITE coMpany

Appendix 15.0

List of Surety Agencies




osf

A GRAINTE GomMeany

Layne Christensen Company
List of Surety Agencies

The Travelers Companies, In¢. — August 1, 2002 to Present
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company

1 Tower Square

Hartford, CT 058183

Contact: Jen Moore, Underwriting Director - (860) 277-8170 :
State of Incorporation: Connecticut

Ratings - AM Best: A++ XV, Moody’s: Aa2; Standard & Poor's: AA
NAIC #: 31184, California License No.: 2444-8

CNA Financial Corporation — Deceinber 15, 2014 to Present
The Continental Insurance Company

Confinental Casualty Company

151 North Frankfin Strest

Chicago, IL. . 60606

Contact: Samue! Ware, Underwriting Manager - (312) 822-1931
State of Incorporation: CIC ~ Pennsylvania; CCC - lllinois
Ratings — AM Best: A XV; Moody's: A3; Standard & Poor's: A
NAIC #: 20443, California License No,:22707

Chubb Group of Insurance Companies —~ 1926 to Present
Federal Insurance Company

2028 Hall's Mill Road,

Whitehouse Statlon, NJ 08889

Contact: Tina Hawkins, Underwriting Manager - (908) 903-3409
State of Incorporation: Indiana i
Ratings — AM Best; A++ XV; Moody's: Aa2; Standard & Poor's: AA
NAIC #; 20281, California License No.: 0059-6

Agent Name and Address:
Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. ;
100 Pine Street, 11" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111 ;
(415) 403-1427 i
Contact: John D. Gilliland — Senior Vice President |
License # 0682759 Expiration 06/30/2021

Single Joh Capacity: $600,000,000, Aggregate Capacity: $5,000,000,000.

Updated: May 2020 Appendix B




HO\{

A GRATITE comeany

Appendix 16.0

Backlog Letter




A GROTNTE COMPAKRY

7/8/2020

City of Cabazon
14618 BROADWAY POST OFFICE BOX 297
CABAZON, CALIFORNIA 92230

For: WELL NO. | REHABILITATION AND RE-EQUIPPING

RE: Backlog

Due to confidentiality with current cllents and per their requests, we are not able to
fist our current contracts,

Sincerely,
/ ™
Todd Howard

General Manager

WATER RESOURCES

1717 West Park Avenue, Redlands, CA 92373 | Office: 09.300.2833 | Fax: 909.390.6097 | waw.graniteconsiruction.com

CSLB 510011




1'2.,(/

A GRANITE saupany

Appendix 17.0

Job References




\fz,z(

| ﬁﬁﬁﬁ”géﬁé

A GIATITE SoMpany

Client References

City of Riverside-3750 University Ave, Riverside CA

Well Rehabilitation Project 2019-2020-Pump Removal, Video Log, Wire Brush and Bail, Chemical
Injection, Dual Swab Airlift, Furnish Install & Remove Test Pump, Pump Development Repair and
Install New Turbine Pumps. .

Contact Information

Eric Escobar, PE

Public Utilities, Water Engineering
Main 951_826_5482

Direct 951_826 5821

Cell 951 288 7139

Email EEscobar(@riversideca.gov

Eastern Municipal Water District- 2270 Trumble Rd, Perris CA 92572

Ongoing Well Maintenance And Repair Services- Pump Removal, Video Log, Wire Brush and Bail,
Chemical Injection, Dual Swab Airlift, Furnish Install & Remove Test Pump, Pump Development,
Engineer Repair and Install New Turbine Pumps

Contact Information

Dave Brown

Mechanical Service Manager
Main 951 928 3777 ext.6269
Cell 951_300 7162

Email browne@emwd,org

Los Angeles Department of Water & Power

Ongoing Well Maintenance And Repair Services- Pump Removal, Video Log, Wire Brush and Bail,
Chemical Injection, Dual Swab Airlift, Furnish Install & Remove Test Pump, Pump Development,
[nstallation of New and Repaired Submersible pumps

WATER RESOURCES

1717 West Paik Avenue, Rediands, CA 92373 | Office: 909.390.2833 | Fax: 909.390.6097 | layne.com




Y22

A GRAFHTE COMyANY

Contact Information

Ralph Herrera, PE

Water Operation Division

Main 213 367 8614

Email RafacLherrera@ladwp.com

City of Beverly Hills-345 Foothill Road, Beverly Hills CA 90210

Ongoing Well Maintenance And Repair Services- Pump Removal, Video Log, Wire Brush and Bail,
Chemical Injection, Dual Swab Airlift, Furnish Install & Remove Test Pump, Pump Development,
Engineer Repair and Install New Turbine Pumps, Booster Pump Removal, Repair & Installation

Contact Information

John Moreno

Water System Supervisor

Main 310 288 2802

Cell 805_340 0684

Email jmoreno@beverlyhills.org

Los Angeles County Department of Public Works- 900 S Fremont Ave, Alhambra CA 91803

West Coast Basin Sea Water Barrier Injection Well Redevelopment Services. Injection, Pipe Removal,
Video Survey, Well Redevelopment, Repair & Installation of Injection Piping

Contact Information

Adam Lee

Storm Water Engineering Division Ass. Civil Engineer
Main 626 458 6185

Email awleet@dpw.lacounty goy

WATER RESOURCES

1717 Weslt Park Avenus, Redlands, CA 92373 | Office: 909,390.2833 | Fax: 909.380,8097 | layna.com




R

A GRANITE eMpany

Appendix 18.0

Key Personnel & Resumes




KEY PERSONNEL AND RESUMES

PROJECT ORGAN|ZATION CHART - LAYNE CHRISTENSEN

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN CO. :
1717 W PARK AVE. i@ HBED -
REDLANDS CA 82373 S—
PH: (908) 390-2833 TODD HOWARD A GRANTE compally
FX: (909) 390-5540 GENERAL MANAGER

REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

Experence: 40 Years
( MARK HOWARD

Experlence: 11 Years
PERRY MCMAHON
PROJECT MANAGER
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

Experlence: 21 Years
RICKY TRUJILLO
ACCOUNT MANAGER
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

Experdenca: 35+ Years

STEVE GILLMAN
DRILLING OPERATIONS MANAGER
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

Experinnce: 13 Years
GARY GRACE
PROJECT MANAGER
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

|

Experlence: 35+ Years

Experience: 23 Yoars

VICTOR OLVEDA
FIELD SUPERVISOR
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

Expriiience; 19 Years

JOE VERDUSCO
R & | SUPERVISOR

REDLANDS, CA OFF|CE

RIGOBERTO PEREIDA
R & | SUPERVISOR
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

Experience: 35+ Years
MAX PALMER
ELECTRICAL MANAGER
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE

Expariencal 39 Years
RONALD WEBER
FIELD SUPERVISGR
REDLANDS, CA OFFICE




A GRADITE GoMPaNy

TODD HOWARD

Professional Certifications:
Goulds/ITT Design & Appilcation
Peetless Pump Design & App
Berkley Centrifugal Eng. & App
Deslgn Water

Chemical Well Rehab Applieation

Total Years’ Experience:
36+

Joined Layne WRD:
2004

References:

Vince Vasquez
Water Asset Management

220 Montgomery St
Penthouse 3

San Francisco, CA 84101
415 529-4832

Mark Unruh

JG Boswell
27922 Dairy Ave
Corcaran, CA
559 992-5011

Steve Samaras

San Bernardino Speclal Dist
157 W M St #2

San Bemardino CA 92415
909 387-5940

General Manager
Water Resources Division

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Howard has been In the water well industry since 1983,
specializing in water well rehabilitation, pump engineering and
application. Mr, Howard manages the Westerh Regions
Operations for pump repair, well rehabilitation, electrical and
construction services. He is also the current Chair of Layne's
National Rehabilitation Committee. Mr, Howard developed and
Implemented the Roto Scrub well rehabilitation technology as
well as Layne's proprietary NSF certified well chemistry in use
today throughout the Western United States.

Relevant Project Experience

BOR: Bureau of Reclamation, Sacramento, CA

General Manager — Drought reliéf, construction of (44) design
build wells were completed with borehole depths from 220" to
1,020’ deep and successfully tested at an average of 1500
GPM @ depths from 400’ to 600",

Contact: Brenda Davis (916) 978-5143

Contract Amount: $15,959,262.16

SDF: Sweetwater Authority, San Diego, CA

General Manager — The Sweetwater Authority is expanding
the facllities to achieve the full 8,800 acre feet per year
capacity with the construction of (5) new municipal brackish
groundwater wells. The wells were drilled and constructed with
borehole depths of 880 to 1,020 deep and successfully tested
at an average of 2,115 GPM @ 200",

Contact: Tom Henderson P.G. (619) 687-0120

Confract Amount: $7,033,913.73

TID: Tranquility Irrigation District, Fresno, CA
Operations Manager — Fourteen (14) new wells were drilled
and constructed with borehole depths from 840" to 920" desp
and successfully tested at an average of 2,006 GPM @ 500°.
Contact: Mr. Danny Wade (559) 698-7225

Contract Amount: 4,876,034.66

n,ca/




A GRANTE soMraNy

MARK HOWARD

Professlonal Affiliations:
National Groundwater Assoc.

Californla Groundwater Assoc..

Hi Desert! Mountaln Groundwater
Assoc,

AWWA Member

Total Years Experience;
40

Joined Layne WRD:
2012

References:

Ted Caldwell

Sales

Roscoe Moss Company
4360 Worth St,

Los Angeles, CA 90063
323-263-4111

Aaron Pldgeon
Branch Manager

Bear State Pump

2115 8. Hellman Ava., UnitH
Ontario, CA 91761
909-923-9809

Diang Smith
Princlpal/Hydrologist
Hydrosmith, Inc.
8736 Lion St. #3562
Claremont, CA 91711
909-753-2805

Business Development Manager
Water Resources Division

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Howard has been in the water well industry since 1978,
specializing in water well rehabilitation, pump engineering, and
application. Mr. Howard manages the Western Region in
Business Development and oversess the Account
Management team,

Business Development Manager, Layne Christensen Co.  (2014-Present)
Account Manager, Layne Christensen Co, (2012-2014)
Pump Division Sales Manager, Best Drilling & Pump (2010-2012)
Marketing Manager, Layne Christensen Co (2008-2009)
Owner, Secretary/Treasurer, Eaveen Pumyp Co, (2006-2008)

Branch Manager, La Habra Branch, Layne Christensen Co. (2004-2006)
Pump Division Manager, Boylik Drilting (2002-2004)
Account Mauager, Beylik Drilling {2000-2003)
Secretary/Treasurer, Pump Manager, Howard Pump , Inc.  {1988-2000)
Pump Forman, Forman, Howard Pump, Inc, (1978-1988)

Relevant Project Experience

« San Diego Formation Water Wells: Sweetwater
Authority, Chula Vista, CA, 7) well water well drilling
project. $7,035,000.00

= Maintenance Service Adreement; lLos Angeles
Department of Water and Power, Los Angeles area
well and pump maintenance $5,500,000.00 5 year
contract

»  Multi_Well Project; Corcoran lrrigation District,
Corcoran, CA 3) well water well drilling project.
$1,800,000.00

Continued Education

Goulds/ITT, Design & Engineering
Goulds/ITT, Turbine Pump

Goulds/ITT, VFD Drive & Training

Peerless Pump, Design & Application
Berkley Centrifugal Engineering & Application
Dale Camegie, Management Training
Karrass, Effective Negotfating Training

\1'1/




A GRANITE Gomrany

1 Q—%/

RICKY TRUJILLO

Professional Affiliations:

Hi Desert Mountaln Water
Assoc,

Total Years Experience:
21

Joined Layne WRD:
1999

References:

Zack Reid
City of Corona
951 739-4¢914

Gonzalo Reyes
LADWP

Engineer’
213 367-8419

David Brown
EMWD

Mechanical Service Manager

961 928-3777

John Moreng

City of Beverly Hills
Water System Supervisor
310 288-2802

Eric Escobar, PE
City of Rlverside
Public Utilities, Water
Engineering

951 826-5482

Account Manager
Water Resources Division

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Trujillo has 21 years of experience in all aspects of water
supply services. He specializes in municipal and industrial
water supply design, construction services, well rehabilitation,
pump repair and troubleshooting, as well as investigative and
remedial services., Mr. Trujlllo manages projects through
completion, to ensure timely and successful delivery of every
project, with monthly/quarterly reports as may be raquired for
each project.

Relevant Project Experience

Well Rehab Project 2019-2020, City of Riverside, CA
Account Manager — Pump Remoaval, Video Log, Wire Brush
and Bail, Chemical Injection, Dual Swab Airlift, Furnish install &
Remove Test Pump, Pump Development Repair and Install
New Turbine Pumps.

Contact: Eric Escobar, PE (951) 826-5482

Contract Amount: $578,678.57

3 Rixes Wells; City of San Bernardino, SB, CA

Account Manager — Rehabilitation of wells. Sonar-Jet
remediation, video inspection, wire brush and bail wells, well
testing and redevelopment.

Contact: Kevin Stewart (909) 454-5651

Contract Amount; $258,945.00

Well 33: EMWD, Perris, CA

Account Manager — Rehabilitation and Re-develop well,
Install, Inject with RotoScrub and remove, Boreblast install,
remove airlift, furnish and Install test pump, well development
disinfect well through dual swab, post rehab video log.
Contact: David Brown 951 928-3777

Contract Amount: $261,097.99

Well 15: Palmdale Water District, Hemet, CA

Account Manager — Well rehabilitation, single shot sonar jat,
brushing and bailing. Post video log, brush and ball, installation
of new pump equipment complete with startup.

Contact: Kelly Jeeters (661) 456-1083

Contract Amount; $134,285.76

Continued Education
Layne, Sales Orlentation & Hydrology School




e

A GRATWTE Company

24|

Gary Grace D1

Education:
Pumpology 104
OSHA 40hr

Professional Registration:
Callfornia Water Distribution
Grade 1

Professional Certifications:
Amerlcan Red Cross First Aid/CPR
Forklift Certified

Backhosa Certified

License:
Class B Commercial w/Alr Brake
Endorsement

CA Water Distribution Grade 1

Total Years Experience:
13

Jolned Layne WRD:
2007

References:

Bowen Kendrigk,

Operations Supervisor
California American Water
511 Forest Lodge Rd, Ste 100
Pacific Grove, CA 33950

(831)236-7497

Danny Campos,
Custom Pipe & Coupling

10660 Fern Ave,

Stanton, Ca 90680
(714)761-8801
decampos@cusiompipe.com

Marco Morales

Preferred Pump & Equipment
410 Business Center Ct.
Redlands, CA 92373
(909)793-2336
mmorales@preferredpump.com

Project Manager
WRD

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Grace has In-depth knowledge and experience in the
following operations: Deep Well Pumps and Booster, Water Well
Rehabilitation, Well Destruction, and Purnp Installation. Mr.
Grace currently estimates costs of projects, quotes and bids Jjobs
as well as manages ongoing projects. Communicates job
expectations and manages sub-contractors performance, stays
within budget by monitoring expenditures, identifying varlances
and calculating required resources. Ensured all local regutations
were met and codes enforced, avolding fines and delays. He
uses his field experience and applies It to his daily tasks as a
project manager, Mr, Grace is able foresee some potential
issues from on the job experiences and adjust his quates and
estimates to assure the field crew has the budget and the
equipment to get the job done safely and efficiently. He was a
pump rig operator for 10 years on Smeal, Taylor, Simco and Old
General "A” frame rigs.

Relevant Project Experience

Abengoa Solar: Abengoa, Hinkley, CA

Rig Opaerator/Foreman- Mr. Grace was the operator of a 50 ton
Smeal pump rig he was In charge of 40+ well abandonments per
LA county specs, he operated a backhoe to make sites rig
accessible and to groom sites after weli destruction was
completed, Mr. Grace was in charge of well abandonments, test
pump instalfation and removal, installing permanent pumps and
pumping operations to provide construction water.

Contract Amount: $1,442,465.

Nevada Energy: Valmy, NV

Rig Operator, Mr. Grace was lead person of a four man crew to
perform the tasks of abandoning 2 existing wells and
installing/pulling test pumps In 2 new wells. Working with the
onsite engineers from Schiumberger Mr. Grace installed the test
pump in the well, while the well was being test pumped two
helpers and himself pulled the existing pump and abandoned
that well. After the abandonment and test pump operations they
pulled the test pump and moved equipment about 2 miles away
to site 2 and repeated the same steps. Mr. Grace and his crew
faced severe weather conditions 10-20mph winds and the
temperature dropped down to 33 degrees below zero. Mr. Grace
and his crew overcame the adverse conditions and were able to
complete the abandonments and test pumping in a safe and
timely matter,

Contract amount; $1,013.903




ol

A GRATIFTE goMPANY

Agate 2: City of Redlands, Redlands, CA

Project Manager, Mr. Grace did his estimate and put together the bid package then delivered it to the
city where the bid was awarded to Layne, When the notice to proceed was given, Mr. Grace along with
operations gof the crew ready for the job. Mr. Grace was in charge of ordering equipment, monltering the
budget, relaying next steps to operations and making sur the crew had what they needed to perform their
set tasks. After the liner and test pumping was complete Mr. Grace designed a pump that the city
approved of and began ordering all new pumping equipment for crew to install. This project was
completed safely with no incidents and came in under budget.

Confract Amount: $177,583

Playa 3 & Robles 3: California American Water, Monterey, CA

Project Manager, Mr, Grace was In charge of overseeing the production of 2 crews working offset so
they could perform 2 well rehabilitations with one set of equipment. This job was to follow WIMS (Bob
Ereth) specs to pull the pumps, inject chemicals, zone pump chemicals out and neutralize the water.
Crews then would install test pumps and Mr. Grace was given a deslgn by the consultant and then quoted
the all new pumping equipment. Mr. Grace did the estimating, ordering from vendors, daily updates with
caonsultant, dally updates with the crews and was providing change orders as needed. This project, as of
97117, Is still on going.

Contract amount: $264,460

Continued Education
Rehabilitation Process

Aqua Freed Process

Brithinee -Electric Basic Engineering




A GRANITE G0RMPANY

RIGOBERTO PEREIDA

Education:

OSHA 40 Hour Tralning Programs

OSHA -8 Hour Annual Training

Professional Certifications:
American Red Cross First
Ald/CPR

MSHA Certifled

Forklift Certified

Backhoe Certified

NCCCQ Certified TSS & TLL

Total Years Experience:
20

Joined Layne WRD:
2000

References:

Scott Larson
Northrop Grumman
Facilities Enginesring
scolt|larson@nge.com
661 272-8589

Gonzslg Reves, P.E
LADWP

R&C Engineering

Gonzalo.Reyes@ladwp,com

213 367-8419

Sean Wright
Phelain Pinon Hills CSD

760 868-1212

R & | SUPERVISOR
WATER RESOURCES DIVISION

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Pereida has in-depth knowledge and experience in the following
operations: Deep Well Pumps and Booster, Water Well Rehabilitation,
Well Destruction, and Pump Installation. He has suceessiully
completed rehabilitations and aqua freed process system. Mr, Pereida
has supervised major projects by selecting, assigning, and scheduling
employees. Communicated job expectations and managed sub-
contractors performance, stayed within budget by monitoring
expenditures, identifying variances and calcuiating required resources.
Ensured all local regulations were met and codes enforced, avoiding
fines and delays. He is a certified crane operator on swing cab and
fixed cab cranes large and small. He holds a Class A with
endorsements for hazmat, tanker, doubles and triples. Pump rig
operator for 13 years on Smeal, Tayler, Simco and Old General *A”
frame rigs and cranes.

Relevant Project Experience

Sites 4 East & 8 North: Northrop Grumman Corp- Palmdale, CA

R&I Supervisor — Point of contact for client, Mobilize/ schedule rig and crew
to Job site and perform the following rehab tasks: Pull customers pump
equipment, Inject and swab acid. Set up chemical mixing traller and injecting
equipment. Install injecting too! witremmie to upper petforations 482, Perform
well disinfection, video log.

Contact: Scott Larson (661) 272-8589

Contract Amt. $80,456.60

Contract 691: LADWP- Los Angeles CA R&lI
Supervisor ~ Schedule/ mobilize crew to job site. Oversee ali aspects of the
project, coordinated vendors and/for resources for execution of project,
Project consisted of services to remove, and install groundwater well
submersible and vertical turbine line shaft pump units and to malntain repair
or destroy wells on an intermittent basls.

Contact; Gonzalo Reyes (213) 367-8419

Contract Amount: $1,258,903.96

ANC: MMG Agribusiness, Wasco, CA

R&i Supervisor ~ Schedule/ mohllize crew to Job site, supply, installation and
removal of a temporary vertical turbine test pump equipment. Paerform test
pump development, 24 hour pump and surge, 12 hour step test, & 12 hour
constant rate tests.

Contact: Steve Gilfenbain (310) 651-2591

Contract Amount: $354,387.85

Continued Education
Rehabilitation Process
Aqua Freed Process




1/

A GILATETE COMPAKY

JOE VERDUSCO

R & ! Supervisor

EXPERIENCE
R& Supervisor Layne: A Granlte Company-CA 2016 - Present
Operator Layne Christensen Company — CA 2008-2016
Helper Layne Christensen Company ~ CA 2007-2008 Areas of
Machlnist Layne Christensen Company-CA 20002007 Specialized
Industry Experience 19 Years Competence
SPECIALIZATIONS
*  Water well industry professional Pump Rig
= Deep Well Pumps Operatlons
"  Booster Pumps
& Well Destruction
"  Pump instaliation Jobsite
*  Expertise and proven ablility in water well rehabilitation Supervision
*  Exhibits as a positive role model for safety first to all of his fellow employees, clients and anyone
he comes in contact with on a daily basls
EDUCATION, LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS ‘ Deep Well
= American Red Cross First Aid/CPR Pumps
= Lockout/Tag out and Excavation
*  PPEand Fall Protection
®  Forklifts Pump 4
7 Compressed Gas Cylinders Diagnostics |
*  Electrical Safety
*  Unsafe Conditions and Site Safety
= Stop Work Authority
= Injury/lliness Reporting Well
*  Respiratory Protection Development

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS

Anthony Vineyards, Bakersfield, CA — R&I Supervisor -

Well development, open ended air fift, dual swab air lift, PFD injection, Install and remove test pump

and equipment, set to a depth of 800", Performed test pump development 20 hour pump and surge,

10 hour step, and 10 hour constant rate tests were completed

Tranqullity Irrigation District, Fresno, CA - R&! Supervisor — Fourteen (14) new wells were drilled

and constructed with borehole depths from 840’ to 920/ deep and successfully tested at an average of 2,006 GPM
@500'. Complete testing and development was Implemented,

Inglewood Water District, Inglewood, CA - Drilling Supervisor — Drlliing and equipping new well. Dril 48-inch OD x
3/8-inch thick LCS conductor casing into place to 50' BGS. Drilied pilot borehole form 50’ to 700, Install 20-inch 1D
% 3/8-Inch wall type 304: S5 ASTM A778 blank well casing form 2’ AGS to 350’ BGS, Well development and testing,

CITIZENSHIP
United States of America (USA)




A GRANITE coMpanY

RONALD WEBER

Education:

Rancho Santiago College
San Bernardino College
Sacramento College

Certifications:
NCCCO Certified
Water Treatment Il

Water distribution 11

Water Math and Hydraulics
ARC First Aid/CPR
M.S.H.A

40 Hour Hazardous Training

Total Years Experience:
39

Joined Layhe WRD:
1986

Field Supervisor
Water Resources Division

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Weber has been in the Water Industry since 1979. He
is knowledgeable of turbine, submersible and booster
pump installation. As well as mud rotary, reverse and
auger tig drilling. He will determine the safe production
rate of each water well; and take accurate measurements
of flow, pumping level, specific capacity and sand
production. Knowledgeable in the use and safe handling
of Cl12, Muriatic Acid, sodium Thiosulfate, Soda Ash and
Caustic Soda. Areas of specialized competence are water
well development; pump efficiency testing, injection and
production well rehabilitation, water pump installation, and
water wall drilling.

Relevant Project Experience
Well 31: City of Corona, Corona, CA - :

Well Developer/Supervisor- Well redevelopment to
identify/mitigate the sand production during operation. Video
survey performed followed by brushing and bailing of the well.

Dual Swab Pumping throughout the screened section of the

. well to identify any specific areas that may be producing sand.

Test pump installed and well was pumped at various flow rates
to establish a flow where the sand production Is at a minimum,
A dynamic video was performed while the well was being test
pumped to help identify any specific areas that might be the
cause of the sand intrusion,

Contact: Zack Reid 951 739-4914

Contract Amount: $73,000.00

Barrier Wells: LADPW, Athambra, CA —

Well Developer/Supervisor — Services to remove and
install groundwater well submersible and vertical turbine
line shaft pump units and to maintain, repair, or destroy
wells on an intermittent basis.

Contact: Cody Snider 626 458-6197

Contract Amount: NTE $915,966.00

Continued Education

Waste Water |
Water Math and Hydraulics

l’;vj))




A GRAMUTE ¢oMpany

{3‘—!/

MAX PALMER

Professional Registration:

CsLBe
NFPA
ARC FLASH

Cartifications:
American Red Cross CPR
OSHAA 40 Hour Training

Total Years Experience:
a5+

Joined Layne WRD:
2009

References:

David Song P.E
Clviltec Engineering

118 W Lime Ave
Monrovia, CA 81016
626 357-0588

Donald Brithinee
Vice President
Brithinee Eleclric
6205 Rancho Ave
Colton, CA 92324
908 825-7971

Casey Fellen
Assistant General Manager

San Gabrisl Water District
8366 Grand Ave
Rosemead, CA 91770
626 287-8524

Service and Electrical Manager
Water Resources Division

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. Palmer is responsible for schedules, asslgning work and
training employees. He also ensures the proper maintenance
of equipment, compliance with electrical codes and adherence
to safety regulations. Mr. Palmer will assist with electrical
system installation, troubleshoating and repair as needed.
Designing electrical systems and circuits, as well as
contributing to improved designs.

Relevant Project Experience

BOR; Bureau of Reclamation, Sacramento, CA

Electrical Manager — Drought relief, construction of (44)
design bulld wells, dry utility coordination. Wells were
completed with borehole depths from 220" to 1,020’ deep and
successfully tested at an average of 1500 GPM @ depths from
400’ to 600",

Contact: Brenda Davis {916) 978-5143

Contract Amount: $15,959,262.16

TID 12: Tranquility Irrigation District, Tranquility, CA
Project Manager - Construction of 12 hew agriculture design
bulid wells, with dry utility coordination. Welis were constructed
with borehole depths from 840" to 920’ deep and successfully
tested at an average of 2,000 GPM.

Contact: Danny Wade (559) 698-7225

Contract Amount $3,755,401.54




A GRAMTE cospany

PERRY MCMAHON, PMP

Professional Affiliations:
Project Managsment Institute

Total Years Experience:
11

Joined Layne WRD:
2018

References:

Matt Banta

Confluence Water Resources
Principal Consultant

775 843-1908

Peter C. Balas

Integrated Water Services
CO0

809 730-3504

John Castes|

Open Mountain Energy
Resource Manager
925 895-3895

Sean Spaeth
Wood Rodgers
Project Geologist
530 321-5623

Project Manager
Water Resources Division

Summary of Qualifications

Mr. McMahon has 11 years of experience In groundwater

~ development and drilling operations, He specializes in

municipal and industrial water well design, construction
services, and well rehabilitation. Mr. McMahon manages
projects in their entirety — from bid and contracting through
completion and reporting to ensure timely and successful
delivery of every project.

Relevant Project Experience

WW8: Phillips 66 Refinery, Carson, CA

Project Manager — surface casing, 17.6” pilot hole drilling — flooded
reverse circulation, geaphysical logging, 26" borehole reaming to
970ft, 18" stainless steel casing/screen, gravel pack, & grout seal,
double swab development, pump development, aquifer testing, and
permanent pump equipment installation,

Contact: Sean Hunt - (562) 453-3536

Contract Amount: not disclosed

Wells DMW-1 and DMW-2: NAVFAC Southwest, 29 Palms, CA
Project Manager — 2 wells - surface casing, 17.5" pilot hole drilling —
flooded reverse circulation, geophysical logging, aquifer zone
sampling, 26” borehole reaming to 9704, 18" stainless steel
casing/screan, gravel pack, & grout seal, double swab development,
pump development, aquifer testing, disinfaction, and permanent
pump equipment instaliation.

Contact: Scott Montgomery — 818 903-4864

Contract Amount: not disclosed

Well 16: San Gabriel County Water District, San Marino, CA
Project Manager — Sound walls, surface casing, 17.5” pilot hole
drilling — flooded reverse circulation, geophysical legging, aquifer
isolation zone testing, 26" borehole reaming to 900ft, municipal well
construction (16" stainless steel and HSLA casing/screen, gravel
pack, & grout seal), double swab development, pump developmient,
aquifer testing, final video survey, plumbness and alignment testing,
final dislnfection and abandonment of existing well.

Contact: David Song ~ (626) 357-0588

Contract Amount: not disclosed

Education
BA - Literature - University of Nevada, Reno

I'B‘S-/




A GRADITE GOMPANY

\‘3(9/

STEVE GILLMAN

Tralning:

American Red Cross First
Aid/CPR

OSHA

MSHA

Well Driller License(s):
Nevada # 1662

Total Years Experience:
36+

Joined Layne WRD:
2004

References:

Ted Caldwell

Account Manager
Roscoe Moss

4360 Worth Strest

Los Angeles CA 900863
323 263-4111

Terry Herrdng
Owner

Anthony Pumps & Drill inc
2101 Washington Street
Anthony, NM 88021

575 B82-2324

Walter Bricker
Owner

JG Boswell

PO Box 877
Corcoran, CA 93212
550 992-5011

Operations Manager
Water Resources Division

Summary of Quallfications

Steve Gillman has been in the industry since 1985. He has 35+
years of knowledge in the water industry. His experience and
knowledge in the water industry qualify him as a speciallsts in
the following areas: site safety, rig mob/demob, mud
management, lost circulation remedies, installation of casings,
cementing, deviation surveys, daily drilling logs, rig repairs and
maintenance, packer testing, mechanical Integrity festing,
pressure testing, pressure grouting and backside tremie
cementing.

Relevant Project Experience

SDE: Sweetwater Authority, San Diego, CA

Operations Manager ~ The Sweetwater Autharity is
expanding the facilities to achieve the full 8,800 acre feet per
year capacity with the construction of (5) new municipal
brackish groundwater wells. The wells were drilied and
constructed with borehole depths of 880’ to 1,020 deep and
successfully tested at an average of 2,115 GPM @ 200",
Contact: Tom Henderson P.G. (619) 687-0120

Contract Amount: $7,033,913.73

AV New Wells: Anthony Vinevards, Bakersfield, CA
Operations Manager ~ Five (5) new wells were drilled and
constructed with borehole depths from 1,470 to 2,240" deep
and successiully tested at an average of 2,569 GPM @ 560' to
740",

Contact: Mr. Rope Eddy (661) 858-6211

Contract Amount: $3,368,802.62

TID: Tranquility Irrigation District, Fresno, CA
Operations Manager — Fourteen (14) new wells were drilled
and constructed with borehole depths from 840' to 920° deep
and successfully tested at an average of 2,006 GPM @ 500'.
Contact: Mr. Danny Wade (559) 698-7225

Contract Amount: 4,876,034.66




A GRANITE GCAOMPARY

VICTOR OLVEDA

Training:
Amaerican Red Cross First
AIdICPR

OSHA
HAZWOPER 40
HAZWOPER 24
Lockout/Tagout
PPE

Fall Protection
OSHA
Excavation
Forklifts

Compressed Gas Cylinders

Electrical Safety
Unsafe Conditions
Stop Worlk Authority
Injury/lliness Repotting
Resplratory Protection
Site Safety

Well Driller License(s):
Nevada# 1964

Total Years’ Experience:

33

Joined Layne WRD:
2004

Lead Supetrintendent
Water Resources Division

Summary of Qualifications

Victor Olveda is a water well industry professional offering and
extensive career history since 1987 in the water Industry. He
has expertise in managing and executing projects throughout
California and the United States. He is more than familiar with
vatious drilling methods, mud rotary, direct air & foam, dual

- wall reverse circular, and flood reverse circular. Mr. Olveda

demonstrates leadership skills and builds effective team
working relationships. Safety is a priority at Layne and Mr.
Olveda sets examplss by exhibiting as a positive rale model for
safety first to all of his fellow employees, clients and anyone he
comes in contact with on a daily basis.

Relevant Project Experience

Wells 95,96 & 94: EMWD, Hemet, CA

Drilling Supervisor — Construction of 2 new desalter-supply
brackish water wells including down-hole geophysical logs,
three isolated aquifer zone testing per well, caliper logs, well
development, final pumping tests and flow meter survey, well
disinfection and capping.

Contact: Lynda Stanley (951) 928-3777

~ Contract Amount $2,196,403.57

SDF: Sweetwater Authority, San Diego, CA

Drilling Supervisor — The Sweetwater Authority is expanding
the facilities to achieve the full 8,800 acre feet per year
capagity with the construction of {5} new municipal brackish
groundwater wells. The wells were drilled and constructed with
borehole depths of 880’ to 1,020 deep and successiully tested
at an average of 2,115 GPM @ 200",

Contact: Tom Henderson P.G, (619) 687-0120

Contract Amount: $7,033,913.73

Wall 7: Inglewood Water District, Inglewood, CA

Drilling Supervisor — Drilling and equipping new well. Drill 48-
inch OD x 3/8-inch thick LCS conductor casing into place to 50
BGS. Drilted pilot borehole form 50’ to 700, Install 20-inch D x
3/8-Inch wall type 304: SS ASTM A778 blank well casing form
2" AGS to 350’ BGS. Well development and testing.

Contact: Mr. Thomas Lee (310) 412-5333

Contract Amount: $1,915,5646.26

12 /




Jase {

A GRAIDNTE COMPANY

Appendix 19.0

About Layne Christensen Company




(24 /

Water, Enargy, Minerals
Together delivering
VALUE,
Innovation, :
Resulis,

Layne Christensen is a leading provider of
drilling and related services to the water,
energy, and mineral sectors. Layne brings
modern skills, an experienced work force, and
a highly-trained team to our clients in the
public and private sectors. Our commitment to
safety stands behind each employee and Is

' seen in every project. Our core values are

s Safety

o Sustainability

o I[ntegrity

s Excellence

Our water divisfon is the market leader in the

groundwater industry and provides a full suite

of water-related products and services, We
supply a comprehensive range of design,
construction, and maintenance services for

municipal, industrial, power, and agricultural

water systems,




l"lo/

Results Since 1887..,

Layne Christensen Company has a rich and diverse
history dating back to 1882 where we began asa
domestic water-well drilling company in South

Dakota. From those humble roots, and over 130

years, we have evolved Into one of the world’s

teading providers of drilling and related services
through our three key divisions

s Water

s Mineral

« Energy

Innovation and visjon throughout our history has led
to our broad range of services that meet the needs
of our varlous clients and provides stability in an ever

changing environment. Today we continue our

legacy of value, innovation, and results through our

dedication to safety, sustalnabllity, integrity, and

excalience,

Our Water Division most closely represents the

historical origins of Layne, Inc. Mahlon Layne began

by drilling water wells in South Dakota and Texas,
and his legacy continued throughout the 20th and
21st centuries with many water welf related patents
and by Layne becoming the largest driller of high-
capacity water wells. Our water purification roots
reach back to 1950, and with the 2005 acquisition of
Reynolds, Inc., a heavy civil construction company,

we have evolved into a full line of water-related

products and services,




WATER, MINERAL, AND ENERGY

Layne is a world leader in non-oit field contract drilling and manufacturing. We provide drilling,

infrastructure, and related services through our three key divisions: Water, Mineral, and Energy.

Headquartered in Mlssion Woods, Kansas, we operate more than 8o integrated offices worldwide and

have more than 4,500 highly-skilled staff.

RANGE OF SERVICES

Hydrologlcal studies and engineering

Water well design and drilling

Water Treatment Equipment

Collector well design and construction

Surface water intakes

Welil and pump rehabilitation and maintenance
Water treatment facility design and construction
Filtration media products

Wastewater treatment facility design and

construction

Injection wells

Water and sewer pipeline construction
Sewer rehabllitation

Inliner cured-in-place pipe lining

Specialty foundations

Ground improvemeants

Deep foundations

Earth retention

Advanced drilling services for mineral exploration
Directional drilling

Mine dewatering

Environmental investigation and remediation
Specialized drilling in complex geological settings
Design-build for anaerobic digester systems
Tunnels

Marlne construction

Design, build, and rehablitation of pumps

|




o

 SAFETY

Y PR
,gdjﬁﬁj/fﬁParmﬂﬁunt

av Layne

At Layne, safety is our number one priority, which is
reflected throughout our company and in our numbers,
Over the course of its history, Layne Christensen has
developed safety performance standards that dlways

meet and often exceed compliance with federal, state,

and local laws and regulations. Our integrated safety
program’s effectiveness is shown in the improvement of ‘f
our lost time incident rate and total recordable incident :
rate, Layne's safety record outpaces industry averages

because we know that safer employees, contractors,

and work environments result in more effective

operations, We believe that all accidents are

preventable, so we continue to work towards the goal

of 100% safe working hours.

Layne’s Safety, Health, and Sustalnability Department
delivers in-house safety training that covers all phases of
the health and safety field and Is compliant with the
most up-to-date OSHA, MSHA, and DOT regulations, Not
only are Layne employees continuously trained on
safety practices, we also provide safety training to

client’s employees,

On the Job site, our field employees possess the i

necessary personal protective equipment and detalled,
site-specific safety information that covers issues
including confined space entry, environmental health
and safety plans, and on-site monitoring. Every Layne
employee has Stop Work Authority, because we know
that every employee is responsible for safety.




f‘*(%}

- SUSTAINABILITY

Layne has always been in the sustainability

business. We bring water to the world and j
provide communities with critical infrastructure.

As a company that conducts projects all over the

world, we contribute to the livelihood of the

local individuals that we hire and provide access
to Important natural resources that support
global industries, In 2010, we became one of the
first in our industry to respond to the Global
Reporting Inftiative,

Fundamentally, Layne’s Water Rescurce Division

delivers products and services that help support /

one of the world’s greatest sustainability - ‘ .

challenges - we use advanced technology to
locate and produce water. We know that water is

emerging as one of most pressing global

sustainabllity challenge.

In the future, Layne will continue to operate as an
effective, responsible partner, Where
opportunities exist to improve our water or
energy footprint, we will identify appropriate
efliciency or reduction targets, When our
expertise Is needed to solve major challenges, we
will be there, As a business that has grown,
evolved, and survived for more than a century,
we understand sustainability. Our history is built
uponit, and our future depends on It




Yo

WELL MAINTENANCE AND BEHABILITATION

L.ayne is a nationally recognized leader in the repair and maintenance of water wells and pump systems.
Our expertenced personnel have the ability to thoroughly test and analyze the condition of a water well
system and then perform all necessary maintenance to maintain the system. Our team includes
experierced Engineers, Geologists, and highly trained and experienced Service Technicians to solve
problems in a safe and effective manner. A system working at the optimum level leads to better efficiency

and increased lifespan, and consequentlally decreases system costs.

RANGE OF SERVICES

Chemical and mechanical welt rehabilitation Water treatment equipment repair

in-house repair and fabrication Pump and motor rentals

Well re-screening, re-casing, and re-lining Pump and motor sales

Routine preventative maintenance Pump control sales and service
Well development and redevelopment Variable frequency drive sales and installation

Video, caliper, electrical, and gamma ray logging  Fishing activities for lost pumps

Well and booster pump repair

6




\‘4‘5/

' SPECIALIZED DRILLING

ENVIRONMENTAL & GEOTECHNICAL DRILLING

Layne's Spécialty Drilling group offers sophisticated drilling services for the environmental, mining, energy,
geotechnical construction, and water supply markets, We solve your difficult problems by gaining a
complete understanding of your needs and project goals and then tailoring a solutjon that fits your budget
and schedule. With our knowledge and experience combined with the industry's most comprehensive
drilling methods, we identify the best approach to your specific profect. The Chilean Mine Rescue was no
exception, Our expert drillers combined with our solid plan, led to a much quicker rescue of the miners
than expected.

RAMGE OF SERVICES

Injection welts Slicklines

Spedialized drllling In complex geologic settings  Slope stability (Inclinometer, tiltmeters)

Environmental investigation & remediation Hydroge&logicai investigations
Mine-dewatering Geotechnical Investigations
Monitoring wells Aggregate exploration

Utllity boreholes Soll and water sampling




o

Y
A GRATNITE Gonpaty

Appendix 20.0

Contractors License




fwn/

R CONTRACTORS
3L "=1 sTATE LICENSE BOARD

ACTIVE LICENSE

\‘;-'r:-.'mw 51 001 1 fen CORP
tenioar LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

NI 4 £ SIV AN I

ez A CBF CE1D09 C10 CHD21

&%Vﬁ
commaree 05/31/2021 wwww cslb.ca.goy  Rknd




)9/

A GRATITE CORMPANY

Appendix 21.0

Preventive Well Maintenance Reduces Costs




Hc‘l/

TECHNOLOGIES
Preventive Well Maintenance Reduces Costs

Neil Mansuy
Subsurface Technologies, Ine.

Introduction

The starting point for all water treatment processes, and the initial cost of delivering on-
specification water, is the raw water supply. Roughly, 50% of all raw water supplies are obtained
by exfraction from groundwater aquifers using wells, Well operation and maintenance costs exceed
treatment costs for many groundwater users (1), Reduction of costs associated with wells can
significantly reduce the total cost of delivered water.

Wells experience loss of production capacity, and water quality problems, as a normal
process of aging. The causes are normally categorized as physical, mineral and biological. Often,
bacteria growing in biofilms can filter minerals from the water as it passes over the surface. Within
this biologically accumulated material, fines from the formation (clay, silt, and fine sand) can also
become trapped. This trapped or accumulated material increases costs by reducing the efficiency of
the hydraulic connection between the well and the aquifer, The power required to pump water
grows proportionally to the lost efficiency. If allowed to proceed, well plugging can result in total
loss of the well (2), Power use is not the only cost increase; the rehabilitation costs more and takes
longer if deposits are allowed to accumulate and harden. Maintenance problems have become
recognized as one of the most significant costs of operating pump-and-treat systems and water
supply wells, Additional cost is associated with extended downtime for rehabilitation leading to the
need for additional wells and the inability to achieve a design extraction rate and maintain capture.
The most extreme costs come with complete loss of a capital asset, and the returns that asset would
have provided. Thete is incredible natural variability in water chemistry and aquifer composition,
requiring specialized materials and construction techniques to install wells that perform as expected.
Wells are significant capital investments that require maintenance to provide the expected value,

A physical analog for an aquifer is much closer to a kitchen sponge than “rivers of
subsurface water’. It is in that environment, sponge vs. river, that we construct wells for extraction
of groundwater. A well is for all practical purposes a straw in a sponge; it is not difficult to
visualize that all water that is extracted from the straw must be filtered through a very small volume
of sponge, close to the straw. The subsurface environment is not aseptic; it teems with
microorganisms. Because of the concentration of flow near the well, microorganisms receive a
better food supply than elsewhere in the aquifer, and thrive (3). That same concentration of flow
serves to mobilize the finest particles of the aquifer ‘sponge’, transporting them to the interface
between the well and the aquifer, reducing open space (pote volume). Any reduction of open space
in the aquifer will impede flow to the well.

1828 Walnut Street Sulte 819 Kansas City Mo. 84108 — Phona: 816.221.7770; Fax: 816.224,7907 http:ffwww. subsurfacelech.com




)So/

In the water well industry, “rehabilitation” is a term used to reflect many different repairs,
some of which have no effect on regaining well efficiency. Maintenance is the term generally used
when the well repair does not involve pulling the pump, an often lengthy and expensive process.
For clarity, we define rehabilitation to be a well cleaning process designed to restore lost production
capacity, or solve quality problems, that requires the pump to be pulled. The rehabilitation process
will generally involve iterative use of chemical, physical, or thermal treatment, singly or in
combination, designed to loosen or dislodge fouling; and, physical surging, scrubbing, and pumping
(work-over) to move the dislodged material into the well where it can be removed. Here, we define
maintenance as well cleaning procedures that do not require pulling the pump, Preventative
maintenance consist of a program of well cleaning with the pump in place that is conducted at a
frequency and level of effectiveness sufficient to greatly reduce, or eliminate, the need for
rehabilitation.

The routine operational procedure regarding well fouling and plugging is to wait until the
well has experienced a significant problem before performing some type of rehabilitation or
maintenance treatment, Often, the amount of deposited material can be very extensive, and
complete removal of the deposits can be difficult. Under these conditions, it is difficult to achieve
the same pore volume that existed when the well was new. Maintenance is often performed when
rehabilitation is required to reduce apparent costs, Cleaning a well with the purap in place creates a
significant limitation for removing material from the bottom part of the well and the surrounding
aquifer. Consequently, the bottom parts of many wells are not effectively cleaned due to the lack of
velocity to get deposits detached from surfaces and effectively “flush” them from the well.
Traditional chemical treatments are often not capable of delivering the necessary energy to temove
the deposited material and return to the original surfaces of the well screen and aquifer materials.
Chemical treatments aggressive enough to clean the well screen and pore volume can be too
aggressive for pumps. This causes less and less pore volume to be recovered each time a
maintenance treatment is performed and the time frame between treatments becomes shorter and
shorter. This historical limitation to maintenance efforts lies wholly in the inability to deliver
sufficient force and chemistry into the well and the surrounding aquifer to clean the well and
remove the deposits with the pump in place. We report on an effective CO, based preventative
maintenance system that delivers the required force and chemistry to maintain original well
capacity, improve water quality, reduce downtime, and cost far less than a rehabilitation or
conventional maintenance program,

Well Performance and Capacity

There are several quantitative measures of well performance. The most commonly thought
of is discharge (Q), the volume of water produced per unit time. The vertical distance between the
static, non-pumping water level, and the pumping water level is called drawdown (s). The greater
the drawdown, the higher the power costs. If you try to discharge more water than can be supplied
by the aquifer, or will pass the aquifer-well connection, water levels in the well decrease until the
pump is exposed and the well runs dry. Drawdown is reduced by construction of higher capacity
and/or efficiency wells at higher cost. Optimization of design results in a well that minimizes
drawdown and construction cost while meeting the required discharge rates and intervals, When a
significant safety factor is used in the well design, the well is said to have excess capacity.

Wells are often pumped at variable discharge rates, discharge varies with drawdown, and
drawdown increases with the duration of pumping. A normalization of the data is needed for

40 Stone Castle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12576 — Phone: 845.567.0895; Fax: 845.567-1035 hilp:www,subsurfacetecch.com




I‘SJ/

comparability. Specific capacity is a normalized measure of well performance (()/s) indicating the
amount of water that is available per unit drawdown, A decrease in specific capacity is a general
indication of well fouling. Unfortunately, by the time that large losses in specific capacity are
observed, well plugging has progressed to the point where rehabilitation, rather than maintenance, s
required to restore lost capacity.

We have found that losses in specific capacity over time can be highly nonlinear, This
behavior has negative consequences. First, it makes it very difficult to make a priori estimates of
when a well requires maintenance, to avoid rehabilitation, without significant practical experience.
Local and regional variability in hydrogeology makes a generic approach to scheduling
maintenance unreliable, Second, precipitous losses in specific capacity or large increases in
drawdown may make it abruptly impossible to obtain the needed raw water supply. This will have
a calamitous impact on the users of that water. Third, the level of redundancy required to ensure a
well-based raw water supply increases capital costs, decreasing the feasibility or profit potential of
groundwater based ventures, These negatives can be offset to a substantial degree with reliable
preventative maintenance programs. To understand the reasons behind the unpredictability we need
to examine the governing equations and their physical basis in the well-aquifer system.

The well-aquifer system has a natural resistance to flow. Drawdown results from that
resistance. Several components contribute resistance to flow. The total drawdown (s) under
pumping conditions can be expressed by the sum (4);

Sr:Sa+Swl+Spp+Sb"Sr Eq. 1

where:
s, = the resistance to groundwater flow from within the aquifer;
sw1 = the well loss attributable to the transition from laminar to turbulent flow, at or outside
the well screen;
Spp = the drawdown due to a well screen only partially spanning the thickness of the aquifer,
due to vertical flow components;
sp = drawdown caused by the finite extent of an aquifer; and,
s; = the decrease in drawdown (buildup) that is caused by focal recharge to the aquifer.

Total drawdown increases with pumping duration because the aquifer is dewatered,
decreasing the saturated thickness, increasing the value of s,. With respect to well rehabilitation and
maintenance, the primary term of interest is s, the well loss. We expect the other three terms in
Eq. 1 to remain relatively constant over time.

Figure I schematically illustrates the relationships between well loss, drawdown, and static
and pumping water levels. If the well loss term is insignificant, the well is near 100% efficient, and
the pumping water level is equal to the lowest level of the cone of depression. High capacity wells
are rarely 100% efficient, even when new, due to a combination of factors that coniribute to well
loss. The most commonly cited physical reason for well loss is a transition from laminar to
turbulent flow, Well plugging also contributes to the well loss term. Jacob (5) examined the
differences between theoretical and observed drawdown and crafted and empirical approach to
separating the drawdown due to s, fiom that due to sy, There have been few advances in Jacob’s
approach since that time, in fact, it has been demonstrated that there are serious practical problems
in the approach (2). The transition from laminar to turbulent flow has never been measured in

40 Slone Caslle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 —~ Phone: 846,567.0695; Fax: 845.667-1045 — hitp:ffwww.subsurfacelecch.com




152

geomedia near a production well, The groundwater flow in the near well envitonraent is not well
understood.

At this time, our ability to quantify and mathematically describe the physical controls on
well losses is poor, although the combined value of s, and s, can be measured quite accuraiely,
Part of the problem is that the well losses are assumed equal radially and vertically from the well
screen, when in reality those conditions are a very rare exception, Additionally, the well loss
analysis requires that we identify the radial distance of the transition from laminar to turbulent flow
(1y). This distance is poorly known, and often arbitrarily set as the well screen radius or an
estimated, larger, developed zone. The physical situation depicted in Figure 2, where the boundary
between s, and s, effects lies faither from the screen cannot be discriminated from the situation in
Figure | using discharge and drawdown measurements alone. Because the net result of plogging
and fouling is large increases in well loss, in a very inhomogeneous and asymmetrical manner (1),
radial approximations cannot accurately reflect reality, Figure 3 represents a simplification of field
conditions; 1y, will be highly variable in three dimensions and the 1, used in specific capacity
evaluation will necessarily be some average of the individual values. The current limitations in
evaluating the source and magnitude of well losses makes it very difficult to base maintenance
programs on discharge and drawdown data.

Examination of the equation for theoretical specific capacity (Q/s,) provides insight into how
the three-dimensional variability of s, and sy, prevent the detection of incipient plugging prior to
catastrophic loss of production capacity or water quality. From Walton (4) theoretical specific
capacity in English units is defined as:

2_ r Eq.2

Si 264 . Iog(“ig"g?’j—,—.tr—&-] ~66.1
L AT

where:
Q/s; = theoretical specific capacity (gpm/ft);
Q = discharge (gpim);
T = coetficient of transmissivity (gpd/ft);
S = coefticient of storativity (dimensionless);
1y = nominal radius of well (ft}; and,
t = time since start of pumping (min),

Equation 2 assumes that there are no well losses and full well penetration (no sy, losses). In
the case of well losses, ty, is interpreted as the effective radius of the well; e.g. the radial distance
trom the well centerline to the transition between laminar and torbulent flow. Transmissivity is a
measure of the aquifers ability to transmit water under a unit decline in head. From Eq. 2 we note
that specific capacity varies with the log of 1/1,%. Figure 4 schematically depicis the relationship
between ry, and specific capacity for constant T and Q. Because of the inverse logarithmic
relationship, specific capacity declines abruptly at some critical value of I'y.

The relationship between the 1 turbulent flow transition and specific capacity may be
somewhat counter intuitive. Turbulent flow contributes to drawdown because of eneigy losses.

40 Stone Caslle Road, Rock Taver, NY 12575 — Phone; 845.667.0695; Fax: 845 .567-1035 — hitp:ffwwaw, subsurfaceleceh.com




2|

The vertical zones of an aquifer with the longest 1, are transitioning to turbulent flow farther from
the well screen because these are preferential flow paths. One might expect the energy losses over
longer distances to cause turbulent flow zones to be less transmissive, to provide less water overall,
however, high velocities are a result of the large flow volume. Plugging reduces flow, and velocity,
causing 1y to be shortened. From Figure 4 it is clear that an abrupt transition in specific capacity
will occur at some ty, for all flow paths. When highly transmissive, vertically discrete, production
zones reach this abrupt breakpoint, accelerated and catastrophic loss of production oceuts, generally
without warning,

Gradually, in all wells, highly transmissive zones plug, and discharge is derived more and
more from pathways of lower flow resistance than the plugged zone, Drawdown data provides no
early indication of this plugging to trigger maintenance. As plugging continues, all flow paths
develop shortened ry and large changes in drawdown and specific capacity are noted, The concept
of discrete production zones in wells having highly variable 1y, thus specific capacity, and the
redistribution of production to pathways of lower resistance, are found in the pre and post
rehabilitation data from a high capacity production well. Table 1 presents the pre and post
rehabilitation data obtained from a spinner log. The subject well is screened across multiple water
production zones, A spinner log measures the contribution of each production zone to the total
production under pumping conditions. From Table 1 it is clear that Zones 1 and 2 had experienced
significant loss of production capacity. However, the well was still supplying its needed capacity
(3000 gpm) at higher drawdown. The spinner log reveals that the flow lost from Zones 1 and 2 was
being supplied primarily by Zones 3 and 4, When 1y, in Zones 1 and 2 decreases to below that
available in other zones, the zones with the highest r,, will supply the water, at increased drawdown.
If these zones differ in water quality, as most zoned aquifers do, the water quality produced by the
well will be variable as plugging progresses. ‘

If spinner logs were conducted frequently and a model for the progression of incipient
plugging to unacceptable lost capacity or quality developed for this particular well, it may be
possible to detect and trigger preventative maintenance. However, spinner logs can be expensive as
compared to maintenance treatments, the strategy may not be cost effective. For a groundwater user
with many wells, development of a regional or local model for maintenance intervals based on
intensive study of a limited number of wells may be cost effective. At this time, maintenance
intervals are generally selected based on: the fiequency of historically required rehabilitation; the
success of those rehabilitations; local and regional data from similar wells; practical experience with
the maintenance technology; and, intuition.

Table 1: Redistribution of Production Due to flow Resistance

Production Zone (ft) Pre-Rehabilitation Production Post-Rehabilitation Production
(3000 gpm total) (3000 gpm total)

Zone 1 0-400 600 1,074

Zone 2 400-570 568 1,002

Zone 3 570-700 793 267

Zone 4 700-800 481 150

Zone 5 800-1000 314 194

Zone 6 1000-1030 244 313

In the past, a 15% to 20% loss in specific capacity was the recommended guideline to
commence a rehabilitation effort. In many cases, this may already be too late to create enough
distuptive action with the pump in place because significant deposition can oceur prior to

40 Stone Caslle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 — Phone: 845,667.0695; Fax; 845.567-1035 — hitp:iwww.subsurfacetaceh.com




(54

recognizing a loss of specific capacity. It would be better to use a time frame approach (e.g., every
three months or six months or once a year) than to rely on the loss in a specific capacity, and it is
clearly better to do it more frequently rather than less. Using the scheduled approach to
maintenance, the time frame between maintenance would be determined geographically from
experience in an area, well field or well. In cases where a well has excess production capacity, the
specific capacity may not be a true measure of hydraulic efficiency. In these cases, you could
actually recognize significant loss of the porous media capacity, much of the aquifer capacity or
production capacity. Much of the porous media surrounding the well could be plugged without
affecting the specific capacity. In the case where a well has excess capacity, then the preventative
maintenance needs to be performed as soon as there are any losses in specific capacity, which can
be frequent.

Critical lost capacity conditions are generally met by crisis management strategies.
Maintenance operations are often ineffective because the volume, extent, and durability of the
encrustations and plugging prevent effective cleaning without pulling the pump. Time and money
are wasted on these efforts. A well rehabilitation is ordered, and downtime stretches into weeks of
lost opportunities and escalating costs. The well is restored to operation, or replaced with a new
asset, and the historic paradigm of ruin, rehabilitate, and replace continues. Effective preventative
maintenance strategies clean the well during the incipient plugging phase, when the deposits are
softer and easier to remove, the only time that maintenance results in effective restoration of lost
capacity.

Agqua Gard™ CO; Based Preventative Maintenance System

In order to remove deposits from surfaces, you must deliver adequate energy into the well
and aquifer. This energy can be described as energy to disrupt and dissolve, detach, mobilize, and
fluidize plugging and encrustations, The energy needs to operate on the surfaces of sand, gravel,
and well screen allowing the deposits to be removed more effectively during the pumping off phase.
The effective removal of the detached sediments requires keeping the sediments in suspension,
which is accomplished by producing energy of agitation during the pumping off phase,

Shock chlorination as a preventative maintenance chemistry is too limited in its ability to
remove deposited material, The effectiveness of shock chlorination is lost once the microbes have
developed their biofilm protective mechanisms, These same biofilms are associated with mineral
deposits and trap migrating fines, Once protected, disinfectants are often not going to be able to
impact the biofilms, We are better served looking to more broad-range chemistries, such as acids
and bases with buffers and inhibitors, occasionally thermally assisted, for preventative maintenance.
However, even with the best chemistiles for preventative maintenance it is still very difficult to get
good removal of material, in large part because of the inability to get enough energy into the bottom
of the well and the surrounding aquifer for mobilization and fluidization. A separate problem for
blended chemistries is that the biodegradable portions themselves can contribute to biological
growth. These problems can be overcome, with the pump in place, by using a treatment chemistry
and application method that can provide sufficient force and chemical activity to bring about the
desired result,

We have determined that application of liquid and gaseous CO; to well screens and
formations brings about the desired result. This new concept relies on the permanent, sirategic
placement of energy injection equipment at various points in the well, The concept is to begin to
keep surfaces clean in a well and the surrounding aquifer instead of waiting for the sutfaces to
become completely fouled and encrusted,

40 Stone Caslle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 — Phone: 846.567,0695; Fax: 845.667-1035 — hittp:/fwww.subsurfacetecch.com




55

Preventative well maintenance programs can be very effective in reducing well problems
and can help to maintain the well’s production. As mentioned earlier, it is common practice to
operate wells until they experience a significant loss of specific capacity before rehabilitation efforts
are performed. At this point, it can be more difficult, if not impossible, to restore the capacity to its
original condition because of the amount of plugging of the well screen. Preventative maintenance
treatments offer the advantage of removing deposited material at the early stages.

The periodic removal of the deposits at the early stages of their formation may also help to
slow the rate of corrosion experienced in wells. Much of the corrosion in wells is caused by
“tuberculation” resulting from a symbiotic growth of iron related and slime forming bacteria with
the sulfate reducing bacteria. The sulfate reducing bacteria are growing in the anaerobic zone
created by the aerobic slime forming bacteria. Most of the cotrosion is occurring under the
tubercles. Since the surface fouling is necessary for the corrosive environment to occur, by using
CO; well maintenance system you can prevent much of the under deposit corrosion.

The CO, based preventative maintenance system, with energy injection equipment installed
along with the existing pump, eliminates the need to remove the pump while achieving the energy
necessary remove deposits from surfaces and mobilized out of the well. The use of gaseous and
liquid carbon dioxide offers one of the best methods of delivering energy into every part of the well
and the surrounding formation without removing the pump. This petiodic cleaning of the surfaces
can be performed on a scheduled interval, determined by the historic rate of fouling and the current
data readings, The cost of the periodic cleanings are significantly less than the cost of a major well
rehabilitation. CO, offers the advantage of not having to neutralize or dispose of spent chemicals.
Some applications may need the addition of chemical energy along with the use of liquid carbon
dioxide.” In some instances, this chemical energy may help to more completely detach the biomass
and associated minerals, Once the material has been detached from the surfaces, it needs to be
removed fiom the bottom part of the well and the surrounding formation. This can best be achieved
with the simultaneous pumping and occasional fluidization of the sediments and deposits. This will
allow more complete cleaning of surfaces and allow the original pore volume that exists around
wells to be maintained more effectively, The maintenance of the pore volume and keeping surfaces
clean therefore extends the timeframe between rehabilitation efforts.

Barrier wells and injection wells that are not equipped with pumps can be maintained using
the CO, to air lift the material from the well and the surrounding formation. Once the material has
been detached from the surfaces, it needs to be removed from the bottom part of the well and the
surrounding formation. This, again, can best be achieved with the simultaneous pumping and
occasional fluidization of the sediments and deposits.

Results

Two test cases are presented here with costs and savings calculated over a 36-month period.
The first case is a facility used for breeding laboratory mice primarily for the pharmaceutical
industry, shipping 10,000 mice per week. Water at the site was primarily used for facility cleaning,
stock feed and domestic purposes, excluding consumption, Prior to the installation of the Aqua
Gard systems all of the wells at the site tested positive for total coliform and e.col, rendering it non-
potable. The site was chosen based on the following criteria:

¢ Multiple wells (nine)
» High rate of well fouling

40 Slone Castle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 — Phone: 845.667.0895; Fax: 846.667-1036 — hitp:f/www.subsurfacetacch.com




» Extreme biological activity (Iron Related Bacteria)
* Poor water quality, multiple levels of filtration, non-potable finished wator,
¢ Supplemental water required too meet the needs caused by rapid yield decline.

All wells are installed in bedrock with +/- 50 feet of steel casing, average dimensions equaling
6”x 200" and producing an average yield of [0 gpm. Specific capacity and well yields would
decline to zero within six months of prior well maintenance efforts. Severe plugging/fouling
occurred not only within the well, but inside the pump, drop line and offset lines to the facility.
Maintenance of the nine wells located at the site was previously performed on each well, using non-
CO; chemical cleaning, every six months in an effort to maintain yields and capacities. Cleanings
consisted of 1.5 days (24 man hours x $15/hr = $360) for each well, plus $60 in chemical
cost/well/service for a total of $420/well cleaning. Cleaning efforts resulted in marginal increase in
yield and capacity, with such increases declining immediately, Poor water quality caused by very
high levels of biological activity required multiple levels of filtration. Filtration cost averaged
$5,000 per month for filters. Labor to clean and change filters at the facility cost ~$12,000/month,
calculated at 20 man hours/month for each of the 38 buildings at a rate of $15/hr for a total of
$11,400. Filtration cost totaled $16,400, or $1,822 per well/month. Energy costs for the pumping
wells is difficult to calculate because all wells are on the same meter, The site project
superintendent stated that prior to the preventative maintenance program, all nine wells were
pumped constantly during 24 hour periods to meet the demand of the plant. Cost benefits are
presented in Table 2,

Table 2: Cost benefit from preventative well maintenance

Task Old Program Aqua Gard™ Program Savings
Well rehabhilitation $9,200
Aaqua Gard installation $2,595
Well cleaning cost $2,520 $6,000
Water treatment cost during cycle $66,800 $13,600
36 Month per weil total $68,120 $31,395 $36,725
36 Month Site Total $613,080 $156,975 $456,108

Preventative maintenance installation allowed the site to pump five wells for [0 minutes
each half hour, or 20 minutes per hour to meet demand because of the maintained pumping Jevel
and well efficiency’s, compared to pumping nine wells for 24 hour periods prior to installation and
scheduled service events. The wells now provide all of the water needed to meet site demand with
improved quality. Energy costs have been reduced by ~ 82% per month during the three-year
analytical petiod (40 minute per hour energy savings), further teduced by pumping only five of the
nine wells, as a result of the wells ability to produce more water with less drawdown.

The demand on water treatment was greatly reduced because of the improved water quality.
The required labor to clean and change filters after Aqua Gard installations was reduced from 760
man hours per month to 160 man hours per month for the 38 buildings, representing a labor cost
reduction of ~80%, Filter costs were reduced to $111 per month. The improved water quality is a
result of effective well cleaning and the ability to keep well and formation surfaces clean, through
the early and preventative scheduled service events. In addition to stable increased water
production, the preceding analysis demonstrates that the client has reduced his finished water costs
at the site by $456,105 over a three year petiod, excluding the cost savings associated with
supplemental water and actual energy costs, as a result of installing preventative maintenance,

40 Slone Castle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12675 — Phone: 845.867.0695; Fax; 845.567-1035 - hitp:flwww.subsurfacetecch.camn

=




16’“1/

The second case study involves a municipal water supplier, CO, preventative maintenance
was installed in five well potable water supply wells for an eastern US facility. Water supply was
intended to meet the initial and growing local demand, The first well installed had steady decline in
well yield and efficiency, almost immediately following its installation. Within 6 months of
installation, the well had lost ~35% of its yicld and 37% of its efficiency, thereby requiring
rehabilitation (Figure 5). A well cleaning was performed and the Aqua Gard system installed.
Actual well cleaning costs are represented and based on historical performance rehabilitation efforts
would need to be performed every six months to restore lost yield and capacity. The cost benefit
analysis assumes that cleanings would be carried out every 6 months. The subsequent wells
installed at the facility were immediately equipped with Aqua Gard upon construction to avoid well
cleanings on a semi-annual basis,

Table 3. Cost benefit from preventative maintenance

Task Qld Program Agua Gard™ Program Savings

Well rehabilitation $19,000 $15,000

Adgua Gard installation $7,000

Cleanings over 3 Years 5 11

Cost per sarvice $19,000 $3,400

36 Month per well total $114,000 $63,400 $50,600
36 Month Site Total $570,000 $317,000 $253,000
Summary

Preventative well maintenance programs maintain the well’s production and water
quality while stabilizing and/or reducing operational costs. Historically, it is common practice
to operate wells until they experience a significant loss of specific capacity before
rehabilitation efforts are performed. At this point, it can be more difficult if not impossible,
to restore the capacity to its original condition because of the amount of plugging that has
occurred within the well and near well formation. Preventative well maintenance prevents
this permanent loss of capacity by removing deposits when they are easier and Iess costly to
remove. CO; based preventative maintenance treatments offer the advantage of maximizing
the efficiency of the well and minimizing progressive water quality deterioration,
simultaneously providing the highest currently available “pump-safe” energy levels. The
annualized costs of the periodic cleanings are significantly less than the corresponding
annualized cost of a well rehabilitation and replacement paradigm.,

40 Stone Caslie Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 — Phone: 845.567.0895; Eax; 845.567-1035 hiip:fiwww, subsurfacetacch.com




References

1. Mansuy, N., Water Well Rehabilitation — A Comprehensive Guide to Understanding Problems
and Solutions, CRC Press - Lewis Publishers, January 1999.

2. Driscoll, F.G., Groundwater and Wells, Second Edition, Johnson Division, St, Paul, 1986.

3. Thullner, M., Van Cappellen, P., and Reginer, P., “Modeling the impact of microbial activity on
redox dynamices in porus media, Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta, Vol, 69, No. 21, pp 5005-5019,
2005, |

4. Walton, W.C., Practical Aspects of Groundwater Modeling, University of California Press,
1985,

5. Jacob, C.E., “Drawdown test to determine effective radius of artesian well”, dmerican Society of
Civil Engineers Transactions, pp 1047-1065, 1946,

40 Stone Caslie Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 - Phone: 845.567.0696; Fax: 845,567-1036 — hitp:/fwww.subsurfacetecch.com

\‘S%/




Figure 1:

Static Water Level
l..lll‘lllllllll",!illll"li.llll...‘&l.lh#l“ililllIC..l..llllll”ﬂ.llﬂl!“‘.“lml-.
4 p— — !
- -
-t

C ” -
g - L
S i s @ONE Of Depression
{% ",
| .
Qa

Y e e Lot Well LosS

Pumping Water Level

Well
Screen

Figure 2:

Static Water Lavel

LA LRI TSR SRY Y TRYTRILY] l..li.l..‘...ll..li.llIOOIIl..lllllhl.ll’l!”l“'“l-
7 —— :
; ;
{ —

# o

I.J ’

/

h

v CONE OF Depression’

Drawdown
~

i .. Well Loss

Pumping Water Level

Well
Screen

40 Stone Castle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 — Phone: 845.567.0695; Fax: 845.567.1036 — hiip:ffwww.subsurfacetecch.com




\ub/

Figure 3:

EANERANKE P

FQW

Figure. 4:

A

Specific Capacity

ry - Well or Turbulent Flow Radius
-

40 Stone Castle Road, Rock Tavern, NY 12575 — Phone: B46.667.0695; Fax: 845.567-1035 — hiip:fwww.subsurfacetecch.com




172

Figure 5;

35 AQUA GARD

] AQUA GARD Treatment §
Treatment

Specific Capacity
L

Drawdown (ft)
2
1

149

120

Pumping Rate (gpm)

100

Fedog-g1 o
$0-930-Z =
SO-2EM[-5 L =
SO-MEL-1Z =
50-Eng-5 -
so-Gry-1 | o

40 Slene Castle Road, Rock Taverr, NY 12575 — Phone: 845.567.0695; Fax: 845.567-1035 hltp:/fwww.subsurfacatacch.com




Ve

A GRANDITE coMpPany

Appendix 22.0

Aqua Freed  Well Rehabilitation Technology




Aqua Freed™ Well Rehabilitation Technology:

AQUA FREED™

The Aqua Freed process uses gaseous and liquid carbon dioxide to rehabilitate water wells, The
Aqua Freed™ process has been used on many thousands of wells to-date. Aqua Freed™ process has been
used on a wide variety of wells including vertical wells, horizontal wells, extraction welis, from shallow to
very deep wells, from small diameter to large diameter, etc, Many of the wells treated have been “rock” open~
hole wells that do not have a weil screen but are comipleted in fractured formations of limestone, dolomite,
granite and sandstone.

The Aqua Freed process is more effective at removing  deposits  from
both inside the well screen and the formation surrounding the well, One of the active components from the
injected gas is carbonic acid and the lowest pH likely to be achieved is 6.0, and so this is a very mild acid
under atmospheric conditions. FHowever, there is pressure in an aquifer or a sealed well, then the pH values
can become reduced 1o as low as 5.0. That is still mild, And when the pressure is released the pH will return
above pH 6 and therefore does not become a neutralization or disposal concern, There is a also the effect of
localized freezing and agitation as the liquid carbon dioxide is injected at approximately 0° F. That is the
normal temperature for injection based upon the pressure, The Aqua Freed™ process is not an overly
aggressive process and we have very effectively used it without ptoblems on PVC or HDPE wells.

The success is achieved through the freezing but rather because of a combination of carbonic acid,
agitation, and freezing resulting in disruption of material! Where.the agitation and combined action occurs, it
is good at slime dispersion, good at agitation, and also good at breaking up mineral scale, The bulk of the
activity is due to phase changes. The expansion rate from a liquid to a gaseous state of the carbon dioxide is
570 times in volume. The agitation achieved with liquid carbon dioxide is the same action as when dry ice Is
placed in water. There is a agitation as the carbon dioxide changes, in this case, from a solid to a gaseous
state. The Aqua Freed™ process is the controlled injection of carbon dioxide, as injection pressure and down-
hole pressure are monitored to regulate the feed rate that the well will comfortably take. The rate of carbon
dioxide feed is regulated to assure that the pressures (and energy) going down the well can dissipate into the
surrounding formations,

Gaseous and liquid carbon dioxide contain a lot of energy that can be described as energy of dissolution,
energy of detachment and energy of agitation. This energy results in the detachment, dissolution and removal
of sediments and encrustation from the surfaces with in the well screen and the surrounding aquifer,

;@%)




A BRIEF HISTORY

The origins of revolutionary
Aqua Freed technology.

tt-began in the 1970 with Igor
Jaworowsky's search for an
environmentally safe way to
rehabilitate his neighbors’ dry
and low-yleld wells,

Mis use of dry ice In an unusual,
semi-controlled application
proved extremely successful and
led to the controlled injection of
liquefied carbon dioxide known
as the Aqua Freed process,

By 1985 the product, packer and
process he nitlated proved so
inhovative and effective it was
granted the first of the patents
that became the basls of Aqua
Freed's current advanced
technology.

Subsequent development of the
process and eqlipment by the
Aqua Freed corporation have
extended Its usage for treating
larger-diameter, high-volume
wells n various geological
formations — both open-hole and
screened. As a result, a new
patent was granted In 1995,

tca‘-f/

Well Rehabilitation Technology Division

The Aqua Freed process is a highly effective,
environmentally sound method for restoring lost
capaclty to water supply and environmental wells,
While conventional methods rely on the use of chamicals that
are often dangerous to handle, and difficult and expensive to

dispose of, the Aqua Freed process relies solely on inert liquids
and gases that dissipate naturally,

Envitonmental Safety

The Aqua Freed process uses hatural catbon dioxide In gas and
liquid forms, efiminating the use or disposal of hazardous acids
and chemicals, without affecting water quality.

Maximum Penetration

Achieves excellent fragment penetration into formations at greater
distances from the well.The Aqua Freed process Is an extremely
effective method of delivering energy into the well and its
surrounding aquifers,

More Economical

The superlor penetration results in greater cost effectiveness
because it often extends the life of the treatment beyond that
of other methods, And, since carbon dioxide dissipates naturally,
it eliminates neutralization and disposal costs.

(reater Effectiveness

The Aqua Freed process can fully rastore water well capacity,
improve the quality of water degraded by biolagical activity and
achleves demonstrably superior results,

Versatility

Aqua Freed can be used for a wide range of water systems, Including:
Vertical Wells - screened and open hole, Horizontal and Coflector
Wells, Product Recovery Wells, and Monitoring Wells.




Open Hole

Pure & Simple

Gravel Pack

Agua Freed personnel study
the well data to determine
the correct placement of the
packer, After the pump is
pulled, the packer is lowered
to the desired depth creating a
pressure seal to direct carbon
dioxide into the well and
surrounding formation,

Catbon dioxide Is infected
through the packer into the
well, penetrating the
surrounding aquifer and
prodiucing a miid carbonic
acid solution.

When liquid carbon diaxide
comes into contact with water
the effective reaction is the
rapid expansion (570;1) and
localized freezing of water
within the aquifer. This works
to achieve disruption and
dislodging of biological and
mineral deposits. By regulating
the downhole pressure,
liquefied CO2 Is converted to a
solld form of carbon dioxide.
The ensuing sublimation
produces ongoing energy of
agitation.

After treatment, the well is
mechanlcally developed and
tested, The well pump Is
relnstalled and the well [s
returned to service,




The Aqua Freed process has proven itself
in action—again and again and again!

The Aqua Freed process has been employed In wells having
a wide variety of construction, flow and fouling
characteristlcs —with tremendous success. The technology
is effective in rehabilltating wells experiencing lost capacity
caused by mineral incrustation (i.e,, iron, manganese and
calcium) as well as biclogical foufing (such as iron-related
bacterla, sulfate-reducing bacterla

and slime-forming bacteila).

In fact, the Aqua Freed process produces markedly
superior results compared to those using traditional
chemical and physical methols, especiafly where iron
bacteria are present, These exceptional results are due
in large part to a combination of the following

Aqua Freed advantages:

" Maximum penetration of the formation
" The production of carbonic acid (CO2 + H20 = H2C03)

* Physical agitation caused by the rapid expansion
of liquefied CO2 to a gaseous state In the water.

" Displacement of oxygen due to the presence
of CO2,

" Shock from the sudden change In both pH and
temperattire,

" The convetsion of liguefled CO2 to a solid state
within the well, and the slower sublimation of the
solid CO2 to the gaseous state, allows continued )
energy of agitation, disruption, and detachment.

BEFORE Aqua Freed treatment
{Looking down into well)

AFTER Aqua Freed treatment
{Looking down into well)

CASE STUDIES

More than 5000 wells have been treated
with the Aqua Freed process during the past
20 years. The following are some examples:

The Aqua Freed process was used to treat Bedford
Hills Correctional Factlity wefl #9,a gravel pack
well installed in 1964 but never used because of
low yleld. Orlginally the well produced 110GPM
with a Specific Capacity of 4.69, Aftei 20+ years of
sitting idle and prior to cleaning, a pumping test
was performed producing 75 GPM with 3 Specific
of 2.85, followed by a video Inspection reveaiing
significant mineral incrustation on the screen.
The well was treated with Aqua Freed, followed
by 2 days of surge block agitation. Post treatment
pumping test produced 260 GPM with a specific
capacity of 8,96,

The Aqua Freed process was used to treat
Hurleyvilie Well #2,a gravel pack well for the
Town of Fallsburgh, NY.The well was origially
completed In August 1957 with a reported yield
of 300 GPM and a Specific Capacity of 9,32, Prior
to treatrnent on May 20, 2005, a pretreatment
video inspection showed significant deposited
materlal to the well screen, while a pretreatment
pumplng test delivered a specific capacity of 5,67
at.a pumping rate of 100 GPM, The well was
rehabilitated with Agua Freed during a one day
injection, followed by 2 days of mechanical
development to remove dislodged material. Post
treatment yield testing resulted in a yield of 200
gallons per minute with a specific capacity of 9.5,

AFTER Aqua Freed treatment
{Side wall)

tub/




]

CASE STUDIES

The Aqua Freed process was used to treat well
Matianville #4 , an open hole well fér Aqua
America In Forest, PA. The well was completed
In November 2005, ylelding 100 GPM. Within 4
months, the wells capacity declined to 60 GPM,
with a specific capacity of 30, On Aptil 1,2005 the
well was treated using the Aqua Freed Process
foliowed by airlift development for 2 days, Post
treatment pumping tests produced 100 GPM
with a speclfic of 2.1.This well was subsequently
equipped with Aqgua Gard preventative
malntenance system, as were the other 4 wells
In the well field,

The Aqua Freed process was used to treat 3
product recovery well for Ciba Speciaity Corp,

in King of Prussla, PA, Prlor to using Aqua Fread,
countless well rehabilitation efforts were made
using chemical and mechanical methods, yielding
little to no results,On June 4, 1996 a pretreatment
pumping test was performed producing 9 GPM
with a specific of .10, Post treatment
pumping tests, yielded 14.8 GPM with a
specific of 1.25, an Increase of 955%.
Since that date all wells in the pump and
treat systam, have been serviced using
Adua Freed with excellent results,

40 Stone Castle Road + Rock Tavern, NY 12550 - 845.567.0695 + FAX: 845.567.1035

www.subsurfacetech.com




6%

J

N SRATNTE COMPANY

Appendix 23.0

Pump Information




U1

LS FO A TR

a xylern byagy

Performance Curve

Praduct Name:
Product id;

o0

£5Q

Head - 1t

450

VIT - Short Set Lineshafi Turbine Pumps
GWT_VIT

20

00

Power-hp NPSHr-1t

0

164 200

Curve & hydraullc data presented {s naminal performance
withtiy the followlng tolerances: Flow + 6%, Haad + 3%,

. Serles
- Bize

Addilional Slze

Speed

Number of Slages
Frequengy

fewpeller Trim

Additional Impeller
Impeller Maximueri Trim
Specifled Flow
Specified Head

Flow al Design

Head at Design

Run Oyt Flow

Run Out Head

Run Out Power

Run Gul Efficlency

Run Out Npshr
Efficlency at Deslgn
Guaranteed Efficiency at Deslgn
Best Efficiancy

Drlver Slze

Power at Design
Guaranteed Power
Flow on Design Trim @ Max Power
Service Factor

T, R

GWT_VIT
12CMC

1,770 RPM
12

60 Hz
8.626in

8.69in

1,000 USgpm
828 1t

1,000 USgpm
828 fi

1,307 USgpm
595 ft

263 Hp

74.6 %
2061t
83.50%
83.50 %

83.7 %

300 Hp
250.00 Hp
262,25 Hp
1,271 USgpm
No

600

hased on ANSIHHI 4.6 acce
and optionally elther Power + 4

ic0 5] 900 179 11eo

Max Power on Design Gurve

Max Powar an Max tmp Trim
Guaranteed Max Power on Deslgn Curve
Guaranteed Max Powar on Max Imp Trim
Flow al BEP

Head at BEP

NPSH Required

Speclfied NPSH Avall,

Specilied NPSH Avall, Margin

Min Flow

Flow an Max Imp Trim @ Max Power
Shul Off Head

Shut Off Power

Shut Off Disc Prassure

Fluid Type

Waler Temperature

Allowable Sphere Slze

Exact Bow! Diamester

Curve |d

Thrust K Faator

Add Thrust K Faclor

ax Lateral

Total Flow Berale Factor

Tolat Head Derate Factor

Total Efficiency Derate Faclor

Total NPSHr Derate Factor

Acceplance Grade

HZ G0

“USTgpm

plance grade 1E, Design values are Quaranteed
Y or Efficlency - 0% at manufacturer's discretion,

263,00 Hp
267.00 Hp
266.37 Hp
289.40 Hp
951 USgpm
855 f

1234
33171

1.1

238 USgpm
1,280 USgpm
1,080 {t

117 Hp

459 psi
Water

68 °F

0.94 in
11.76In

7.5 byt

7.5 b/t

1.001 in

1

1 ;
1 i
1

1E




Management Report Additional Documents




Manager’s Report ~ Regular Board Meeting — 07/21/2020 rev. 070750

Manager’s Report

UPDATES

1. Update: Manager’s Operations Report
(by GM Louie)

a. Monday, June 22, 2020 — 14380 Broadway St. — A water main
transmission pipeline leak was discovered. Dig Alert was called in
and repairs were made,

b. Monday, June 22, 2020 - Tree branch down on the west side of the
HQ. This is a liability issue. A field crew team member took
corrective action by cutting off the fallen branch.

Page 1 of 12




C,

e,

Recruitment Opened for an entry level Field Crew Worker 1 or
Water Technician I/II — The District has OPENED the recruitment
for applicants to fill one (1) vacancy.

Theft of Water — On 06/22/20 — one of the District’s water operator
observed 2 male Hispanics in the red Ford Explorer filling up a water
tank from one of the exterior hose spigots at 49893 Mt. View Ave.
The District’s Customer Account Lead contacted the property owner
and Haskell Property Management to ascertain if they provided
permission. They stated negative.

The District water operator felt threatened and neglected to obtain a
photo of the suspects and obtained the vehicle license plate. The
reporting water operator wrote, “I did not stop to take a picture being
that the persons looked shady and I did not want to get caught
photographing them.” and further stated in his report, “The water
service on the Mt. View property is an active service. (Which in tail
means the water is being paid for.)”

The two potential violations are California Penal Code 488, Petty
Theft defined as the unlawful taking of property or service from
another under the value of $950, a misdemeanor if convicted, or the
property ownet/tenant is violating this Community’s water district’s
ordinance,

Suspicious circumstances — On 06/23/20, at approximately 1110
hr., the GM and AGM noticed a perforated blue 50 gallon plastic
barrel sitting next to a Cabazon Water District (the “District”) fire

Page 2 of 12




hydrant located on the north shoulder of Esperanza Ave., between
Almond St. and Broadway St.,

Based on my training and experience in the public water industry, I
formulated it was a make shift diffuser when placed over the
District’s fire hydrant to reduce the pressure in the unlawful filling of
water into buckets or portable tanks. This reasoning is also attributed
to the numerous reports of suspicious activities and actual water theft
that has been ocourring.

The perforated bine 50 gallon plastic barrel was recovered and a
directive was issued to the field crew to install hydrant locks.

Vandalism & Potential Water Theft — Between 06/23/20 —
06/24/20, a District water operator received a report from a Cabazon
resident of suspicious activities at one of the fire hydrants on Helen
Ave., west of Elm St. This may be related to the Esperanza Ave. fire
hydrant investigation. A Riverside Shetiff’s crime report was made
(Report # TS201760004)

Page 3 of 12




Page 4 of 12



It is Management’s opinion that the population in these homeless
encampments are contributing factors to the increase of crime,
including theft of utilities. Within the last couple weeks, the
Community has experienced 2 fires out in the field between Lime
Street and tribal land (wind generating farms).

Your Community’s water district personnel is currently working
with the Sheriff’s Department and Code Enforcement.

Again, I reiterate, please continue to remind your constituents,
neighbors, and friends to be observant, and report all suspicious
activities to the Sheriff’s Department first and foremost. During
regular business hours, notify the water district office of any
suspicious activities related to water theft or damage to District
infrastructures.

I would like to thank Director Lynk and his son for their
involvement on 06/27/20, at approximately 1733 hr., they texted the
General Manager photos of cut locks laid on top of the fire hydrant
on Helen Ave. west of Elm Street.

Page 5 of 12




These were cut and left by the responding fire department in
reference to the Helen Ave. last fire.

h. Dinosaur — On 07/01/20, Kerri Mariner donated a dinosaur to be

placed in front of the District’s Headquarter. See the matter on the
agenda.

Page 6 of 12 ‘ '




Edison — Public Safety Power Shut-off

The AGM and I have been in contact with Sandy Gabriel, Chris
Ttan, and Luis Lara of Edison. You will be frequently hearing these
names. The scheduling of the community and commercial PSPS
workshop has been postponed to an undetermined date.

Since then, Sandy Gabtiel has indicated their Team is stretched thin,
There was a Community Engagement Skype meeting on 06/ 1072020,
which I participated in. The topic was SCE Wildfire Safety Efforts in
the Cabazon Area. This lasted an hour and a half,

Since the Community Engagement Skype meeting 06/10/20, more
information was disseminated, along with a few reminders:

© The public may access Public Safety Power Shutoff and
Wildfire precautions at www.sce.com/wildfire

¢ Email address for any questions is wildfireoutreach@sce.com

Page 7 of 12




As a reminder for Cabazon residents that currently possess or
have purchased a backup generator, please DO NOT connect it
directly to a wall socket, This will create a fire hazard. Please
follow the manufacturer’s installation instructions as directed by
SCE.

SCE does offer a rebate for qualifying portable generators.
Residents can learn more about Self-Generation Incentive
Programs (SGIP) or you may email any questions at
SGIPGroup(@SCE.com

https://www.sce.cony/residential/eenerating-vour-own-
power/incentive-program

In the Cabazon area, there are ten (10) weather stations that
provides real-time weather conditions. The real-time weather
data include wind speed and wind gust, temperature, humidity,
and solar data every 10 minutes,

These newly installed features are projected to reduce PSPS
events by 13% to 40%. This tool, coupled with other features in
the SCE power grid is to isolate de-energizing to a more precise
area, which will afford less of an overall impact,

It is similar to this Community’s water district’s gate valve
program. For the last 16 years, the water district has been
installing gate valves whenever a ruptured water pipeline occurs.

Your water district went from interrupting the entire town’s
water service when a repair to the distribution system had to be
performed to just sections, to now, just parts of the community,
With the recent 1% round of Prop 1 grant funding, the District
will be able to isolate just blocks to streets when a repair or
improvement project occurs.

This is what SCE is accomplishing with their PSPS program
infrastructure upgrades and improvements.

hitps./f'www.sce.com/safety/wildfire/psps/fire-
weather#fweatherstation

In your Board package are copies of a Southern California
Edison Public Safety Power Shutoffs (PSPS) Information for
High Fire Risk Areas. If any community members had not
received this information in the mail, please let them know they
may obtain a copy at the District offices.

Page 8 0f 12




Regarding the portable generator, leasing one is unaffordable.
Management is recommending that the District continues with
the production well #1 upgrades to include the external
connection to accommodate a portable generator in the event of
an extended PSPS.

Management is reaching out to the County and Edison, Other
researches includes, but not limited to, looking into the
procedures in applying for a waiver from the Californja Air
Resources Board (CARB).

After contacting a CARB representative, she stated the District
would have to send a representative to petition for a variance,
which can be granted only by the Hearing Board, not by South
Coast AQMD inspectors or engineers.

When the District’s diesel generator is at the 100 hour out of the
200 hour limit allotted annual by the South Coast AQMD,
Management will take the appropriate action.

Management will update the Board at the next meeting with the
status of obtaining a loaner generator from the County of
Riverside.

j-  Corona Virus — The District will continue to execute the following
actions in regards to COVID-19.

Management continues to take the following preventive and
protective measures.

Encouraging Board and this Community’s Water Team members
to reassure any concerns residents and water customers may
have about the safoty of tap water. The transmission of COVID-
19 through tap water is 99.9% unfrue. The measured dose of
sodium hypochlorite (chlorine) kills most bacteria and viruses.

The lobby and all meetings will continue to be open to the public
until further direction from the State and County Health officials.

Management will continue to protect health of District
etployees. Nitrile gloves and face masks are now required
when a District personnel is interacting with or in the public. The
exetnption with the face mask is when there is a barrier between
District staff and the public, such as a community metnber or
vendor is in the lobby conversing through the transaction
window.

Page 9 of 12




To protect the public who visit the District office, management
will be requiring face masks and social distancing is now
required. Only one visitor or their family will be allowed in the
lobby. This is due to the size of the District’s lobby.

This Community’s water district will continue to work with
water customers that are experiencing hardships in paying their
water bills,

Our Customer Accounts Department will continues to handle
checks, money orders, and cash by wear nitrile gloves when
handling these transactions,

Hand sanitizer has been provided in the lobby.

Management has conducted a study reseatching what other local
water districts and companies actions in response to COVID-19.

v City of Banning

City Hall is now open for over-the-counter payments;
however, face coverings are required to enter the
building. All customers are expected to comply with the
social distancing guidelines set in place. As we move
forward in the current situation, we strongly encourage
customers to use one of our alternative payment
methods: (Note: as of 07/13/20, Online Bill Pay is
Currently Down.)

v' Coachella Valley Water District — Offices are closed to
the public due to COVID-19.

v' Mission Springs Water District — Offices are closed to
the public due to COVID-19,

v" South Mesa Water Company - Hours vary due to
COVID-19,

v" Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District — Offices are
closed to the public due to COVID-19.

v High Valley Water District — Hours vary due to COVID-
19,

k. The grant Agreement between the District and the California State

Water Resources Control Board has been finalized. Various
performance deadlines have been imposed by the State. A brief and

Page 10 of 12




CLOSED SESSION

meodified list includes, but not limited to the work must start no later
than six (6) months after the execution of the agreement. All
extension request must be delivered no less than ninety (90) days
prior to the original projected work completion date. All undisbursed
funds stipulated in this Agreement will be deobligated if the District
fails to submit to the State on or before the Final Disbursement
Request Date. The only exception would be prior approval was
granted by the State.

As a reminder, this $499k funding is for the preliminary design
documents for a new production well and the design for the
replacement of a 50 year old transmission water pipe.

(1) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ~ General Manager’s Personnel Evaluation / Annual
Performance Review.

OPEN SESSION

Report to the public of action taken by the Board, if any.

NEW BUSINESS

1. DiscussionfAction:

2. DiscussionfAction:

3. Discussion/Action:

4, Discussion/Action:

Approval of Cost Sharing Agreement (with non-substantive changes)
between CWD, City of Banning, Banning Heights Mutual Water Co., San
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA), Mission Springs Water District,
and Desert Water Agency in regards to the SGPWA Groundwater
Sustainability Plan (GSP). (by AGM Lemus)

Approval of 2020 Local Agency Biennial Notice — Conflict of Interest Code
No Changes (by AGM Lemus)

RESOLUTION 06-2020: Approving SDRMA’s MOU regarding Health
Insurance Plans (by AGM Lemus)

Approval of “Name the Water Dinosaur” youth drawing contest and
donation plaque to Kerri Mariner for her donation of a dinosaur statue. (by
GM Louie} :

e Acontest for Cabazon youths 12 years or younger to submit colored
drawings and names for the Board to vote on in naming the Dinosaur.
The suggested name of the contest is “Name the Water Dinosaur”,
This contest and its rules will be distributed in the July 2020 water bills
and on the District website.

Page 11 of 12




The largest water dinosaur was the Spinosaurus.

Management will work on obtaining donations from local merchants to
give as prizes to the child submitting the name and a separate child for
best art work.

Once the Board vote on a name and art work, the Board shall approve
the cost of a plaque acknowledging Mrs. Kerri Mariner for her
generosity and the name sefected by the water board shall be d isplayed
with the dinosaur.

All submitted art work will be displayed in the lobby denoting the 1t
place art work to be in framed.

Management will also submit a press release of the date and time the
Board will present the prizes and acknowledgement to Mrs. Mariner.,

Page 12 of 12




4 Gévin Newsom, Gov
C A L I F O R N E A Jared Blumenfeld, Ca?glr”nA S:crzzi;?;

5 AIR RESOURCES BOARD Mary D. Nichols, Chair

California Air Resources Board Regulations Allow for the Use
of Back-up Generators During a Public Safety Power Shutoff

Your electric utility may shut your power off to reduce the risk of catastrophic wildfire
during high fire risk weather conditions. During these Public Safety Power Shutoffs
(PSPS), you may want to meet your electricity needs by using a back-up generator.
However, back-up generator exhaust contributes to air pollution.

CARB staff determined that PSPS events are emergency events, and CARB
regulations allow you to use your back-up generators during a PSPS.
Contact your local air district before purchasing or renting a large generator

to determine what specific local permitting requirements may apply.

Larger industrial and commercial-type generators
(e.g. diesel, gasoline, propane and natural gas
engines, >50 bhp or >37 kW)

CARB regulations allow the use of large diesel generators during a
PSPS event, Air districts implement and enforce CARB rules and
may have other rules that limit how, when, and where you can use
large industrial and commercial-type generators.

Smaller consumer-type generators
(e.g. off-the-shelf gasoline and propane engines)

CARB rules don't restrict when you can use consumer-type
generators during PSPS events.

Safety First

Never operate your generator indoors or near open windows. Generators emit carbon
monoxide which can be poisonous when inhaled.

Never connect a generator to your home or business wiring without consulting a licensed
electrical contractor and obtaining the necessary permits. Improper and unpermitted wiring
can cause fires and puts you, your neighbors, and electrical workers in danger.

Never operate your generator near dry vegetation or while you aren’t able to properly
monitor it. Fire departments may restrict when and where generators can be used to prevent
fires. Contact your local fire department for more information.

arb.cé.gov 1001 | Street ¢ PO. Box 2815 ° Sacramento, California 95812 (800) 242-4450




EDISON PUBLIC SAFETY POWER SHUTOFFS

Energy for What's Ahead® Information for High Fire Risk Areas

May 2020

ARty g tliny,

S sk

* We understand what a stressful time this is, and how important it is for all our customers and
their families to have access to electricity at home. Our employees and our families live in the
' elghborhoods we serve, and we share your concerns about power outages at this difficult time.

DID YOU RNOW?

How You Can Sign Up for PSPS Alerts Helpful Resources During PSPS

You can sign up for PSPS alerts using your address When a PSPS is called, we will make our

or 7IP code by visiting sce.com/psps. You can Community Crew Vehicles and Community

¢ seto receive your notifications by text, email Resource Centers available for phone charging,

or phone call. You can also receive alerts on Wi-Fi, snacks, water and outage updates. For more
Nextdoor. (Sign up at nextdooy.com.) information and locations, visit sce.com/psps

during the PSPS event. (Please note that the
stay-at-home order will affect these plans.)




As California prepares for the 2020 wildfire season, our crews continue to perform ground and aerial
inspections and install high-tech tools to help make communities more resilient and reduce the number of
proactive power shutoffs,

You may see our crews working by air or ground to inspect electrical equipment or vegetation around our
equipment. Our employee crews wear SCE photo ID badges and company uniforms. In most cases, vehicles
will have SCE logos or “SCE approved contractor” decals. ‘

N
A3
V

An emergency can happen at any time. You can help your family be prepared with a safety
preparedness plan, some basic supplies and advance planning. Whether a pandemic, an
earthquake or a wildfire, preparedness will help everyone cope better and stay safer.

If you depend on electrically powered medical equipment, plan to have a backup power source.,
You may be eligible for SCE's Medical Baseline program. Learn about the program and how to
apply at sce.com/medicalbaseline.



f conditions indicate extreme fire danger in an area with a high risk of wildfires — for example, if there are
Strong winds, low humidity, dry vegetation and there is a fire threat to electric structures or a public safety
risk — we may temporarily shut off power to some customers.

We will send multiple notifications before, during and after a PSPS is called, To see if you are impacted during
a PSPS, enter your address at sce.com/psps and get the latest updates, including period of concern and
estimated restoration time, The interactive outage map will also show the |location of available resources,
including Community Crew Vehicles and Community Resource Centers.

Public Safety Power Shutoff Decision Timeline

4-7 DAYS AHEAD

3 DAYS AHEAD
2 DAYS AHEAD

1 DAY AHEAD

* POWER SHUTOFF

POWER RESTORATION

~ forecasts determine affected areas, Continue to.coordinate and communicate with -

When forecasts indicate extreme weather, SCE will begin predictive modeling to
assess potential impact.

SCE will monitor government-issued indices that may signify an impending critical
weather event, Internal predictive weather madels are refined. The PSPS Incident
Management Team (IMT) is activated,

Critical or extreme fire weather conditions are forecasted, Coordinate with local
government and emergency responders first, Initiate notifications on possible
power shutoff.

Extreme fire weather conditions imminent; continued modeling and more accurate

ocal gov nt, agencies of possible power

Extreme fire-weather preéent and dangerous conditions validated by field resources;
nolify local government, agencies and custamers of power shutoff,

Extreme fire weather subsides to safe levels and conditions validated by field resources;
inspections and patrols of equipment begin, then power is restored to affected
communities; agencies and customers notified of power restoration.

Erratic or sudden onset of hazardous conditions that jeopardize public safety may impact SCE’s ability to provide advance notice to customers,

«  sce,com/covidig

« sce.com/beprepared

* Ready.lLA.Gov

+ Ready OC

« Santa Barbara EQC
+ Ventura County

* San Bernardino County

+ Riverside County
+  Kern County OES
. Inyo County OES
‘' Mono County OES
»  Madera County OES
»  Fresno County OES
+  Tulare County OES
+  Kings County
« 211 Social Services

lacounty.gov/emergency/emergency-survival-guide

readyoc.org

countyofsh.org/ceo/shcoem.shc
ventura.arg/emergency-services
wp.shcounty.gov/dph/programs/prp/preparing-for-emergencies
rivcoready.org/Have-a-Plan/Power-Outages
kerncountyfire.org/2-uncategorised/1448-office-of-emergency-services
inyocounty.us/services/emergency-services
monocounty.ca.gov/sheriff/page/emergency-services
maderacounty.com/government/sheriff/office-of-emergency-services
co.fresno.ca.us/departments/public-health/office-of-emergency-services-oes
oes.tularecounty.ca.gov/oes
countyofkings.com/departments/emergency-preparedness

211.0rg




T0 LEARN MORE ABOUT PUBLIC SAFETY POWER SHUTOFES
AND HOW TO SIGN UP FOR OUTAGE ALERTS

. Customer Service 1_—qu,;s_5_5.455_5__  scecompsps
CEspafiol - 1-800-441-2233  sce.com/es/psps
=0 1-800-628-3061  sce.com/ko/psps . .
CESC . 1-800-843-8343 -S-Cé;éo.fhk_lh?hah'Sf psps
- TIENGVIET. - © 1-800-327-3031 sce.comAl/psps o
* Cambodian 1-800-843-1309 o
Tagalog 1-800-655-4555  sce.com/tl/psps

%

SOUTHERN CAUFdﬂNIAy
EDISON

Energy for What's Ahead®




